
City of Berwyn 
City Council Meeting 

APRIL 14, 2009 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
APRIL 14,2009 

DEAR ATTENDEE.".THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL WELCOME YOU. PLEASE KEEP IN MIND THAT THIS IS A 
MEETING OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS AS OPPOSED TO A PUBLIC HEARING WHERE ATTENDEES ARE 
ENCOURAGED TO P ARTICIP ATE. UNLESS INVITED BY THE MAYOR TO SPEAK, YOU ARE REQUESTED NOT TO 
INTERRUPT. IF YOU ARE RECOGNIZED BY THE MAYOR, PLEASE PREFACE YOUR REMARKS BY STATING YOUR 
NAME AND ADDRESS FOR THE RECORD. THANK YOu. 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR 
MAYOR 

ROLLCALL 
AGENDA 

(A) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - MOMENT OF SILENCE 
(B) OPEN FORUM - (TOPIC MUST NOT BE ON THE AGENDA) 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

(C) PRESENTATION OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS MINUTES FOR APPROVAL 
L REG-3/24/08-COW 3124/08 

(D) BID OPENING - TABULATIONS 
L TIF-LANSCAPE PLANTING 
2. TIF LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE-CERMAK RD- OGDEN AV-DEPOT DIST 

(E) BERWYN DEVELOPMENT CORP.-BERWYN TOWNSHIPIHEALTH DISTRICT 
1. BDC-RESOL-ROOSEVELT RD SUMMER ST FAIR-HOLD SHOW & CLOSE STREET 
2. BDC-RT 66 CAR SHOW-HOLD SHOW & CLOSE OGDEN AV 
3. BDC-CHANGE ORDER AUTHORIZATION-PARKING STRUCTURE 
4. BDC-P ARKING EQUIPMENT-PAYMENT SYSTEM-AGREEMENT 

(F) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 
1. RESOL-NEIGHBORHOOD STABILIZATION PROJECT 
2. RESOL-VOLUME CAPITALIZATION 
3. LIQUOR LICENSE CLASSIFICATION CHANGES 
4. SUPERBLOCK-INFORMATIONAL 
5. CITY TREE REQUEST 

(G) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY CLERK 

(H) COMMUNICATIONS FROM (ZONING) BOARD OF APPEALS 
1. RESO/ORD-F. LEVY D/B/A LECTURA MONTESSORI SCHOOL-

6709 W. ROOSEVELT ROAD 

(1) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM ALDERMEN, COMMITTEES OTHER BOARDS 
AND COMMISSIONS 
1. DEFERcRAMOS-STOP SIGNS AT 33RD ST & CLARENCE-PROVIOUSLY REFERRED 

TO THE TRAFFIC ENGINEER 
2. DEFER-RAMOS-EMMANUEL BIBLE CH-REQ APPROVAL OF ACCESS TO 

HANDICAP RAMP 
3. DEFER-RAMOS-EMMANUEL BIBLE CH-REQ APPROVAL OF ALTERNATE PLANS 
4. CHAPMAN-DEPOT DIST BLOOM & ZOOM-WINDSOR AVE-GROVE & KENILWORTH 



(J) STAFF REPORTS 
L DEFER-PHELAN-I926 EAST AVE-SEWER RODlliG 
2. DEFER-POLICE CHIEF-MORTON WEST TRAFFIC PLAN 
3. DEFER-LAW-LA NOTTE HANDICAP RAMP 
4. PW DIR-TANK & WATER STORAGE REPAIR 
5. PW DIR-PRESENTATION OF TREE CITY USA 
6. LAW-ORD RE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 7134 W. CERMAK.RD 
7, LAW-ORDlliANCE RE LIQUOR LICENSES 
8. CDBG DIR-RESOL-AMENDMENT TO 2009 ACTION PLAN & APPROVE (HPRP) FUNDS 
9, FlliANCE DIR-RED FLAG RULES RESOLUTION 
lO. HR DIR-BCIBS PREMIUM FOR 2009-2010 
11, POLICE CHIEF-REQ FOR NEW POLICE OFFICER 

(K) CONSENT AGENDA: ALL ITEMS ON THE CONSENT AGENDA ARE CONSIDERED TO BE RDUTINE IN NATIJRE AND 
WILL BE ENACTED IN ONE MonON. THERE WILL BE NO SEI'ARATE DISCUSSION OF TIIESE ITEMS UNLESS A COUNCIL MEMBER SO 
REQUESTS, IN WHICH EVENT THE ITEM WiLL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED AS TIlE FIRST ITEM AFTER 
AFPROV AL OFTHE CONSENT AGENDA 

L BUDGET CHAIRMAN-PAYROLL-4/1109-$799,289 .. 86 
2. BUDGET CHAIRMAN-PAYABLES-4/14/09-$2,845,23LOI 
3. CHAPMAN-HANDICAP SIGN-I. CHA VEZ-3545 CLlliTON-APPROVE. 
4. WEINER-HANDICAP SIGN-I. ARAMBULA-2726 EAST AVE-DENY 
5, COLLECTOR-BUSINESS LICENSES ISSUED-MARCH 2009 
6. BUII.DlliG DIR-BUILDlliG PERMITS ISSUED-MARCH 2009 
7, BLOCK GARAGE SALE-3500 & 3600 MAPLE-4118/09 

ITEMS SUBMITTED ON TIME 35 

In accordance with the provisions of the Americans with disabilities Act, any individual who is in the need of a reasonable accommodation in order to participate in or 
benefit from attendance at a public meeting of the City of Berwyn should contact Thomas J, Pavlik, City Clerk at 708n88~2660 as soon as possible before the 
meeting date 



Sections A. & B 

f-\. Pledge of Allegiance-Moment of Silence 

8. Open Forum 
Topic must NOT be on the Agenda 

Open space for comments or ideas. 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Item(s) Pages 

ROLLCALL 
A Pledge of Allegiance -Moment of Silence 

B. Open Forum 
Topic must NOT be on the Agenda 

C Presentation of Previous Meeting Minutes for Approval 
L Minutes of Regular Meeting -3/24/09 1- 8 
2, Minutes of Committee of the Whole -3/24/09 1- 1 

D, Bid Opening- Tabulations 
L TIF-Landscape Planting 1- I 
2.. TIF-Landscape Maint-Cermak Rd-Ogden Ave-Depot Dist 1- I 

E, Berwyn Development Corp - Berwyn TownshiplHealth District 
I, BDC-Resol-Roosevelt Rd, Summer St Fair-Hold Show & Close St 1- 3 
2, BDC-Rt 66 Car Show-Hold Show & Close Ogden Ave. 1- 3 
3, BDC-Change Order Authorization-Parking Structure 1- 2 
4, BDC-Parking Equipment-Payment System 1- 22 

F, Reports and Communications from the Mayor 
1 Resol-Neighborhood Stabilization Project 1- 5 
2. Volume Capitalization 1- 3 
3, Liquor License Classification Changes 1- 2 
4, Superblock 1- II 
5, City Tree Request 1- I 

G, Reports and Communications from the City Clerk 

H, Communications from (Zoning) Board of Appeals 
L ResollOed- F, Levy D/B/A Lectura Montessori School-

6907 W. Roosevelt Rd. 1- 7 

1. Reports and Communications from Aldermen, Committees, other Boards and Commissions 
1. Defer-Ramos-Stop signs at 33,d SI. and Clarence Ave. 1- 8 
2. Defer-Ramos-Emmanuel Bible Church's Req-App-Access to 

Handicap Rarnp 1- 4 
3. Ramos-Emmanuel Bible Church's Req-Approval of Alt Plans 1- 6 
4. Chapman-Depot Dist Bloom & Zoom-Windsor Ave-Grove & 

Kenilworth 1- I 

Ap,;114,2009 



TABLE OF CONTENTS (continued) 

J. STAFF REPORTS 

I. Defer-Phelan-I926 East Avenue-Sewer Rodding 1- 2 
2. Defer-Police Chief-Morton West Traffic Plan 1- 4 
3. Defer-Law-La Notte Handicap Ramp 1- 14 
4. PW Dir-Tank & Water Storage Repair 1- I 
5. PW Dir-Presentation of Tree City USA 1- I 
6. Law-Ord Re: Property located at 7124 W Cermak Rd 1- 28 
7. Law-Ordinance Re: Liquor Licenses 1- 6 
8. CDBG Dir-Resol-Amendment to 2009 Action Plan and Approve 

(HPRP) Funds 1- 4 
9. Finance Dir-Red Flag Rules Resolution 1- 9 
10 .. HR Dir-BC/BS Premium for 2009-20 I 0 1- I 
II. Police Chief-Req for New Police Officer 1- I 

K. Consent Agenda 

I. Budget Chairman-Payroll-411109-$799,289 .. 86 
2. Budget Chairman-Payables-4114/99-$2,845,23 1.0 I 
3. Chapman-Handicap Sign-I. Chavez-3545 Clinton-Approve 
4. Weiner-Handicap Sign-I. Aramubla-2726 East Ave-Deny 
5. Collector Business licenses for the month of March, 2009 
6. Building Dir-Building Permits for the month of March, 2009 
7. Block Garage Sale-Linda Ellis-3522 S. Maple Ave. 

April 14.2009 

1- I 
1- 14 
1- 6 
1- 6 
1- 7 
1- 9 
1- I 



Section C 

Presentation of Previous 

Meeting Minutes For 
AlPprova~ 

., 



(j/\ 
MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR 

MAYOR 
THOMAS J. PAVLIK 

CITY CLERK 

MINUTES 
BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

MARCH 24, 2009 

1. The regular meeting of the Berwyn City Council was called to order by 
Mayor O'Connor at 8: 16 p.m. Upon the call of the roll, the following 
responded present: Ramos, Skryd, Day, Phelan, Lovero, Erickson. Absent: 
Chapman, Weiner. Thereafter, Lovero made a motion, seconded by Skryd, 
to excuse Aldermen Chapman and Weiner. The motion carried by a voice 
vote. 

2. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited and a moment of silence was observed 
for the deceased Mayor of Norridge, the safety of our armed forces, police, 
firefighters, and paramedics. 

3. The Open Forum portion of the meeting was announced. The Mayor 
recognized Michael Slinkman, property owner in Berwyn who commented 
on item 1-5, Alderman Phelan's communication regarding the Crime-Free 
Housing ordinance, stating that he wrote a check for over $5,500 for 
individual per unit license fees and that it was a financial burden and is 
asking for the repeal or modification of the ordinance-The Mayor read a 
statement regarding the Stimulus Package and Stimulus Grants and 
supplied a copy for the record. 

Alderman Chapman present at 8:25 p.m. 

4. The minutes of the Berwyn City Council and the Committee of the Whole 
meetings for March 10, 2009 were presented. Lovero made a motion, 
seconded by Chapman, to reconsider item #27 of the Berwyn City Council 
meeting. The motion carried. Item #27 was agenda item K-5, Handicap 
sign request for P. Pabon, 1514 Kenilworth Avenue with a recommendation 
to deny. Thereafter, Lovero made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to 
approve the Handicap sign. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call 
vote with Weiner excused. Thereafter, Phelan made a motion, seconded by 
Chapman, to reconsider item # 15 of the March 10, 2009 City Council 
meeting. The motion carried by a voice vote. Thereafter, Phelan made a 
motion, seconded by Ramos, to return the inspection fees to the Emmanuel 
Bible Church in the amount of $5,535. After discussion the motion carried 
by the following roll call: Yeas: Chapman, Ramos, Skryd, Phelan, Lovero. 
Nays: Day, Erickson. Excused: Weiner. Thereafter, Erickson made a 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 24, 2009 

motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur and approve the minutes of the 
Berwyn City Council as amended and the Committee of the Whole minutes 
as submitted. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

5. The bids for the Berwyn Public Library replacement of Chiller Condenser 
Bundles were submitted. Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, seconded by 
Chapman, to authorize the Corporate Counsel, and any other interested 
parties to adjourn to the Conference room, to open, tabulate and return to 
the Council Chambers for reading. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

6. Erickson made a motion, seconded by Lovero, to suspend the rules and 
bring forth items 1-7,1-8, J-2 as germane and item J-3. The motion carried 
by a voice vote. 

7. The Fire and Police Board of Commissioners submitted a communication 
regarding the promotion of Raymond Fron to the rank of Lieutenant, 
replacing the retired Lieutenant Dennis Madden. Thereafter, Clerk Pavlik 
administered the Oath of Office with congratulations. Thereafter, Erickson 
made a motion, seconded by Lovero, to concur and approve the 
appointment. The motion was carried by a voice vote. 

8. The Fire and Police Board of Commissioners submitted a communication 
regarding the firefighter appointment of Robert McCorry, also item J-2 as 
germane, the promotion of Joseph Lotito to Engineer. Clerk Pavlik 
administered the Oath of Office with congratulations. Thereafter, Erickson 
made a motion, seconded by Lovero, to concur and approve the 
appointments as submitted and to note the retirement of Lieutenant Dennis 
Madden after 29 years of dedicated service to the Berwyn Fire Department. 
The motion carried by a voice vote. 

9. The Police Chief submitted a communication regarding the swearing in of 
Probationary Patrol Officer and lateral hire, Robert Trofimchuk. Clerk Pavlik 
administered the Oath of Office with congratulations. Thereafter, Erickson 
made a motion, seconded by Lovero, to concur in the appointment. The 
motion carried by a voice vote. 

10. Lovero made a motion, seconded by Erickson, to suspend the rules and 
bring forth item F-7. The motion carried. Item F-7 is a communication 
from the Mayor regarding an Intergovernmental Agreement with the North 
Berwyn Park District regarding $100,000 requested funding for repair and 
preparation to open all pools for the 2009 season. Thereafter, Lovero 
made a motion, seconded by Erickson, to recuse Alderman Phelan from the 
vote. The motion carried. Thereafter, Erickson made a motion, seconded 
by Lovero, to concur and approve the payment in an amount not to exceed 

2 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 24, 2009 

$100,000. The motion carried by the following roll call: Yeas: Chapman, 
Ramos, Skryd, Day, Lovero, Erickson. Nays: none. Excused: Weiner. 
Abstained: Phelan 

11. Skryd made a motion, seconded by Day, to suspend the rules and bring 
forth item J-9. The motion carried. Item J-9 is a communication from the 
Finance director regarding the 2008 Preliminary Financial results. 
Thereafter, the Mayor recognized Finance director, John Wysocki, who 
reViewed, see attached item J-9 as germane. Thereafter, Erickson made a 
motion, seconded by Skryd, to accept the matter as informational. The 
motion carried by a voice vote. 

12. Day made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to suspend the rules and bring 
forth item F-2 and mark as germane to F-1. The motion carried. F-2 is a 
communication from the Mayor regarding the 2009 budget. Thereafter, 
Alderman Day made a motion, to approve the budget as submitted. The 
motion failed for lack of a second. After discussion, Lovero made a 
motion, seconded by Skryd, to approve as amended, eliminating the Street 
Supervisor from the budget and adding 1 police officer. The Mayor then 
requested the salary figures on the Street Superintendent. Wysocki 
reported that for one half year the amount was $56,320 and that the figure 
for 1 police officer for one half a year beginning July 1st was approximately 
$31,684 with a net savings of a little over $25,000. Thereafter, the motion 
carried by the following roll call: Yeas: Chapman, Ramos, Skryd, Day, 
Lovero. Nays: Phelan, Erickson. Excused: Weiner. 

13. Lovero made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to suspend the rules and bring 
forth item J-6. The motion carried. Item J-6 is a communication from the 
Finance Director with an attached ordinance entitled: 
THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2009 
After discussion, Lovero made a motion, seconded by Day, to concur and 
adopt the ordinance as amended to include summary pages 9, 10, and 12 
of the budget document and to authorize the corporate authorities to affix 
their signatures thereto. The motion carried by the following roll call: Yeas: 
Chapman, Ramos, Skryd, Day, Lovero. Nays: Phelan, Erickson. Excused: 
Weiner. 
Final version of the 2009 Budget may be accessed on line at 
www.berwyn.berwyn-il.gov/pdf/Clerk/Proposed 2009 Budget-FINAL.pdf 

14. The Mayor submitted a Proclamation proclaiming April 24, 2009 as Arbor 
Day in the City of Berwyn. Thereafter, Erickson made a motion, seconded 

3 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 24, 2009 

by Ramos, to concur and adopt the Proclamation as presented, The 
motion carried by a voice vote. 

15. The Mayor submitted a communication regarding the Firemen's Pension 
Board requesting to reflect accurately said members and to request the 
removal of Mike Farnsworth, who was replaced in 2008, Thereafter, 
Erickson made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur. The motion carried 
by a voice vote. 

16. The Mayor submitted a communication regarding Liquor License changes. 
After discussion, Erickson made a motion, seconded by Lovero, to concur 
and refer the matter to the Law department to amend the ordinance. The 
motion carried by the following roll call: Yeas: Chapman, Day, Phelan, 
Lovero, Erickson. Nays: Ramos, Skryd. Excused: Weiner. 

17. The Mayor submitted a communication regarding Zoning Board Variation 
request for a car wash at the Citgo Station, 16th Street and Ridgeland 
Avenue, requesting that the matter be reconsidered and referred to the 
Committee of the Whole. Thereafter, Erickson made a motion, seconded by 
Phelan, to refer the matter to the Committee of the Whole. The motion 
carried by a voice vote. 

18. The Clerk submitted a communication requesting the approval of Closed 
Committee of the Whole minutes of December 23, 2008, January 13, 27, 
and February 10, 25, 2009, as reviewed in Closed Session on March 10, 
2009. Thereafter, Erickson made a motion, seconded by Lovero, to concur 
and approve as submitted. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

19. A deferred communication from the Zoning Board of Appeals regarding a 
Resolution/Ordinance for the Bushouse &. Restored Properties, Inc., 3133-
3137-3441 Oak Park Avenue. Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, seconded 
by Phelan, to concur and adopt the Resolution/Ordinance as presented and 
to authorize the corporate authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The 
motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote with Weiner excused. 

20. The bid tabulations for the Berwyn Public Library Replacement of Chiller 
Condenser Bundles were returned for public reading. The following bidders 
with amounts were as follows: Complete Temperature Systems, $20,090, 
International Piping Systems, Inc, $26,575, Staton Mechanical, $24,900, 
Voris Mechanical, Inc., $29,630, McDonough Mechanica I Services, $33A70, 
Westside Mechanical Corp., No bid. It was noted that only 1 bid Voris 
Mechanical supplied a bond check. Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, 
seconded by Erickson, to refer the matter to the Library Director, Library 

4 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 
MARCj-j 24, 2009 

Maintenance, and the Building director for review and recommendation, 
The motion carried by a voice vote. 

21. A deferred communication from the Berwyn Historic Preservation 
Commission regarding the nomination of Marik & Sons building, 6507 W. 
Cermak Road as an Historic Landmark, Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, 
seconded by Erickson, to refer the matter to the Committee of the Whole. 
The motion carried by a voice vote. 

22. Alderman Ramos submitted a communication regarding Stop Signs at 33 rd 

Street and Clarence Avenue that were previously referred to the Traffic 
Engineer. After discussion, Ramos made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to 
suspend the rules and bring forth item J-14 as germane. The motion 
carried by a voice vote. Item J-14 is a communication from the Law 
department with an attached ordinance. Thereafter, Ramos made a 
motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur and adopt as presented, After 
discussion, the motion and second were withdrawn, After further 
discussion, Ramos made a motion, seconded by Chapman, to defer the 
matter for 2 weeks. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

23. Alderman Ramos submitted a communication regarding Emmanuel Bible 
Church's request for approval of access to Handicap Ramp, After 
discussion, Ramos made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to defer the matter 
for 2 weeks. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

24. Alderman Ramos submitted a communication regarding Emmanuel Bible 
Church's request for approval of alternate plans. Thereafter, Ramos made a 
motion, seconded by Day, to defer the matter for 2 weeks, The motion 
carried by a voice vote. 

25, Alderman Phelan submitted a communication regarding Crime Fee Multi
Family Housing Ordinance, After discussion, Phelan made a motion, 
seconded by Ramos, to authorize the Finance director to refund monies 
collected for Multi-Family Housing ordinance enforcement, On the 
question, the Mayor recognized Dawn Rinehart, who stated that there are 
472 properties affected and 3,368 rental units. After discussion, the 
motion to concur carried by the following roll call: Yeas: Chapman, Ramos, 
Skryd, Day, Phelan, Lovero, Nays: Erickson, Excused: Weiner. After 
further discussion, Phelan made a motion, seconded by Lovero, to 
authorize the City Collector to stop collecting further funds and return fees 
for second year compliance. After further discussion, a motion to concur 
carried by the following roll call: Yeas: Chapman, Ramos, Skryd, Day, 
Phelan, Lovero, Nays: Erickson, Excused: Weiner. After continued 
discussion, Phelan made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to repeal the Multi-

5 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 24, 2009 

Family Housing ordinance. After discussion, the motion and second was 
amended to refer to the Committee of the Whole. The motion carried by a 
voice vote. 

Thereafter, the Mayor announced a veto of all the actions taken regarding 
this item at the next City Council meeting. 

26. Alderman Phelan submitted a communication regarding 1926 East Avenue 
and to request the return of the Sewer Roding expense incurred, not to 
exceed $400. Thereafter, Phelan made a motion to concur. Thereafter, 
after discussion, Alderman Phelan stated that he will provide a copy of the 
Roding bill to determine one half of the expense up to and not to exceed 
$400. After further discussion, the motion was withdrawn. Thereafter, 
Phelan made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to defer the matter for 2 
weeks. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

27. A deferred communication from the Law department regarding an 
ordinance entitled: 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 480 OF THE CODIFIED 
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
REGARDING STREET SWEEPING ON WINDSOR AND STANLEY 
AVENUE 
Thereafter, Erickson made a motion, seconded by Chapman, to concur and 
adopt the ordinance as presented and to authorize the corporate 
authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote with Weiner excused. 

28. The Police Chief submitted a communication regarding Morton West Traffic 
Plan. After discussion, Lovero made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to defer 
the matter for 2 weeks. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

29. The Police Chief submitted a communication regarding Asset Forfeiture 
Letter, U.S. Department of Justice dated March 11, 2009. Thereafter, 
Erickson made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to accept the matter as 
informational. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

30. The Finance director submitted a communication regarding an Update on 
the Use of 2008 Bond Proceeds. Thereafter, Erickson made a motion, 
seconded by Day, to accept the matter as informational. The motion 
carried by a voice vote. 

31. Erickson made a motion, seconded by Lovero, to continue the City Council 
meeting beyond 10:00 p.m. per city ordinance. 

6 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 24, 2009 

32. The Finance director submitted a communication regarding CCMSI 2008 
excess claims, Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, seconded by Day, to 
accept the matter as informational. The motion carried by a voice vote, 

33. The Public Works director submitted a communication requesting 
Landscape Maintenance service RFP for the monthly landscape service for 
Cermak Road, Depot District, and Ogden TIF area. Thereafter, Erickson 
made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur and grant permission, The 
motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote with Weiner excused. 

34, The Law department submitted a communication for 7135 W, Roosevelt 
Road, Yard Depth Variance with an attached ordinance entitled: 
AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A REAR YARD DEPTH VARIANCE FOR 
COMMERICAL PROPERTY IN THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, 
ILLINOIS 
Thereafter, Erickson made a motion, seconded by Lovero, to concur and 
adopt the ordinance as presented. The motion carried by a unanimous roll 
call vote with Weiner excused, 

35. The Law department submitted a communication with an attached 
ordinance regarding LaNotte Handicap Ramp, After discussion, Chapman 
made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to defer the matter for 2 weeks. The 
motion carried by a voice vote. 

36, The Law department submitted a Resolution entitled: 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACQUISITION OF PROPERTY 
COMMONLY KNOWN AS 6631 WEST 26TH STREET IN THE CITY OF 
BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, seconded by Erickson, to concur and 
adopt the Resolution as presented. The motion carried by the following 
roll call: Yeas: Chapman, Skryd, Day, Lovero, Erickson. Nays: Ramos, 
Phelan, Excused: Weiner. 

37. Consent Agenda-K-l through K-5 
K-l-The Budget Chairman submitted the payroll for March 18, 2009 in the 

total amount of $884,940.82 
K-2-The Budget Chairman submitted the payables for March 24, 2009 in 

total amount of $1,863J87.77 
K-3-Erickson-handicap request for N, Ivy, 1429 Clarence-Approve 
K-4-Girl Scouts N. W. Indiana-extend cookie sales 
K-5-American Cancer Society-Tag Day-May 2,2009 
Erickson by Ramos to concur and approve by Omnibus Vote Designation 

7 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 24,2009 

38. The Mayor called a Committee of the Whole meeting for Tuesday, April 14, 
2009 at 7:00 p.m. for referrals. 

39. There being no further business to come before the meeting, same was, 
after a motion by Ramos, seconded by Skryd, to adjourn at the hour of 
10:08 p.m. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

8 



MINUTES 
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

MARCH 24, 2009 

1. The Committee of the Whole was called to order by Mayor O'Connor at 
7: 13 p.m. Upon the call of the roll, the following responded present: 
Ramos, Day, Phelan, Lovero, Erickson. Absent: Chapman, Weiner, Skryd, 

2. Ramos made a motion, seconded by Day, to excuse Aldermen Chapman, 
Weiner, and Skryd. The motion carried. 

3. Ramos made a motion, seconded by Day, to go into closed session of the 
Committee of the Whole for pending litigation and land acquisition. The 
motion carried by a voice vote at 7: 14 p.m. 

The open portion of the Committee of the Whole reconvened at 7:55 p.m. 
Alderman Skryd now present 

4. Agenda item F-7-Intergovernmental Agreement with the North 
Berwyn Park District-The Mayor recognized Director Joe Vallez, of the 
North Berwyn Park District, who stated that this is a request for funds to 
repair the Maple and Cuyler pools. Mr. Vallez presented photos of the 
needed repairs and briefly discussed the conditions. The Mayor questioned, 
if the $100,000 will cover all the items, Vallez responded that they will 
prioritize. Mr. Vallez presented the Council with a copy of the new Pool 
Drain Law, which makes compliance tough for pool operators, see attached. 
Mr. Vallez reported that it will take from $5,000 to $10,000 for each pool in 
order to comply, before they could open for the season. After further 
discussion, the Mayor stated that the monies should come from the Capital 
Bond fund. 

5. There being no further business to come before the meeting, same was, 
after a motion by Ramos, seconded by Skryd, to adjourn at the hour of 
8:10 p.m. The motion carried. 

Respectfully submitted, 



Section D 

Bid Openmngs = 

Tabulat~ons 



/\ 
""'-0'11:;0 J-.,',.."V OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS BuildingANewBmwyn 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
6700 West 26th Street. Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 • 18lephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2567 

www.berwyn-iLgov 

April 3, 2009 

To: Mayor Michael O'Connor & City Council Members 

From: Patrick Ryan, Public Works Director 

Re: Opening of Bids for TIF Area Maintenance 

Bids for TIF Area Maintenance are scheduled to be opened at the April 14, 2009 City 
Council meeting. These items include maintaining the grass and landscape areas of the 
Cermak, Roosevelt Road, Ogden Ave, and Depot TIF districts. 

Recommended Actions; 

Staff recommends the City Council approve the opening of bids for TIF Area Maintenance 
the April 14, 2009 City Council meeting. It may be in the best interest ofthe City to award at 
the same meeting to ensure an early start to maintaining the grass and weeds in these areas, 



/)--
CITY OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS Buz7ding A New Bmwyn 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
6700 West 26th Street. Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 • Thlephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2567 

wwwberwyn-il.gov 

April 3, 2009 

To: Mayor Michael O'Connor & City Council Members 

From: Patrick Ryan, Public Works Director 

Re: Opening of Bids for TIF Landscape Plantings 

Bids for TIF Landscape Plantings are scheduled to be opened at the April 14, 2009 City 
Council meeting. These items include planters and boxes in the Cermak, Roosevelt Road, 
Ogden Ave, and Depot TIF districts. 

Recommended Actions; 

Staff recommends the City Council approve the opening of bids for TIF Landscape Plantings 
at the April 14, 2009 City Council meeting. 



Section E 

Berwyn Deve~opment Corpa 
Berwyn Townsh~p!Hea~th lDD§tD"~ct 



") (:>, i-I rf \.l:' ri;:::. \ /(.::.!.i n IJ 1-1'1 p l'"I'l" " __ \"\II\~,'-v ... _~ 1 __ 

CORPORATION 

3322 5, Oak Park Avenue 
Second Floor 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

708,788.8100 

fax: 708.788.0966 

www.berwyn . .net 

April 14, 2009 

The Honorable Michael O'Connor, Mayor 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 
6700 W, 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Re: Roosevelt Road Summer Street Fair 
Request to Hold Show and Close Roosevelt Road 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

On behalf of the Roosevelt Road Summer Street Fair committee, we 
are pleased to request City Council approval to hold the Second 
Annual Roosevelt Road Summer Street Fair and to close Roosevelt 
Road, between East Avenue and Oak Park Avenue, on Saturday, 
August 15, 2009 from 2:00 a,m. to 12:00 a.m, 

Your support will contribute to making this event a tremendous 
success for the Berwyn community .. Anticipating your approval of the 
attached Resolution, we will forward same to the Illinois Department of 
Transportation for their final approval of the street closing. 

Thank you for your assistance regarding this exciting event The 
Roosevelt Road Summer Street Fair will continue to grow in popularity, 
providing a great source of family fun for area residents and helping all 
of us promote the good things happening in Berwyn, 

Sincerely, 

~W;· 
Ant~on~n 
Executive Director 

cc: Mr. John P. Kos, Illinois Department of Transportation 



The City of Berwyn Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 2601 Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2567 

www.berwyn-il.gov 

April 14, 2009 

Diane M. O'Keefe 
Deputy Director, Region 1 Engineer 
Illinois Dept of Transportation 
201 West Center Court 
Schaumburg, IL 60196 

RE: Roosevelt Road Closing 

Dear Ms .. O'Keefe, 

On August 15,2009, the Roosevelt Road Business Assoc. will hold its second annual Roosevelt 
Road Summer Spectacular Street Fair .. We are very excited about this event and believe it 
allows the residents of the bordering communities of Berwyn and Oak Park to experience the 
vitality of the corridor and engenders good will between the municipalities and the residents. 

At this time in our history, Roosevelt Road is on the brink of big things. An intergovernmental 
agreement has been adopted and signed by the three municipalities that share this stretch of 
Roosevelt Road (Cicero being the third) .. The ongoing improvements to this area will be 
showcased at the Street Fair as well as the cuisine of the road and family friendly entertainment. 

Therefore, we respectfully request the use of Roosevelt Road on August 15, 2009 from 2:00am 
to 12:00am from East Ave. to Oak Park Ave. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Michael O'Connor, Mayor 



RESOLUTION 

Whereas, the Roosevelt Road Business Association desires to hold the Roosevelt 
Road Summer Spectacular Street Fair on August 15, 2009 from Noon to 10pm and 

Whereas, said fair will require the closing of Roosevelt Road completely between East 
Avenue and Oak Park Avenue from 2am to 12am, and 

Whereas, the State of Illinois requires the surrounding municipalities (Berwyn and Oak 
Park) assume all responsibility and liability involved in the closing of said 
highway. 

Now, therefore, Be it Resolved by the City of Berwyn that said City of Berwyn (along 
with the Village of Oak Park) will assume full responsibility for the direction, 
protection and regulation of traffic during the time the detour is in effect, and all 
liabilities for damages of any kind occasioned by the closing of said State Route 

It is further agreed that efficient, all weather detours will be maintained conspicuously 
marked and judiciously patrolled for the benefit of traffic deviated from the State 
Route. 

Adopted by the City Council of Berwyn this ___ day of ______ , 2009 

Mayor _________________________ __ 

Attest _________________ , City Clerk 



~:~i(=\"\!v"'/n deve!OlJrrlel"lt . , 
CORPORATION 

I 
3322 S.Oak Park Avenue 

Second Floor 

Berwyn, IL 60402 

708]88.8100 

fax: 708.788.0966 

www.berwyn . .net 

April 14, 2009 

The Honorable Michael O'Connor, Mayor 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 
6700 W. 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Re: Route 66 Car Show 
Request to Hold Show and Close Ogden Avenue 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

On behalf of the Berwyn Preservation of Historic Route 66, a 
committee of the Berwyn Development Corporation, we are pleased to 
request City Council approval to hold the 19th Annual Route 66 Car 
Show and to close Ogden Avenue, between Ridgeland and Oak Park 
Avenue, on Saturday, September 19, 2009 from 6:00 a.m.. to 5:00 p.m. 

Your past support has contributed to making this event a tremendous 
success for the Berwyn community. Anticipating your approval of the 
attached Resolution, we will forward same to the Illinois Department of 
Transportation for their final approval of the street closing. 

Thank you for your assistance regarding this important project The 
Route 66 Car Show will continue to grow in popularity, providing a 
great source of family fun for area residents and helping all of us 
promote the good things happening in Berwyn .. 

Sincerely, 

rfi .~ An~y Griffin 
Executive Director 

cc: Mr. John P. Kos, Illinois Department of Transportation 



The City of Berwyn Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26th Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2567 

www.berwyn-i1.gov 

April 14, 2009 

Diane M, O'Keefe 
Deputy Director, Region 1 Engineer 
Illinois Dept of Transportation 
201 West Center Court 
Schaumburg, IL 60196 

RE: Ogden Avenue Closing 

Dear Ms .. O'Keefe: 

On September 19, 2009, the Berwyn Preservation of Historic Route 66, a committee of the 
Berwyn Development Corporation, will hold its 19th Annual Route 66 Car Show, As you may 
recall, this is a major tourist attraction, which draws thousands of car enthusiasts from 
throughout the Chicagoland area to celebrate and to reminisce the eras of the classic and 
antique car. 

Past attempts to site the car show off Route 66 resulted in too much traffic congestion in the 
residential areas .. The auto nature of the event suggests a commercial location, which is easier 
to find, and has better auto access, and of course, historical relevance is good. Because of this, 
we feel the best possible location is on Route 66 as it passes through Berwyn, 

Therefore, we respectfully request use of Route 34 (Ogden Avenue) on September 19, 2009 
from 6:00 a,m. until 5:00 p.m" from Ridgeland Avenue to Oak Park Avenue, 

We look forward to working with you in celebrating the Route 66 heritage of Illinois, 

Sincerely, 

Michael O'Connor, Mayor 



RESOLUTION 

Whereas, the Berwyn Development Corporation's Route 66 Car Show Committee of 
the City of Berwyn, Illinois desires to hold their 19th Annual Route 66 Car Show on 
Route 34, also known as U.S. Route 66, on September 19, 2009, from 6 a.m. to 
5p.m. 

Whereas, said event will require the closing of Route 34 completely between 
Ridgeland Avenue and Oak Park Avenue, and 

Whereas, The State of Illinois requires the City of Berwyn to assume all responsibility 
and liability involved in the closing of said highway. 

Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved that the City of Berwyn will assume full responsibility 
for the direction, protection, and regulation of traffic during the time the detour 
is in effect, and all liabilities for damages of any kind occasioned by the closing 
of said State route. 

It is further agreed that efficient, all-weather detours will be maintained, 
conspicuously marked, and judiciously patrolled for the benefit of traffic 
deviated from the State route. 

Adopted by the City Council of Berwyn this _____ day of _____ , 2009 

Mayor ____________________ _ 

Attest _______________ City Clerk 



bel'wyn developrnent 
CORPORATION 

3322 S. Oak Park Avenue 

Second Floor 

Berwyn, IL 60402 

708.78R8100 

fax: 708788. 0966 

www.berwyn.net 

April 14, 2009 

Mayor Michael O'Connor 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 
6700 West 26th Street 
Berwyn, lL 60402 

Re: Change Order Authorization - Parking Structure 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The BDC is requesting Council consideration to release an amount not to exceed 
$6,833 from the Parking Structure budget A change order has been submitted 
and reviewed by the City/Owner's Representative. The cost is associated with 
relocating the standpipe in stair tower 2 from the southwest comer to the 
southeast comer, in order to not conflict with areas of rescue. The project with 
this change order is still well within budget. 

Attached, for review, is the Owner's Representative recommendation regarding 
the above issue 

Respectfully Submitted, 

n~dJ~ 
~a:~ A. Bratcher 
Senior Urban Planner 
Berwyn Development Corporation 



benesch 
alfred benesch & company 
Engineers· Surveyors· Planners 
205 North Michigan Avenue· Suite 2400· Chicago, IL 60601~5927 
312-565-0450 • Fax: 312·565·2497 • www benesch ,com 

April 7, 2009 

Ms" Sara Bratcher, Senior Urban Planner 
Berwyn Development Corporation 
3322 S. Oak Park Avenue 
Berwyn, 1L 60402 

Subject: Berwyn Municipal Parking Structure 
Change Order No.7 for Power Construction Company, LLC Contract 
Benesch Reference No. 3964 

Dear Ms. Bratcher: 

Benesch recommends approval of the enclosed Change Order No.7, increasing the Contract 
Sum of the subject pr()ject by $6,833. This is the cost associated with relocating the standpipe in 
Stair Tower No.2 from the southwest comer to the southeast comer.. The reason is to avoid 
conflict with Areas of Rescue. We have reviewed the costs submitted by the Contractor, and 
found them to be acceptable" 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or need additional information, 

Yours truly, 

Ll.~! ib~ sWaL. Davis, S.E, P£ 
Resident Project Manager 

Enclosure 

Cc: Lynne Corrao, Metra 

Allentown, PA Chicago, IL Kenosha, WI LanSing, M I Pottsville, PA 



berwyn developrnent 
CORPORATION 

3322 S. Oak Park Avenue 

Second Floor 

Berwyn, IL 60402 

708.788.8100 

fax: 708.788.0966 

wwwberwyn.net 

April 14, 2009 

Mayor Michael O'Connor 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 
6700 West 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Re: Parking Equipment - Payment System 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

As part of the Berwyn Municipal Parking Stmcture, a payment system and 
provider have been identified through and RFP/Q process. The payment system 
is"Pay-by-Space" which does not require parking attendants or gates within the 
structure. This concept was discussed with the City several years ago. The City's 
Owner Representative reviewed all submitted proposals. 

It is recommended the City award the contract to Total Parking Solutions, Inc. to 
provide a Pay by Space Parking Fee Collection System for the parking stmcture, 
in accordance with their proposal dated March 20, 2009, at a cost of $44,220, plus 
$10,530 to extend their two-year warranty to a five-year warranty. It is also 
recommend incorporating a five percent contingency amount of $2,738. This 
would bring the total approved amount to $57,488. This amount falls within the 
project budget 

Attached is the submitted scope of services and contract for City Council review. 

Pl
~s ec, t, fully s~ed, 

/~ 
ara A. Bratcher 

Senior Urban Planner 
Berwyn Development Corporation 



benesch 
~Ifred benesch & comp~ny 
Engineers· Surveyors" Planners 
205 North Michigan Avenue· Suite 2400" Chicago, IL 60601-5927 
312-565-0450 .. Fax: 312-565-2497 .. www benesch ,com 

April 3, 2009 

Ms. Sara Bratcher, Senior Urban Planner 
Berwyn Development Corporation 
3322 S. Oak Park Avenue 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Subject: Berwyn Municipal Parking Structure 
Recommendation for Parking Equipment Contract Award 
Benesch Reference No. 3964 

Dear Ms. Bratcher: 

Benesch recommends that the City of Berwyn contract with Iotal Parking Solutions, Inc. (IPS) 
to provide a Pay by Space Parldng Fee Collection System for the Berwyn Municipal Parking 
Structure, in accordance with their proposal dated March 20,2009, at a cost of $44,220, plus 
$10,530 to extend their two year warranty to a five year warranty, for a total of $54,750. We 
also recommend approval of a five percent contingency fund, $2,738, to be available for minor 
changes, at the discretion of the Berwyn Development Corporation. 

Our recommendation is based on our comparative review of the three proposal and qualification 
packages that were submitted. One was eliminated from consideration due to a cost proposal 
nearly fifty percent higher than the other two, whose costs were very close. IPS has a slightly 
lower cost proposal than the other bidder when base bids and comparable options were included. 
In addition IPS is based in this area and has provided numerous installations in northeastern 
Illinois that are sirnilar to the Berwyn Municipal Parking Structure in serving Metra commuters 
and general public parking, in contrast to the other bidder, who is based in California and 
provided only one reference in Illinois. 

Yours truly, 

s~Li1?sip.E. 
Resident Project Manager 

SLD:sld 

Allentown, PA Chicago, IL Kenosha, WI Lansing, MJ Pottsville, PA 



March 20, 2009 

Sara Bratcher, Senior Urban Planner 
Berwyn Development Corporation 
3322 S Oak Park Avenue 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Dear Ms Bratcher, 

liT 4i 5111 
Total Parking Solutions, Inc. 

As per your instruction, enclosed please find our proposal to provide, install, and service 
pay by space parking terminals for the new City of Berwyn Municipal Garage 

Total Parking Solutions, Inc is determined to make the area's local communities aware 
that they do have a much more practical option when it comes to upgrading their parking 
revenue collection systems Cale multi-space parking equipment is an alternative that is 
not only dependable and more efficient, but will also drastically streamline the processes 
associated with the enforcement, collection, and parking ticket adjudication of other 
systems Our commitment to service further solidifies the fact that your initial investment 
will be secure. It is our objective to establish clear and honest associations with 
communities throughout our area, and to maintain them for years to come 

Thank you for your consideration and for affording us the opportunity to submit this 
proposal. If you have any questions or require further information please feel free to 
contact me 

Sincerely, 

~Isr ',--
President of Operations 

2721 Curtiss Street· Downers Grove, IL 60515 • Office: (630) 241-1984 • Fax: (630) 241-1985 



COMPACT.XL 

Growing with your needsooo 



Since Cale's inception in 1955 and with the launch of 
their first ticket issuing machine for parking in 1969, 
Cale has been a forerunner in product development, 
always working in close cooperation with customers. 

Superior product development, combined with 
excellent reliability, have always been synonymous 
with Cale products, resulting in long working life of 
our terminals leading to extremely economic 
operation. 

To keep the environmental impact to a minimum 
during production and daily use, we have designed 
the Compact XL according to the guidelines set up in 
our environment control system corresponding to ISO 
14001. 

The Compact XL combines our renowned quality with 
a new streamlined design that fits in all types of 
applications and surroundings. 

The Compact XL comes with numerous software and 
hardware features which prove beneficial to our 
customers. 

- Stainless steel housing, powder coated with 
industrial grade graffiti resistant paint, choice of 
colors 

- Hidden access exterior locks, all locks anti-drill 
- Solar or AC powered 
- Heater available with AC powered units 
- Available as Pay by Space or Pay and Display 
- Secured steel transfer canisters for coins and bills 
-Inductive loop security shutter on coin slot 
- Programmable for up to 15 coin types 
- Back-up battery provided 
-Thermoelectric printer with 4500 ticket capacity 
- Alphanumeric display with automatic backlight 

adjustment 

Distributed by: 

(ale Parking Systems USA 

Total Parking Solutions, Inc. 
2721 Curtiss Street 
Downers Grove, Illinois 60515 
Tel: (630) 241-1984 Fax: (630) 241-1985 
www.totalparking.net 

- Multiple language available for display message 
- External calendar with auto Daylight Savings Time 

changeover 
- Programmable Holiday schedules 
- Processor based logic allows for ease of 

programming changes 
- Windows notepad compatible 
- "Web Office" communication is a GPRS cellular 

network 
- "Web Office" Central Management System allows for: 
* Maintenance,Statistical,and Financial information 
* Credit card payment and processing, batch and 

online, C1SP complaint 
* Alert capabilities via email and/or text messaging 

ITG sl 
Total Parking Solutions, Inc. 



COMPACT XL 
GENERAl, TECHNICAL DATA 

CABINET AND PEDESTAL 

Dimensions (HxWxD) 
Construction 

Vault Design 
- Side Steel 
- Cash Vault Door 

- Locking Plates 

Weight 
Compliance 
Color 

66"x 16" x 12" 
2mm (0.08") Stainless 
Steel 
SS-EN2333 

3mm (0.12") 
4mm (0.16") armored 
steel 
6 point locking 
mechanism 
Drill protection 
230 pounds 
EN12414 
Black, custom colors 
available 

ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS 



COLLECTION 

Metal Lockable 
Canister 

Escrow Volume 
Coin BoxVolume 

OPERATION 

Push Buttons 

Keypad 

Display 

Multilingual Option 
Application Types 

RECEIPT PRINTER 

Printer Type 
Capacity 
Characters 

Paper Cutter 
Take Ticket Sensor 
Recei pt Message 

In-out replacement 
system for coin / bills 

7 ounces 
155 ounces with SW
controlled overfill protection 

Magnetically actuated reed 
switches 
Internal: Mechanical-stroke 
External: Piezo 
2 x 20 characters, 
programmable 
Backlit LCD 
2 programmable LEDs 
- Yellow (warning) 
- Red (alarm) 
Up to 4 languages 
Pay and Display, Pay By Space 

Thermoelectric 
up to 4500 per refill 
Proportional font, up to 80 
characters per line 
Complete cutting 
Standard 
Custom programmable 

COMMUNICATION 

GPRS 
Type of Data 

NETWORKING 

Data transfer or online 
Transactions, tariffs, statistics, 
alarms, blacklists, credit card 
transactions (CISP Compliant) 

Number ofTerminals Up to 10 
Applications MEMO and real-time payment 

CENTRAL ADMINISTRATION 

Software Cale "Web Office" (web based 
back-office software) 

Specifications are subject to change without notice 

Distributed by: 

Cale Parking Systems USA 

Total Parking Solutions, Inc. 
2721 Curtiss Street 
Downers Grove, Illinois 60515 
Tel: (630) 241-1984 Fax: (630) 241-1985 
www.totalparking.net 

T 5 
Inc. 



liT G 511 
Total Parking Solutions, Inc. 

3.2 Scope of Work 

Total Parking Solutions will provide, install, and terminate three (3) pay by space terminals in the 
City of Berwyn Municipal Parking Structure as specified Total Parking Solutions shall provide all 
parts necessary for a turnkey operation, including all training for municipal personnel In 
coordination with the installation, Total Parking Solutions shall provide the required personnel 
during the initial start-up to instruct users as specified in the RFP 

3.3 Qualifications/ Proiect Experience / References 

Total Parking Solutions, Inc was founded on the premise of "uncompromising customer service" 
Founded in 2005, the principle partners of the firm have nearly 40 years experience in the parking 
industry Both share a common vision of customer service as it relates to the field, and the 
common reality that this often over-used catch phrase is the cornerstone of our business 

Tom Zawacki, President of Sales & Marketing and co-owner, has almost fifteen years field sales 
and marketing experience in the parking industry He has proven himself to be a consummate 
sales professional, assisting customers in making the prudent choice for equipment applications 
"Dedication to the needs of the customer are first and foremost and it is this ideal that our 
company will not waiver from" 

Joe Smith, President of Operations and co-owner, has over 25 years experience in parking 
operations and management His attention to detail and industry knowledge is invisible to the 
everyday parking patron However, it has earned him a strong reputation throughout the industry 
"Throughout my career I have rarely found the attention to customer service required from a 
company as it relates to the end-user I now have a chance to apply this experience and help 
forge a new standard in the industry " 

Our service staff is highly trained and motivated to serve you Our technicians are trained and 
certified on Cale, as well as, Parkeon I Schlumberger for pay & display and pay by space 
eqUipment In addition due to local customer demand, our staff recently began providing service 
for Guardian Technologies Legend pay by space stations as well Our technicians are also 
experienced in the installation of various access and gate control products which include 
Magnetic Auto-control, National Loop, Northern Computer, RSI, Linear, LIS and SandVault 
Group 

Both partners are from the Midwest, and live and work in the Chicago area These local roots 
help us to understand the business climate, and the business ethics required to maintain a 
satisfied customer base This foundation also insures that someone is always available to assist 
our customers as needed 

It is this synthesis of talents that form the framework for a company with a fresh approach to the 
industry and its customers Individual reputations speak for themselves; together we will prove 
that "uncompromising customer service" is not just a catch phrase 

Understanding that all equipment no matter how well engineered will require service, we have 
gone out and recruited only seasoned parking industry service technicians Backed With a large 
supply of stock parts and an industry leading manufacturer support structure, our technicians will 
provide our customers with the least amount of equipment downtime possible; which in the 
parking industry results in improved revenues and an overall successful parking program 

It is our sincere hope that you allow us at Total Parking Solutions, Inc. to prove to you what 
"uncompromising customer service" really is. We look forward to the day that we may be of 
service to you 

2721 Curtiss Street· Downers Grove, IL 60515 • Office: (630) 241-7984 • Fax: (630) 241-1985 



Total Parking Solutions Client References: 

Village of Hinsdale, IL Kevin Simpson Ph # 630-789-7070 

Three pay by space parking terminals in operation, Two units are at Metra stations and One unit in a 
commercial lot. Payment options include coins, bills, and credit card, Customer has Cale WebOffice 
system for credit card processing, management reports, and maintenance and collection alarms - added 
~'Rernote Enforcement" this year, 

Date installed: November 2006 

City of Des Plaines, IL John Romano Ph, # 847-391-5475 

F our pay by space parking terminals in operation are at Metra station, Payment options include coins, bills, 
and parking debit card 

Date installed: January 2007 

City of Crystal Lake, IL George Koczwara Ph, # 815-459-2020 

Fifteen pay by space parking terminals in operation are at Metra station, Payment options include coins, 
bills, parking debit card, and credit card, Customer has Cale WebOffice system for credit card processing, 
management reports, and maintenance and collection alarms - added "Remote Enforcement" this year. 

Date installed: September 2006 

Village of Lemont, IL Jolm Piazza Ph # 630-699-000 I 

Three pay by space parking terminals in operation are at Metra station, Payment options include coins, 
bills, and parking debit card, 

Date installed: April 2006 

Village of Oak Park, IL Paul Sturdivant Ph, # 708-926-1386 

Three pay by space parking terminals in operation in parking lots shared by Metra commuters and 
commercial shopping Payment options include coins, bills, parking debit card, and credit card, Customer 
has Cale WebOffice system for credit card processing, management reports, and maintenance and 
collection alarms - added "Remote Enforcement" this year. Customer is in the approval process to remove 
parking access and gate controlled equipment in two municipal garages to install five additional units 

Date installed: March 2007 

Village of Riverside, IL Kevin Wachtel Ph, # 708-447-2700 

One pay by space parking terminals in operation are at Metra station, Payment options include coins, bills, 
and parking debit card 

Date installed: June 2008 



V iIIage of Morton Grove, It. Paul Tobin Ph. # 630- 470-5235 

Four pay by space parking terminals in operation are at Metra station. Payment options include coins, bills, 
and parking debit card. 

Date installed: July 2008 

Village of Wheeling, It Mike Bliefernich Ph. # 847-459-2660 

Four pay by space parking terminals in operation are at Metra station Payment options include coins, bills, 
and credit card. Customer has Cale WebOffice system for credit card processing, management reports, and 
maintenance and collection alarms and "Remote Enforcement" 

Date installed: January 2009 

City of Joliet, It. Steve Jenco Ph # 630-724-4204 

Four pay by space parking terminals in operation are at Metra station Payment options include coins, bills, 
and credit card. Customer has Cale WebOffice system for credit card processing, management reports, and 
maintenance and collection alarms 

Date installed: July 2007, January 2009 

3.4 Proposed Installation Schedule 

Equipment delivery typically requires 8 to 10 weeks from date of award of contract Upon arrival 
of equipment, Total Parking Solutions will require two days for all programming and testing of 
terminals Onsite installation, testing, and training can take approximately two days and will be 
coordinated with the general contractor upon award of contract 



3.5 A. Fee Proposals 

Equipment 

3 Units Cale Compact XL Pay by Space Terminals 
with one year 100% parts and labor warranty 

Year two 100% parts and labor warranty 

WebOffice - Annual fee $ 780 00 per unit 

Gale WebOffice ~ Central Management System 
provides for: 

• On line real time credit card payment (PCI complaint) 
web-based remote access to maintenance. statistical, and financial reporting 
alarms sent via 8MS text messaging and e-mall to owner/service technician 

• real time remote enforcement 

Total Equipment with WebOffice and 
Two Year 100% Parts and Labor Warranty 

Extended Warranty' 

Full 1 00% parts and labor coverage 
Total for years three (3), four (4), and five (5) 

* excluding only Acts of God, vandalism. and abuse 
not limited to the number of cal! outs per year 

3.5 B. Invoicing Terms 

$ 38,820 00 

$ 3,06000 

$ 2,34000 

$ 44,220.00 

$ 10,53000 

50% billable upon placement of order, balance due upon completion of installation 

2.3 B, Addendum Question #4. 

Required for the operation and monitoring of the Cale WebOffice Central Management 
System or central control system as it is referred to in the RFP is a standard PC with 
internet access through a web browser to an https secured website. The pay stations are 
not required to be hard wired to this computer, the communication is cellular. To avoid 
the expense we would recommend that the City install any available computer recently 
replaced from their inventory. If one is not available, TPS would provide and install one at 
a cost of $ 350.00. 



Additional References: 

City of Evanston Mark r urenne 847-866-292.3 

Village of Oak Lawn Brain Hanigan 708-499-7760 

City ofSt Joseph, Mi Derek Perry 269-983-6341 

Village of Winfield Ms Diane Malhiot 630-933-7100 

Village ofForest Park Judy Kovacs 708-615-6208 

City olGeneva Ms Robin Boose 630-232-4736 

City of L.ockport Torn Fulton 815-838-2132 

Village of Richton Park Mike Conley 708-481-8950 

V iIIage of Orland Park Ms. Annmarie Mampe 708-403-6199 

University of Wisconsin - Oshkosh Joe Blohm 920-424-1346 

City of Harvard Jay Nolan 815-943-6468 

Village of New Lenox Scott Homerding 815-462-6400 

Saint Alphonsus Parish (Chicago, II) Jerry Kennedy 773-525-0709 

City olWest Chicago Mark Ruddick 630-293-2252 

City of Des Plaines .101m Romano 847-391-5475 

University of Illinois at Chicago Frank Kucera 312-413-5879 

Oak Park-River Forest High School Robert Zummallen 708-434-3198 



EXHIBIT C: AGREEMENT 

This Agreement is made this ___ day of , by and between ("Parking 
Contractor") and the City of Berwyn, Illinois, an Illinois municipal corporation with offices at 
6700 W. 26th St, Berwyn, Illinois 60402, ("City"). 

WHEREAS, the City wishes to retain the services ofthe Parking Contractor for to furnish, install 
and maintain "Pay by Space" parking equipment for the Berwyn Municipal Parking Structure, 
located at 3320 Grove Ave., Berwyn, IL; and 

WHEREAS, the Parking Contractor is willing to perfonn these services for the compensation 
and in accordance with the terms and conditions described in this Agreement, 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual benefits that will result to the parties in 
carrying out the terms ofthis Agreement, it is agreed as follows: 

1. General Scope of Work 

The Parking Contractor shall provide a pay by space parking fee collection system for the 
Berwyn Municipal Parking Structure located at 3320 Grove Avenue, Berwyn, Illinois 60402 and 
a maintenance program for two years, renewable thereafteL The Parking Contractor chosen shall 
have a local office for support of the product and a locally managed operation. The Parking 
Contractor shall maintain a supply of spare parts locally for the support of the system. 

2. Scope of Work Specifics 

2.1 Locations in Parking Structure 

The parking fee collection system shall include three pay stations, two in Stair Tower No.1, 
ground level (approximately where one box is shown in the plans) and one in Stair Tower No.2, 
ground level. Stations must be linked for complete communication so a customer can pay at any 
station in the system and enforcement officers can access information for the entire system from 
one station. AC power and conduit runs for communication data lines will be provided by the 
General ContractoL 

2.2 General Operation 

Public Use: Upon parking their vehicle, user notes their space number and proceeds to the pay 
station. User enters their space number on the pay station keypad. When paying with cash, user 
pays in full exact amount for daily or hourly rate and then removes receipt. When paying with a 
credit or debit card, user inserts the card, enters the desired amount to decrement on the pay 
station keypad, then removes the card and receipt 

Enforcement: Enforcement officer enters the pass code on the pay station keypad. The pay 
station display will give the officer the option to produce a printout of paid or unpaid spaces. 
Officer makes selection, removes printout, and proceeds to parking area to issue citations to 



violators. 

Collection: Collection staff opens the pay station, removes a container of cash and replaces it 
with an empty spare container. The pay station will issue a detailed receipt of contents including 
a grand total of notes by denomination. 

2.3 Equipmeut 

A. Parking Fee Pay Stations: Parking fee pay stations shall be of vandal-resistant 
stainless steel construction and shall have an operating temperature range of -300 F to 
1300 F and shall operate in relative humidity of up to 95%. 

The system must provide for software configuration at the pay station to include tariff 
structures, rates and display information. Data storage shall have a transaction 
backup of a minimum of 5000 latest transactions. 

Each pay station shall include the following: 

1. A keypad for parking space entry of vandal resistant materiaL 
2. A receipt printer with a low paper sensor and supporting receipt rolls with 

a receipt capacity minimum of4000 receipts. 
3. A card reader for credit and debit cards. 
4. A cun'ency reader for cash payments. 
5. A vandal resistant screen with at least two languages, selectable by user. 
6. A secured vault area to hold steel collection container for cunency with 

minimum capacity of 500 bills. Vault areas shall not be accessible from 
the maintenance area of the pay station. Maintenance and vault areas shall 
be keyed differently. 

7. An overfill protection warning for the bill vault 

B. Central Control System: Pay stations shall communicate with a central control 
system which shall allow for supervision of all maintenance, statistical and financial 
data from the Communication Room (Ill) of the Parking Structure. The central 
control system shall allow for rate change, ticket layout, time intervals and text 
display changes to be made from the Communication Room by City staff. The 
central control system shall allow for various security levels and these levels shall be 
password protected. The central control system shall allow for credit card payments 
at the pay stations. 

2.4 Training and Initial Assistance 

Upon completion of the system installation the Parking Contractor will provide for a minimum 
offour hours of training for City staff. This training will cover all functionality, first line 
maintenance, collections and enforcement for the system. Subsequently, the Parking Contractor 
will provide for an employee with comprehensive knowledge of the equipment and the system to 
be on hand for the first two weekdays that the system is active from 6:00 a.m. until 9:00 a,m., 

Berwyn Municipal Parking Structure - Parking Contractor Agreement 2 



and for the first Saturday that to system is active from 9:00 a,m, until noon to assist parking 
patrons with operation, The Parking Contractor will also make an employee available for the first 
collection that is done on the system in order to assist the City staff responsible for collections, 

2.5 Maintenance 

The Parking Contractor shall perform all required maintenance of the parking equipment for a 
period of2 years from date of acceptance of the parking equipment system by the owner. The 
maintenance agreement shall be renewable thereafter. 

2.6 Warranty 

A warranty for repair or replacement of defective parking equipment shall be provided, covering 
a period of 5 years from date of acceptance of the parking equipment system by the owner. 

3. Term of Agreement 

The term ofthis Agreement will commence on the date of execution by both parties and 
terminate upon final payments being made to the Parking Contractor. 

4. Compensation 

A. Fees: 

The City will pay the Parking Contractor an amount not to exceed ____ _ 

B. The Parking Contractor's services shall be performed in an expeditious and 
economical manner consistent with the interests of the City, No compensation shall 
be paid for services performed by others on behalf ofthe Parking Contractor, except 
as specified herein, or for any services performed outside the scope of the Parking 
Contractor's services listed in this Agreement without the City's prior written 
approval, 

C. Parking Contractor's Invoices: 

The Parking Contractor shall submit invoices to the City in the following 
form, In addition to currently billed amounts, invoices shall contain an invoice or 
reference number, the billing period, the names of any subcontractors, the original 
contract amount, the currently approved contract amount, amounts billed to date, 
amounts received to date, and the contract amount remaining in the contract to date, 

Berwyn Municipal Parking Structure - Parking Contractor Agreement 3 



( 

5. Insurance and Indemnification of the City 

A. The Parking Contractor shall be required to obtain, from a company or companies 
lawfully authorized to do business in the jurisdiction in which the project is located, 
such general liability insurance as will protect the Parking Contractor from claims, at 
a minimum set forth below which may arise out of or result from the Parking 
Contractor's operations under this agreement and for which the Parking Contractor 
may be legally liable: 

I. Claims under workers compensation, disability benefit and other similar 
employee benefit acts which are applicable to the operations to be performed; 

2. Claims for damages because of bodily injury, occupational sickness or disease, 
or death of the Parking Contractor's employees; 

3. Claims for damages because of bodily injury, sickness or disease, or death of 
any person other than the Parking Contractor's employees; 

4. Claims for damages insured by the usual personal injury liability coverage 
which are sustained 1) by a person as a result of an offense directly or indirectly 
related to employment of such person by the Parking Contractor, or 2) by 
another person; 

5. Claims for damages, other than to the work itself, because ofinjury to or 
destruction of tangible property, including loss of use resulting there from; 

6. Claims for damages because of bodily injury, death of a person or property 
damage arising out of ownership, maintenance or use of a motor vehicle; 

7. Claims for damages as a result of professional or any other type of negligent 
action by the Parking Contractor or failure to properly perform services under 
the scope of the agreement between the Parking Contractor and the City. 

B. The Parking Contractor shall demonstrate having such insurance coverage, in 
aggregate, for a minimum of$l million including appropriate professional liability 
insurance. 

C. As evidence of said coverages, Parking Contractor shall provide the City with 
certificates of insurance naming the City of Berwyn, the Berwyn Development 
Corporation and Alfred Benesch & Company as additional insureds and include a 
provision for cancellation only upon at least 30 days prior notice to the City of 
Berwyn. In addition, the Parking Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless the 
City, BDC and Benesch, and their officers, employees and agents from any and all 
liability, losses or damages the City may suffer as a result of claims, demands, suits, 
actions or proceedings of any kind or nature in any way resulting from or arising out 
of negligent action on the part ofthe Parking Contractor or any subcontractor to the 

Berwyn Municipal Parking Structure - Parking Contractor Agreement 4 



Parking Contractor under the Parking Contractor's agreement with the City. 

6. General Terms and Conditions 

A. Relationship Between the Parking Contractor and the City 

The relationship between the City and the Parking Contractor is that of a buyer and 
seller of equipment and services and it is understood that the parties have not entered 
into any joint venture or partnership with the other. 

B. Equal Employment Opportunity 

In the event of the Parking Contractor's non-compliance with the provisions of this 
Equal Employment Opportunity Clause, the Illinois Human Rights Act or the Rules 
and Regulations ofthe Illinois Department of Human Rights ("Department"), the 
Parking Contractor may be declared ineligible for future contracts or subcontracts 
with the State of Illinois or any of its political subdivisions or municipal corporations, 
and this Agreement may be canceled or voided in whole or in part, and such other 
sanctions or penalties may be imposed or remedies invoked as provided by statute or 
regulation. During the performance ofthis contract, the Parking Contractor agrees as 
follows: 

I. That it will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment 
because of race, color religion, sex, marital status, national origin or ancestry, 
age, physical or mental handicap unrelated to ability, or an unfavorable 
discharge from military service; and further that it will examine all job 
classifications to determine if minority persons or women are underutilized and 
will take appropriate affirmative action to rectify any such underutilization. 

2. That, if it hires additional employees in order to perform this contract or any 
portion thereof, it will determine the availability (in accordance with the 
Department's Rules and Regulations) of minorities and women in the area(s) 
from which it may reasonably recruit and it will hire for eachjob classification 
for which employees are hired in such a way that minorities and women are not 
underutilized. 

3. That, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by it or on its 
behalf, it will state that all applicants will be afforded equal opportunity without 
discrimination because of race, color, religion, sex, marital status, national 
origin or ancestry, age, physical or mental handicap unrelated to ability, or an 
unfavorable discharge from military service. 

4. That it will send to each labor organization or representative of workers with 
which it has or is bound by a collective bargaining or other agreement or 
understanding, a notice advising such labor organization or representative of the 

Berwyn Municipal Parking Structure - Parking Contractor Agreement 5 



contractor's obligations under the Illinois Human Rights Act and the 
Department's Rules and Regulations. If any such labor organization or 
representative fails or refuses to cooperate with the contractor in its efforts to 
comply with such Act and Rules and Regulations, the contractor will promptly 
so notify the Department and the contracting agency and will recruit employees 
from other sources when necessary to fulfill its obligations thereunder. 

5. That it will submit repOlis as required by the Department's Rules and 
Regulations, furnish all relevant information as may from time to time be 
requested by the Depariment or the contracting agency, and in all respects 
comply with the Illinois Human Rights Act and the Department's Rules and 
Regulations. 

6. That it will permit access to all relevant books, records, accounts and work sites 
by personnel of the contracting agency and the Department for purposes of 
investigation to ascertain compliance with the Illinois Human Rights Act and 
the Department's Rules and Regulations. 

7. That it will include verbatim or by reference the provisions ofthis clause in 
every subcontract it awards under which any portion of the contract obligations 
are undertaken or assumed, so that such provisions will be binding upon such 
subcontractor. In the same manner as with other provisions of this contract, the 
Parking Contractor wi 11 be liable for compliance with applicable provisions of 
this clause by such subcontractors; and further it will promptly notify the 
contracting agency and the Department in the event any subcontractor fails or 
refuses to comply therewith. In addition, the Parking Contractor will not utilize 
any subcontractor declared by the Illinois Human Rights Commission to be 
ineligible for contracts or subcontracts with the State of Illinois or any of its 
political subdivision or municipal corporations. 

C. Sexual Harassment 

Parking Contractor, as a party to a public contract, has a project specific written 
sexual harassment policy amended so that it: 

1. Notes the illegality of sexual harassment; 

2. Sets forth the State law definition of sexual harassment; 

3. Describes sexual harassment utilizing examples; 

4. Describes the Parking Contractor's or supplier's internal complaint process 
including penalties; 

5. Describes the legal recourse, investigative and complaint process available 
through the Illinois Depariment of Human Rights and the Human Rights 

Berwyn Municipal Parking Structure - Parking Contractor Agreement 6 



Commission and how to contact these entities, and; 

6, Describes the protection against retaliation afforded under the Illinois Human 
Rights Act. 

D. Drug Free Work Place 

Parking Contractor, as party to a public contract, certifies and agrees that it will 
provide a drug free workplace by: 

L Publishing a statement: (1) Notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, 
distribution, dispensation, possession, or use of a controlled substance, 
including cannabis, is prohibited in the City's or Parking Contractor's 
workplace. (2) Specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for 
violations of such prohibition. (3) Notifying the employee that, as a condition of 
employment on such contract or grant, the employee will: abide by the terms of 
the statement; and notify the employer of any criminal drug statute conviction 
for a violation occurring in the workplace no later than five (5) days after such 
conviction. 

2. Establishing a drug free awareness program to inform employees about: (1) the 
dangers of drug abuse in the workplace; (2) the City's or Parking Contractor's 
policy of maintaining a drug free workplace; (3) any available drug counseling, 
rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs; (4) the penalties that may be 
imposed upon employees for drug violations. 

3. Providing a copy of the statement required by subparagraph (a) to each 
employee engaged in the performance of the contract or grant and to post the 
statement in a prominent place in the workplace. 

4. Notifying the contracting or granting agency within ten (10) days after receiving 
notice under part (B) of paragraph (3) of subsection (a) above from an employee 
or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction. 

5, Imposing a sanction on, or requiring the satisfactory participation in a drug 
abuse assistance or rehabilitation program by, any employee who is so 
convicted as required by section 5 ofthe Drug Free Workplace Act. 

6. Assisting employees in selecting a course of action in the event drug counseling, 
treatment, and rehabilitation is required and indicating that a trained referral 
team is in place, 

7. Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug free workplace 
through implementation of the Drug Free Workplace Act 

E. Discrimiuation 

Berwyn Municipal Parking Structure - Parking Contractor Agreement 7 



Parking Contractor, its employees and subcontractors, agree not to commit unlawful 
discrimination and agree to comply with applicable provisions of the Illinois Human 
Rights Act, the Public Works Employment Discrimination Act, the U.S. Civil Rights 
Act and Section 504 of the Federal Rehabilitation Act, and rules applicable to each, 
The equal 0ppOltunity clause of the Department of Human Rights' rules is specifically 
incOlporated herein, 

The American's with Disabilities Act (42 D.S.C. 1210 I) and the regulations 
thereunder (28 CFR 35. 13 0) (ADA) prohibit discrimination against persons with 
disabilities by the State, whether directly or through contractual arrangements, in the 
provision of any aid, benefit or service, As a condition of receiving this contract, the 
undersigned vendor certifies that services, programs and activities provided under this 
contract are and will continue to be in compliance with the ADA. 

F. Termination 

In the event of the Parking Contractor's nonperformance or breach of the telms of the 
Agreement, the Agreement may be canceled, in whole or in part, upon the City's 
written notice of default and the Parking Contractor's failure to cure such default 
within ten days of the notice. The Parking Contractor may tenninate the contract only 
upon thirty days notice. In the event of termination that is not the fault of the Parking 
Contractor, the City will pay the Parking Contractor's fees actually incurred as of the 
date of termination. Upon termination, the Parking Contractor will deliver all 
documents and products of whatever kind, and their reproducible originals, related to 
the project which have been prepared to the date of the notice of default 

G. Compliance with Laws 

All work under the Agreement must be executed in accordance with all applicable 
federal, state and local laws, ordinances, rules and regulations. 

H. Governing Law/Jurisdiction aud Venue 

This Agreement will be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the 
State of Illinois. The parties agree that all court action relating to this Agreement shall 
be commenced in the Circuit Court of Cook County, Illinois" 

I. Successors and Assigns 

The terms of this Agreement will be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the 
parties and their respective successors and assigns. 

J. Waiver of Contract Breach 

The waiver by one party of any breach of this Agreement or the failure of one party to 

Berwyn Municipal Parking Structure - Parking Contractor Agreement 8 



enforce at any time, or for any period of time, any of the provisions hereof will be 
limited to the particular instance and will not operate or be deemed to waive any 
future breaches of this Agreement and will not be constmed to be a waiver of any 
provision except for the particular instance. 

K. Amendment 

This Agreement will not be su~ject to amendment unless made in writing and signed 
by all parties. 

L. Indemnification 

The Parking Contractor will indemnifY and hold harmless the City and its officers, 
employees and agents from any and all liability, losses or damages the City may 
suffer as a result of claims, demands, suits, actions or proceedings of any kind or 
nature in any way resulting from or arising out of negligent action on the part of the 
Parking Contractor or any of its subcontractors under this Agreement This 
indemnification does not apply to liability caused by the City's own negligence. 

M. Severability ofIllvalid Provisions 

If any provisions of this Agreement are held to contravene or be invalid under the 
laws of any state, country or jurisdiction, contravention will not invalidate the entire 
Agreement, but it will be constmed as if not containing the invalid provision and the 
rights or obligations of the parties will be constmed and enforced accordingly. 

N. Assignment 

The Parking Contractor will not assign or subcontract any portion of this Agreement, 
unless the City agrees to the assignment or subcontract in writing in advance. Any 
such permitted assignment or subcontract will not relieve the Parking Contractor from 
its obligations or change the terms of this Agreement Any assignment or subcontract 
without the City's prior written approval shall be void. 

O. Notice 

Any notice will be in writing and will be deemed to be effectively served when 
deposited in the mail with sufficient first class postage affixed, and addressed to the 
party at the party's place of business. Notices shall be addressed to designated 
representatives of both parties as follows: 

Michael A O'Connor, Mayor 
City of Berwyn 
6700 W. 26th St. 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Berwyn Municipal Parking Structure - Parking Contractor Agreement 9 



With Copies to: 

Richard Bruen 
Odelson & Sterk, Ltd. 
3318 West 95th Street 
Evergreen Park, Illinois 60805 

and 

Sara Bratcher, Senior Urban Planner 
Berwyn Development Corporation 
3322 S. Oak Park Ave. 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement 011 the date indicated 
below. 

(parking Contractor) ____ _ City of Berwyn 

By: By: ________________ _ 

Title: ________ _ Title: ________ _ 

Date: Date: ________ _ 

Berwyn Municipal Parking Structure - Parking Contractor Agreement 10 



Section F 

Reports and Communications 
From The Mayor 



he City of Berwyn 

;\ 
A Century of Progress with Pride 

Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

6700 West 26" Stl~et Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788·2567 
www,berwyn-il gov 

Date: April 14,2009 

To: Members of the City Council 

From: Mayor Michael A. O'Connor 

Re: Resolution for Neighborhood Stabilization Project 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

We will have a short presentation describing this grant in the Committee of the Whole. 

Your approval of the resolution is required to move forward. 

Sincerely, 

Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

MAO/ws 



~rty ofBerwyn Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

'~[M NO. 

A '-'''JJ.cu.ry 
DAlE MAR 1 () 2009 '---
DI ")[\0 '1" r\~' 6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402'0701 Telephone: (708) 788'2660 Fax. #b87:sjB8'~56 ... ~ ____ . 

www .. berwyn-il.gov 

March 5~..2QQ2.. 

To: Members of City Council 

Re: Resolution for Neighborhood Stabilization Project 

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The state of Illinois is allocating funds for the Neighborhood Stabilization Project or NSP. We 
received the Notice of Request for Proposal on Wednesday, March 4,2009. The guidelines set 
forth require a Resolution granting permission to file an application. 

Due to the short notice and need to proceed by the state's timeline, the necessary Resolution will 
be available during our meeting. I am asking that tlus matter be referred to Committee of the 
Whole for explanation and discussion. 

Sincerely, 

Michael O'Connor 
Mayor 

MAO/dr 



RESOLUTION NO. 2009 - ____ _ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING 
THE CITY OF BERWYN'S PROPOSAL FOR FEDERAL 

"NEIGHBORHOOD STABILIZATION PROGRAM' FUNDS, 
AND FOR AUTHORIZATION TO SUBMIT SAME TO 

THE STATE OF ILLINOIS 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn ("Berwyn") is a Home Rule Unit of Govemment 
pursuant to and as defined in Article 7 Section 6(a) of the 1970 Illinois 
Constitution; and 

WHEREAS, said Section of the Constitution authorizes a home rule unit of 
government to exercise any power, and perform any function, pertaining to its 
government and affairs; and 

WHEREAS, the 1970 Illinois Constitution, Article VII Section 10 and the 
Intergovernmental Cooperation Act also provides authority for intergovernmental 
cooperation; and 

WHEREAS, in ,July, 2008, the United States Congress ("Congress") authorized 
the Neighborhood Stabilization Prograrn ("NSP") to provide funding to state and 
local governments to address the increased number of foreclosed and vacant 
properties in America; and 

WHEREAS, because of the funding formula approved by Congress, NSP Funds 
that should have been allocated to Berwyn, were allocated to the State of Illinois 
("State"); and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council are deeply concerned about the housing 
foreclosure crisis, and the corresponding rise in vacant and abandoned 
properties in Berwyn; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council recognize the foreclosure crisis does not 
adhere to municipal boundaries, and working in cooperation with neighboring 
municipalities and area not-for -profit agencies is a positive approach to 
combating the negative affects of the foreclosure crisis in Berwyn; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and the City Council have determined it is in the best 
interest of Berwyn to apply for and receive NSP Funds from the State; and 

1 
259290 J 



WHEREAS, the Community Development Department developed a 
multi-faceted proposal for the use of NSP Funds pursuant to the requirements of 
the State's Request for Proposal ("RFP"), and in accord with Berwyn's 2nd Con 
Plan and Year 9 Action Plan for the use of Community Development Block Grant 
Funds (the "Berwyn Proposal for NSP Funds"); and 

WHEREAS, the Berwyn Proposal for NSP Funds was developed so as to reduce 
the number of vacant and abandoned properties caused by foreclosures, 
promote the development of a viable urban community, provide decent housing 
and a suitable living environment, principally for low and moderate income 
persons, all in conformance with the State's RFP, and NSP rules and regulations 
applicable thereto; and 

WHEREAS, after due deliberation the City Council finds it would be in the best 
interest of Berwyn to approve and submit the Berwyn Proposal for NFP Funds as 
drafted by the Berwyn Community Development Department. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 

SECTION 1: 

That the Corporate Authorities of Berwyn hereby approve, and authorize the 
submittal of, the Berwyn Proposal for NSP Funds in substantially the same 
format as attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit A 

SECTION 2: 

That the Mayor and City Clerk be and are hereby directed and authorized to sign 
and submit the Berwyn Proposal for NSP Funds, and any additional 
documentation required or requested by the State or Federal Govemment for this 
purpose. 

SECTION 3: 

That the Mayor and City Clerk be and are hereby directed and authorized, upon 
approval and funding of the Berwyn Proposal for NSP Funds, to enter into all 
other contracts and/or agreements necessary and proper to fully implement the 
Berwyn Proposal for NSP Funds; including, but not limited to, all contracts for the 
purchase, clean up / rehab, and resale of vacant or abandoned homes, and 
contracts / agreements with neighboring mUnicipalities and area not-for profit 
organizations. 

2 
2592901 



SECTION 4: 

That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 
and approval according to the law. 

PASSED this __ day of ______ , 2009. 

Thomas J. Pavlik, City Clerk 

Voting Aye: 

Voting Nay: 

Absent: 

Abstain: 

Deposited in my office this ___ day of ________ " 2009. 

Thomas J. Pavlik, City Clerk 

APPROVED this ___ day of _______ , 2009 

Michael A. O'Connor, Mayor 

3 
2592901 



\ 

'l'h~tY of Berwyn 

/ 
A Century of Progress with Pride 

Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

6700 West 26" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788·2567 
www benvyn~il gOY 

Date: April 14,2009 

To: Members of the City Council 

From: Mayor Michael A. O'COlIDor 

Re: Volume Capitalization 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

Please find attached a resolution that allows the City to transfer our volume capitalization to 
the Illinois Housing Development Authority, which will be used for the "HOME" program. 
We have done this for the last three years, and it would be my recommendation to approve this 
resolution. 

Sincerely, 

Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

MAO/ws 

Attachment 



[USE FOR MCC PROGRAM ONLy] 

RESOLUTION APPROVING PARTICIPATING IN 
ILLINOIS HOUSING DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
MORTGAGE CREDIT CERTIFICATE PROGRAM 

WHEREAS, there exists within the borders of the City of 
Berwyn , Illinois (the "Municipality"), a recognized need for decent, safe, 

sanitary and well-constructed and maintained housing which persons of moderate 
income can afford; and 

WHEREAS, the Municipality is a home rule unit of local government pursuant to 
Article VII of the Illinois Constitution of 1970 and, as such a home rule unit, the 
Municipality receives an annual allocation of private activity bond volume cap ("Volume 
Cap") pursuant to Section 146 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended from 
time to time (the "Code"); and 

WHEREAS, Section 143 of the Code ("Section 143") authorizes home rule units 
to issue mortgage revenue bonds ("Revenue Bonds") using Volume Cap, the proceeds 
of which are to be used to purchase qualified mortgage loans, as defined in Section 143 
("Mortgage Loans"), made to homebuyers satisfying the requirements of Section 143 
("Homebuyers"); and 

WHEREAS, Section 25 of the Code authorizes home rule units to elect to 
surrender all or a portion of the Volume Cap available to issue Revenue Bonds and to 
issue mortgage credit certificates ("MCC's") in place of those Revenue Bonds; 
Homebuyers receiving such MCC's are entitled to a credit against their federal income 
tax; and 

WHEREAS, the Municipality is considering establishing and implementing a 
mortgage credit certificate program (the "MCC Program") for the year 2009 to issue 
MCC's to Homebuyers living within the Municipality, using $4,530,870.00 of its 
Volume Cap for the year 2009 ("Year 2009 Volume Cap"); and 

WHEREAS, the Illinois Housing Development Authority ("IHDA") has offered to 
create and administer the MCC Program; the Municipality would cede to IHDA a portion 
of its Year 2009 Volume Cap and for a period of one (1) year from the commencement 
date of the MCC Program, IHDA would provide MCC's issued under the MCC Program 
exclusively to Homebuyers living in the Municipality, and 

WHEREAS, the MCC Program has received the approval of the Municipality 
Finance Committee. 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Berwyn Cj ty Council of the 
Municipality, as follows: 

1 .. The Municipality makes the findings and determinations set forth in the 
preamble. The terms defined in the preamble are adopted for the purposes of this 
Resolution. 

2. The Municipality approves and authorizes its participation in the MCC 
Program and cedes to IHDA $ 4,530,870,00 of its Year 2009 Volume Cap for 
purposes of establishing and administering the MCC Program. 

3. The Municipality authorizes and empowers the proper officials, agents and 
employees of the Municipality to do all acts and things and to execute all documents 
and instruments as may be necessary to participate in the MRB Program and the MCC 
Program and to carry out and comply with the provisions and intent of this Resolution 

or to effectuate its purpose. 

4. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption .. 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR-MAYOR 

. THOMAS J. PAVLIK-CITY CLERK 



,/ 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

6700 West 26,h Street Benvyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788·2567 
www,berwyn·ilgov 

Date: April 14,2009 

To: Members of the City Council 

From: Mayor Michael A. O'Connor 

Re: Liquor License Classification Changes 

Following are two requests for changes in the liquor license classifications: 
• Striker Lanes would change from a B-1 Tavern Only Classification to a B-3.1 Tavern 

with EntertairunentJOccupancy of 0 to 59 
• Double Olives Cafe would change from a D-l Restaurant with Liquor to a B-3.l 

Tavern with EntertainmentJOccupancy of 0 to 59 

In order to do so, it would require an amendment of our current ordinance for liquor license 
classifications as follows: 

• B-1 Tavern Only Classification - Decrease from 16 to 15 
• D-l Restaurant wi th Bar Area - Decrease from 7 to 6 
• B-.3.1 Tavern with EntertairunentJOccupancy 0 to 59 - Increase from 8 to 10 

Tins results in a net change of zero (0) in the number oflicenses issued by the City of Berwyn. 

Your concurrence would be appreciated so we can forward this to the Law Department for 
updating of the ordinance. 

Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

MAO/ws 

Attachment 



(Y\ ~ (Y)~ O(trMtC1 .~ (~C~:P45~4 

~ cJ rrr.J-J 0 -tcJ ~ ~ 
PVI,.QL.Vj· ''\/1' L ~ F~ 

S/ti\AJ~ L ~. 
w~ 0vU( ~Tei ~ 

K Cv\~~ -r o~{J ~' . -

~qi~~ .. 
STRIKER LANES 

6728 WEST 16th STREE:I 
BERWYN, IL60402 • 
(708) 484·7831! 



A Century of Progress with Pride 

Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, I!Iinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788··2660 Fax: (708) 788·2567 
www berwyo-il gOY 

Date: April 14,2009 

To: Members of the City Council 

From: Mayor Michael A, O'Connor 

Re: Superblock 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

Please find attached a copy of the closing documents for the transfer ofthe Banlc Building and 
related parcels to Berwyn Center, LLC 

The receipt for the unpaid real estate tax bill from 2001 is also included in the packet. 

Sincerely, 

9l(da~ 12.0 ~£tt(flL-
Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

MAO/ws 

Attachments 



OPEN ITEM REAL ESTATE TAX Bill 
This bill is payable to: CODk County Collector 118 N Clark Street, Room 112, Chicago, II 60602. 

The Information below details a delinquent open item for this property. If you pay your bill in person, 
please bring this entire statement to the Cook County Collector. If you pay your bill by mall, include 
the bottom portion of this bill with your payment 

These taxes are past due. Please pay immediately. 

Penalties increase monthly, see schedule below. 

2001 OPEN ITEM REAL ESTATE TAX Bill 

DATE 03/31/2009 

Certificate of Error No": 
Tax Year 2001 2ND 
Warrant Tax Year 
Tax Type 

::: 

Vol I PIN: 
Onglnal Tax Amount Due: 
Minus CRlJR Gredlt: 
Adjusted Tax Amount Due: 
Tax Balance Due: 

For Total Due With Penalty, 
See Schedule Below. 

I 118 North Clark ;;;;t Rm. 112 I 

L Chicago, IL 60602 

312-443-5100 

"',. ","00"""""",,, . '"' J 
4/1/2009 12;39-;;;;-0413 0-
Cash Report: 090401-01 4/1/2009 012-5934 

01 - Cook County Building 

16301040080000 2001 ? 
Posted: 4/1/2009 -

':":. Validation Number: 316002 
Open Item Tax Bill 
211 Interest $5,011.51 

$5,788.09 
Total 
Check 
Check No. 819 

-$10,799.60 
($1O,799 .60) 

• Thank You f,or Your paY~--=:J 

005 16-30-104 .. 008-0000 

0.00 

5.011.51 

PAGE 1 OF 1 
2001 2ND 



mJ TICOR TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY 

(INVOICE AS OF 04/01/0~) PAGE: 01 

OFFICE: 02000 
ORDER NUMBER: 000545161 
ACCOUNT NUMBER: AKZ633 -000 

ACOSTA, KRDSE, & ZEMENIDES 
5335 N. CICERO AVE 
#202 
CHICAGO, IL 50645 

ATTENTION: ERIKA 

BUYER/BORROWER: BERWYN CENTER, LLC 
SELLER/OWNER: CITY OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS 
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 6801-6821 W. CERMAK RD. 
CUSTOMER REFERENCE: 6801-5821 CERMAK 

POLICIES APPLIED FOR: ALTA OWNERS 2006 

ESCROW NUMBER: N 000645151-001 
CONTRACT NUMBER: 

DATE ORDER RECEIVED: 03/23/09 
REFER INQUIRIES TO: 
NEW CONSTRUCTION - CHICAGO LOOP 
(312) 621"5000 

SLW 

$ 750,000.00 

**************************************************************************************** 

RESPA 
LINE 

1.201 
1101 
1108 
1108 

DESCRIPTION OF ITEMS 

RECORDING FEE - DEED 
ESCROW CLOSING FEE 
TITLE PREMIUM 
OWNER'S POLICY 

TOTAL CUSTOMARY BUYER/BORROWER CHARGES: 

TOTAL INVOICE: 
MISCELLANEOUS DEBITS: 

PAYMENTS/CREDITS: 

NET AMOUNT DUE: 

4B.50 
350.00 

1,000.00 
1,000.00 

2,398.50 

2,398.50 
.00 
.00 

2,398.50 

**************************************************************************************** 
ACCOUNT NUMBER: AKZ533 -000 ORDER NUMBER: 000645161 NET AMOUNT DUE: 

02000: 2,398.50 

---_._-----
THANK YOU FOR PLACING YOUR ORDER WITH TICOR TITLE INSURANCE I 

NEW CONSTHUCTION - CHICAGO LOOP 
203 N. LASALLE, STE. 2200 
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60501 

2,398.50 



ftJ46/bl 
Prepared by: 

ROLANDO R. ACOSTA 
ACOSTA, KRUSE & ZEMENIDES, LLC 
6336 NORTH CICERO AVENUE, SUITE 202 
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60646 

Mail to: 
Rolando R. Acosta 
Acosta, Kruse & Zemenides, LLC 
6.336 North Cicero Avenue, Suite 202 
Chicago, lIIinois 60646 

Send Subsequent Tax Bills to: 

Be,wJ~'; &r'k,,-,, L.LC!... 
J ,-& J'" ,v.. ;'11 / w.-w/cV:
C Jh {./J. 6-0 ; .fl.- ~ 0(; "f ( 

THE GRANTORS: 

SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 
Statutory (ILLINOIS) 
(Municipal Corporation to Corporation) 

THE CITY OF BERWYN, Cook County, Illinois, an Illinois municipal corporation created and existing under 
and by virtue of the laws of the State of Illinois, for and in consideration of One and NoI100 Dollars ($1.00), 
other good and valuable consideration in hand paid, CONVEYS WITH ALL FAULTS AND WITHOUT ANY 
WARRANTY CONCERNING ANY ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS OR SUlT ABILITY FOR ANY 
PURPOSE to BERWYN CENTER, LLC, an lIIinois limited liability company created and existing under and 
by virtue of the laws of the State of 1I1Inois and duly authorized to transact business in the State of Illinois, the 
following described Real Estate situated in tlle County of Cook, State of Illinois, to wit: 

Parcell 
Lot J and the east 14.00 feet of Lot 2 in Oak Park Avenue and 22"d Street Subdivision of that part of Lot 3 in 
the partition of the west 51.49 acres of the west V, of the northeast 'I< and the east 41 acres of the east V, of the 
northwest v.. of section 30, Township 39 NOrtll, Range 13 East oftha Third Principal Meridian (6801 W. 
Cermak Road). 

Common Address: 6801 W. Cermak Rd., Berwyn, IL 60402 

Permanent Real Estate Index Number(s): 16-30·104-008-0000 

Parcel 2 
The west 12.00 feet of Lot 2 in Oak Park Avenue and 22"d Street Subdivision oftha! part of Lot 3 in the 
partition of the west 51.49 acres ofthe west V, of the northeast v.. and the east 41 acres of the east V, of the 
northwest v.. of section 30, Township 39 North, Range 13 East of the Third Principal Meridian (6805 W, 
Cermak Road) 

Common Address: 6805 W. Cermak Rd" Berwyn, IL 60402 (Portion) 

Permanent Real Estate Index Number(s): 16-30-104-007-0000 (portion -- To be legally subdivided in the 
future) 

Exempt undct Real EsllIte Transfer Act " •• A 
Para. FE. """ ... 
Dsla « -I ·'09' s. ~R' 

" --~~-



Parcel 3 
Lots 21 and 21 in Oak Park Avenue and 22"d Street Subdivision of that part of Lot 3 in the partition of the west 
5 1.,49 acres ofthe west It, of the nortlleast 'h and the east 41 acres of the east It, of the northwest i4 of section 
3D, Township 39 Nordl. Rrulge 13 East of the Third Principal Meridian (2216 South Oak Park Avenue). 

Common Address: 2216 S. Oak Park Avenue, Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

Permanent Real Estate Index Number(s): 16-30-104-023-0000 and 16-30-104-024-0000 

Subject to: (1) general real estate taxes for 2009 and subsequent years; (2) easements, covenants, restrictions, 
agreements, conditions and building liens of record; (4) applicable zoning and building laws and ordinances; 
(5) recorded public utility easements, if any; (5) all faults and environmental conditions; and (6) plats of 
dedication and plats of subdivision and covenants thereon .. 

Dated this 30111 day of March, 2009 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, said Grantor has caused its name to be signed to tllese presents by its Manager this 
301h day of March, 2009. 

State of Illinois ) 
)ss. 

County of Cook ) 

CITY OF BERWYN, Cook County, JIIinois, an minois municipal 
corporation 

1ft~1~c~~ 
Its: Mayor 

I, the undersigned, a Notary Public In and for said County, In the State aforesaid, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that 
MICHAELA. O'CONNOR, personally known to me to be the Mayor of CITY OF BERWYN, Cook County, 
Illinois, an Illinois municipal corporation, and THOMAS J. PAVLIK, personally known to me to be the City 
Clerk ofthe CITY OF BERWYN, Cook County, lIIinois, both personally known to me to be the same persons 
whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, appeared before me this day in person, and 
acknowledged that as such Mayor and City Clerk, respectively, each person signed and delivered the said 
instnlment and caused the corporate seal of said corporation to be affiKed thereto, pursuant to authority given 
by the City of Berwyn, as each person's free and voluntary act and as the free and voluntary act of said 
corporation, for the uses and purposes therein set forth. 

Given under my han~d of,ficial seal this 30'11 day of March, 2009. 

Commission expire _ 0 ).&tJ J 
~~gJL7=!-~~&....d 

OFACIAL SEAL 
LOlJlSE P. SOMMESE 

NOTARV Pt.euc, STAlE OF IwNOls 
My Commission Explms Apr" 7, 2009 



" 
AFFIDAVIT OF TITLE 

STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF COOK ) 

The undersigned affiant, being first duly sworn, on oath say, also covenant with and warrant to 
the grantees hereinafter named: 

That affiant has an interest in the premises described below Or in the proceeds thereof or is the 
grantor in the deed dated March 30, 2009 to Berwyn Center, LLC, an Illinois limited liability company, 
grantee, conveying the following described premises: 

Parcell 
Lot 1 and the east 14.00 feet of Lot 2 in Oak Park Avenue and 22'd Street Subdivision ofthat part of Lot 3 
in the partition of the west 51.49 acres of the west Y, ofthe northeast \4 and the east 41 acres of the east y, 
oftha northwest \4 of section 30, Township 39 North, Range 13 East of the Third Principal Meridian 
(6801 W. Cermak Road). 

Common Address: 6801 W. Cermak Rd., Berwyn, IT.. 60402 

Permanent Real Estate Index Number(s): 16-30-104-008-0000 

Parcel 2 
The west 12.00 feet of Lot 2 in Oak Park Avenue and 22nd Street Subdivision of that part of Lot 3 in the 
partition of the west 51.49 acres of the west V:, ofthe northeast v.. and the east 41 acres of the east y, of the 
northwest \4 ofsection 30, Township 39 North, Range 13 East oflhe Third Principal Meridian (6805 W. 
Cermak Road) 

Common Address: 6805 W. Cermak Rd., Berwyn, IT.. 60402 (Portion) 

Permanent Real Estate Index Number(s): 16-30-104-007-0000 (portion.- To be legally subdivided in the 
future) 

Parcel 3 
Lots 21 and 22 in Oak Park Avenue and 22"d Street Subdivision of that part of Lot 3 in the partition of the 
west 51.49 ncres of the west Y, of the northeast v.. and the east 4 1 acres ofthe east V:, oftl1e northwest v.. of 
section 30, Township 39 North, Range 13 East of the Third Principal Meridian (2216 Soutll Oak Park 
Avenue). 

Common Address: 2216 S. Oak Park Avenue, Berwyn, lllinois 60402 

Permanent Real Estate Index Number(s): 16-30-104-023-0000 and 16-30-104-024-0000 

Subject to: (1) general real estate taxes for 2009 and subsequent years; (2) easements, covenants, 
restrictions, agreements, conditions and building liens of record; (4) applicable zoning and building laws 
and ordinances; (5) recorded public utility easements, if any; (5) all faults and environmental conditions; 
and (6) plats of dedication and plats of subdivision and covenants thereon .. 



That no labor or material has been furnished for premises within the last four months that is not 
fully paid for. 

That since the title date of March _, 2009 in the report on title issued by Ticor Title Insurance 
Company, affiant has not done or suffered to be done anything that could in any way affect the title to the 
premises, and no proceedings have been filed by or against affiant, nor has any judgment or decree been 
rendered against affiant, nor is there any judgment note or other instrument that can result in ajudgment 
or decree against affiant within five (5) days from the date hereof. 

That this instrument is made to induce, and in consideration of, tile said grantee's consummation 
of tile purchase ofthe premises. 

Affiant further states: None. 

(l""ICIAl SEAL 
\..;:}I,jISE P. SOMMESE 

, ". . p ·!:h,It., S1 AtE OF IUJtos 

CITY OF BERWYN, Cook County. lilinois, an Illinois 
municipal corporation 

4n~.q,~£o~ 
Its: Mayor 

. ""IH,~nlll expires April 7, 2009 
, -.".~ ... ..,.,-""" ............. -............. ,) 



BILL OF SALE 

Seller, City of Berwyn, Cook County, ll1inois, an Illinois municipal corporation, In consldelfltion ofTen and 
Noll 00 Dollars ($10.00), receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, does hereby sell, assign and transfer to 
Purchaser, Berwyn Center, LLC, an llIinois limited liability corporation, the following described personal 
property located at 6801 W. Cermak Road, 6805 W. Cermak Road, and 2216 S. Oak Park Avenue, Berwyn, 
Illinois: 

Bank Buflding Shell. No personal property is being transferred other than existing attachments to the Bank 
Building Shell. 

Seller represents and warrants to Purchaser that 1) Seller is the absolute owner of the personal property; 2) the 
personal property is free and clear of all liens, charges, claims and encumbrances; and 3) Seller has the right to 
sell the personal property and to make this Bill of Sale. 

Seller has signed this Bill or Sal. this ]O'h day of March, 2009. 

CITY OF BERWYN, Cook County, liIinois, an llIinois municipal 
corporation 

:J111k!AQc~9no~-
Its: Mayor 



TICOR TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY 
203 N. LASALLE, STE. 2200, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60601 

STATEMEN'l' REQUIRED FOR THE ISSUANCE OF ALTA OWNERS AND LOAN POLICIES 

Commitment No. 2000 000645161 STO Loan No. 

Date L~l (oS 
To the best knowledge and belief of the undersigned. the following is hereby certlricd with rc.!,-pccllO the lund deserlbcd In the above commitment. 

L Thllt, except n.s noted aL the end of this pnrugruph, within the jnst six (6) months Cal.no Inbor, service ar materials hnve been furnished to improve 
the land. or to rchabilltnte, repair, refurbish, or remodel U1e bullding(s) situnlCd on the lund: (b) nor hnve Dny goods, chll1lels. machinery. apparatus 
or equipment been attached to the building(s) thereon, as fixtu~ (e) nor have Dny contracts been let for the furniShing of lobor, service. malerials, 
machinery. npparntus or equipment which are La be completed subsequent to the date hereafj (d) nor have nny notices of tien been £'Cteivcd, except 
the following. if lIny: 

2. There IU'C no revolving credit mortgnges, line. of credil mortgnges, home equity lonn mortgages or other voluntary liens or mortb'1lges affecting LiUe, 
other lhan those shown on Schedule B of the Commitment, except the following, if any:-

3, Thol nil management fees. if any, ore f!JUy paid, except the following: 

4. That there tire no unrecorded security agreements, 1ea.sC!5, financing statements, chattel mortgages or conditional sales agreements in !CSp!!tt to any 
applinnces, equipment or ehllttels thnt hnve or arc. 10 become attAched \0 the Innd or nRy improvements thereon as ft."tul'CS, except the following, If 

5. 

6. 

), 

8, 

Ilny: . 

. .. _------------
Thilt lherc. are no unrecorded contrm:ts or options to purchase lhc.lnnd, e:<cept Ute foHowing, ir nny: 

That there nrc no unrecorded leases, cnscmenLS or other servitudes to which the land Of' building, Of portions thereof, are subjee~ except the 
followin& If any: 

111n~ in Ute event the undersigned, is a mortgtlbl'Qf In n mortgage to be insured under 11 loan policy to be issued pursuanllo the above commitment, 
tbe martgtlgc tlnd the. principal obligations it secures nre good and valid and Cree from nil defenses; toot any person purchasing the martgnge and Ute 
obligations It secures, or otherwise ncquiring nny interest therein, may do so in reliance upon the trUth of the mntters herein rccitcdj tlnd that this 
cenitica.tion is mllde ror the purpose of better enabling the holder or holders, from lime to time, of the nbove mortgage nnd obligations to sell, 
pledge or otherwise dispose of the snme ftcely at Ilny tlm~ and to insure the purchasers or pledgees thereof against nny defenses thereto by the 
mortgagor or the mort.gngor's heirs, personal representntive or assib'tlS. 

That,I/we am/are the purehnser(s) or mortgilgor(s) of IDm! improved with a rc.sidcntinl dwelling not exceeding four unilS. Ilnd no current surveyor 
mongilgee's Inspection report hIlS been furnished lo or is ovnlloble to me/us, lDELETESJ;ATEMENTIF NOT APPLICABLE.] 

The undersigned makes the nbove statement for the purpose of Indud~g TIcer 11Ue Insurance COmpany 10 Issue its owners or loun policy pursuanl to the 
above commitmenL -- . 

"i(~urd f 8 (kfn-.l.rL. 
Print Name Sf" 
Subscribed Ilnd sworn to before me this ~ 

d '~~-:ft-~~~~~ 
L SEAL" 

SHARON L. WESTBROOK 
LENDER!S DISBURSEMENT ST" Mm'fil\i\1I1'\!5\1,t". >rAn: OF IWNOJS 
The undersigned hereby certifies tbnt. b~tc~i?ddS\of'iliC'~1'dit'iitse£Urd~(};1tl1o 
commitment were fully disbursed \0 0' Brr1:nei ortlCf'flt th'C:"mtirr~ • 
down the. above commitment to cover the tla\e of suld disbursement.. 

Daled 

Al:rAST 10{1» DMO SLW 

Signature 



PTAX-203 
ai County: 

Illinois Real Estate ~~ 
ttl..!;! Date: 

""...-_-.,.,,-;T:..:.r.:;;a~n:.;;:s:..:.fe.;;.;;-r ~D;..;e:;.;c;;.;;l.;;,;a.;;.;ra;;;.t;.;.i o~n=.,.......j ~ Doc. No.: 
Please read the instructions before completing this form. OJ! 
this form can be completed electronically atlax.lliinofs.gov/reld. 'E'g 
=s:'::te::':p::::1::'::':':;::ld~e:::n:::-:t1~fy::;;th:::e:::p::::r'::o:::p::e::rty::=a;;;;n'-d:::-::sa=:l::;e:':;'in~f;=:o;:1.rm;;:'::a:;ti~o:':h-. --I ii 1/01.: 

1 &00/-6;-- vJ . Ce:/l..-.",/c..Jl (,. .()"1Cfo./< gg Page: 
.ave... tJ Street address of prcparty (or 911 aduross,lf available 

fl3£ttwy.J 
cliiOI'vlllago 

co(;/rJ?- Received by: 

!3cll-wy,v 
TownsNp LJ 

2 Write the tolel number of percela to be transferred. __ 7,-_ 
3 Write the parcelldenllfylng numbers and lot sizes or acreage. 

g Identify any significant physical changes In the property since 
January 1 of the previous yeer and write the date 01 the change. 
Date of significant change: .. _ __ 1 _______ _ 

Monlh Year 
Parcel Identifying number . Lot size or ecreage (MBrl< wllh an "X~I 

a Ie, -;(1 _/0'1 '00" .. "tIf;}O ~'.ft2 -pfJ},V- __ Demolition/damage __ Additions __ • Majorramooeling 
b II'. :30 -/0&1 .. dO 7-0000 .']0 r U-C __ New construction __ Olher(,p,olfY):",· __ _ 
c >,,; -X? .. It,-Cf - D.::l{ -{)OoO 2J ~ X (J-f- 10 Identify only the items Ihet apply to Ihls aale. (Mwklilhan'X'1 
d.'16 :- La -lcJ~/~CU (t -00"0 :err r)... C" a __ Fulflilmentof Installment contract- year contract 

Wrile addlllonal parcel Identifiers and lot sizes or acra.:;ile In SIep 3. Initiated: -----. --
4 Date of Inslrument: C;;.!:L.I ..;... E._ ~_ 't-- b -- Sale between relalad Individuals or corporate affiliates 

Month Ye", C __ Transfer of less than 100 percent (nterest 
5 '!\Ipe afinstrument (Marl< wuli an "Xt): __ Warranty deed d __ Court'ordered sale 

... _~auil claim deed __ Exeoulor deed __ Trustee deed e ___ • Sale In lieu of foreclosura 
__ Beneficial Interest ~ Olher Isp"UYI:.9'(C':~ ~ w""",_""""" 1 __ Condemnation 

6 __ Yes L No Will the property be the buyer's principal residence? g __ Auotion sale 
7 -,L:s. Yes __ No Was the property adverllsed for sale? h __ Sellerlbuyer Is a relocation company 

8 
(1.0 .. medle. sign, newspaper, mllito~ . I ..25:. Sellerlbuyer Is a finenclallnslltutlon or govemment agenoy 

Idenllfy iIle property's currant and Intended pnmary use. 
Current Intended (Ma.rk only one itam per column with an ·X., J __ Buyer is a rea! estate Investment trust 
a__ __ Land/(ot only k _'_ Buyer Is a pension I!.lnd 
b __ Residence (slngle-!amlly, condominium, fownhome. or duplex) J __ Buyer Is an adjacent property owner 
c= __ Mobile home residence m __ Buyer Is exercising an option 10 purchese 
d ____ Apartment building (6unUsort"sl No.ofunlts: ___ n __ Trade of property (slmulteneous) 
e ____ Apartment bulldlng'{Clver6 unlta) No.olunlls: ___ 0 __ Sale-leaseback 
1 __ Offioe p __ ather (sp,elfy): ______ . 
g__ __ Retail eslabllshment. . 
h__ ..fS.- Commerolal building ('paclfyl :q.C-StlibV"I!-- t-
I __ Industrial building -
1 ____ Farm 

k Other (spaclfyl: 

Step 2: Calculate the amount of transfer tax due. 

q __ Home~tead exempllons on most recent tex b1i1: 
1 GeneraVAllernellve $ 
2 Senior CItizens $ 
3 Senior Citizens Assessment Freeze $ 

Note: Round Unes 11 through 18 to the next hlghest whole dollar. lithe amount on Une 11 Is over 51 million and the property's currant use on Une B 
above Is marked 'e:' 'I,' "g:"'h,' '1,' or"k; complete Form PTAX-203-A. illinois Real Estate Transter Declarallon Supplemental Form A If you are recording 
a benellciollnlerest Iranster, do nol completa this 6tep. Complele Form PTAX·203-B,lIl1nois Real Estate Transfer Deoleration Sup'p!¥menlBl Form B. 
11 Full actual considarallon 11 $_.J,.'[L"'-_____ _ 
12a Amount of personal property Included In the purchase 12a S _____ _ 
12b Was the value of a mobile home Includad on Une 12a7 12b __ Yes __ No 
13 Subtraol Line 12a from Line 1 L This Is Ihe nel consideration forreel property. 13 $ _______ _ 
14 Amount lor other real property transferred 10 Ihe seller (In a simultaneous exchange) 

es part of the full actual consideration on Line 11 
15 Outstanding mortgage amount to which the transferred real property remains subject 
16 If this transler Is exempt, use an "X" to Identify Ihe proVision, 
17 Subtract Unes 14 and 15 from Line 13. This Is the net consideration subjecllo Iranslerlax. 
18 Divide Une 17 by 500. Round the resultlo Ihe next highest whole number (o.g. ".COamunds'o 621. 
19 Illinois tax slemps - muiliply Line 1 B by 0.50, 

'20 County tax stamps - multiply Line 1 B by 0.25" 
21 Add Lines 19 and 20. This Is Ihe lotal amounl of translertax due. 

This form Is nulhorlznd In accordancs with 35'"IL'C"'S"20"'0I3=,-"',"".,"."'aq"'. o"'."',t"',,:::u=ro"'.I",h""fs"'ln"'fo:::nn:::,"'Uo"'n" 
15 REQUIRED. This torm has baan a roved b the Forms Management Canter. IL--49a-DW PTAX-Z03 (R.a/051 

14 $_.~. _________ _ 

15 $ 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

__ b _k __ m 

$--'-----

$:=m---
Pano, 014 



·rite the legal description from the deed. Write, ty~e (minimum iO'polnt font required), or attach the legal descrip!!on 
'd. If you prefer, submit an B";' x II" copy of the extended legal description with thfs form. You may also Use the space below to 

.nal parcel Identifiers and lots sizes or acreege from Step I, Une 3, Aoi p---J 
I 0 L(C. ;? 01 ",/c. Ii ••• 0<. A-~ .,Jr .:§T~ S'J:>clr ~J 1 0 

to f- s: II ;;, I ,.7. (ot-..-<1 :;J- 2- J'..J ~." ~ 
La f' 3 ,;,. 'TM f/J.Jh!?~.) ttL wt.J f--,. 51, 1.)1 ~ (. 

oL CHAL- fP IJ./.-- d I. 7' "-/ ,f? iz:-w r.L...- L-.(; ;J a ,v j{ c m L. t:./ ;1-.-'.i ,f-<-c. e fr.!.J- ,. ( ~ J ,;v- . % I ""- Wllu 'I..L cf 'H.t . 
1/ J--,,,,,,,It ~ L ){( d J;:.e.h,) ---' 3' D -' 7D <--</..J,r 'l 3 f P <>-.fir / 

!;?/f.;,L- ;'.1-- J/-. rfr.-< r T' 
/il (/..- L ,A.,. h '. ,-r-J,,' ..... e A't4 'wC./h....IZ /1,,--,<,'&1,;1-"/ • 
(II.-11l""',Y" jJ 'r!"", 71' 1"'-'-' I 1', i/" v' 

Seller InformatIOrr(PI1I':eYfl":J 
( IT i Or -iW-.""Vv'-L.iw.h -------:----

Sella""arlrustea'.nnme II T,", (r 
I,JoD l.A-. II J-

Seller's trust numbar (If appllcab1e " not an SSN or FaN) 

&D~ . 
Clly """) J fl 1. Stala ZIP 
!l{)~ Ill!}':" &(,0 
SaUer's daytlma phanl! 

Buyer's trust numbar (If oppUcnbfa • not an SSN or FEIN) 

:?2~~ , 
B s (ir agent's slgnalufB 

CUy 
( :51;2. 

Stale ZIP 

';;36 r&9~ __ _ 
Buyar's day lime phone 

City Stale ZIP 

Prapnrar's IUs numbar (If Ilppl1cable) 

Street a~~1eIi5 ""'? ~ .&? I 

./~~ 
, e flrep,t!6sfg'fialura =. 

i , ''/2 M O.m:1-e J;fldc./t l. , ik> "'" 
Prapnml'.!J e-mail addniBs (II avallablo) 

ZIP CIty StaiD 

___ (.3 J~ C; rG -07'3'? 
Praparar's rlayllma phone 

Identify any requfred documents submitted with this form. 1M"'" wIth "" '1{1 __ Extended legal description __ Form PTAX·203·A 
Form PTAX·203-B -- Itemized list 01 personal property --

To be completea oy the Chief County Assessment Omeer 
1 ____ . ______________ 3 Yeer prior to sale _____ 

county TCWrulhlp Class Caok·MJnor Coda' Code 2 4 boes the sale Involve a mobile home assessed as 
2 Board of Review's final assessed value for the assessment year real estate? _. Yes _No 

prior 10 Ihe year of sale. 5 Comments 
Lend -._--,---._--
Buildings -,---.---,_ •. _--_., 
Tolal --, ______ I~ ___ '_--

illinois Department of Revenue Use Tab number 

Paga2014 • PTAx-2D3IR-!lI051 



The ~ty of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

6700 West 26" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788·2567 
ww\v berwyn-iI,gov 

Date: April 14, 2009 

To: Members ofthe City Council 

From: Mayor Michael A. O'Connor 

Re: City Tree Request 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

As part of the Berwyn Main Street vision for Cennak Road as a conidor for economic, 
cultural, entertainment and tourism, I would like to propose the City of Berwyn plant a 7 foot 
Douglas fir tree at Cermak Road and Riverside Drive, on Harris Bank property. With a tree at 
a central location it could be decorated for the holidays and a site for holiday caroling. 

Harris Banlc will grant the City pemlission to plant the tree on the southwest comer of their 
property if the City agrees to be responsible for the tree and assume the liability for planting 
and maintaining the tree. If you agree with this proposal, we would like to plant the tree on 
Friday, April 24th, which is Arbor Day. 

Thank you for your consideration of this proposal, 

Sincerely, 

Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

MAO/ws 



Section G 

Reports and CommulI1Dcations 
From The City Clerk 



Section H 

Communications From The 

Zoning 

Board of AplPea~s 



;T~"J\,",.n BERWYN, ILLINOIS Building A New Berwyn 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
West 26th Street. Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 

'ThlieDhOlle: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2675 • wwwberwyn-il gov 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
CHAIRMAN. Joel Chrastka 
EXECUTIVE SECRETARY Milton F. Persin 
MEMBERS: 
Dominick Castaldo 
Robert W. Ft<jt 
Mary Esther Hernandez 
Nora Laureto 
Don Miller 

Mayor and City Council 
C/O City Clerk 
6700 West 26th Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

March 31, 2009 

RE: Felicia Levy d/b/a Lectura Montessori School 
6907 W. Roosevelt Road-708·-44S-0881 

Dear Mr. Pavlik: 

Enclosed is a Resolution pertaining to the above captioned matter(s). 

Since the Berwyn Zoning Board of Appeals did not pass or reject the above 
matter(s) by FOUR (4) or more votes, the Zoning Board of Appeals rules 
and regulations provide that the Resolution, in each such case, is to be 
submitted to the City Council without any specific recommendation. 

I have enclosed on Ordinance in the event that the City Council votes to 
approve the above. Please present to the City Council at your earliest 
convenience. 

Sincerely 

2?fd!tm 7. e C" : 

Milton F. Persln 
Executive Secretary 



RESOt.UTION 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

LOT 8 IN BLOCK 11 IN S.E. GROSS' SUBDIVISION OF BLOCKS 7, 10, 
11 AND 25 IN SECTION 19, TOWNSHIP 39 NORTH, RANGE 13, EAST 
OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, (EXCEPT THE SOUTH 300 ACRES 
THEREOF), IN COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 

COMMON ADDRESS 

6907 W. Roosevel t Road 

REOUEST BY APPLICANT 
Conditional Use to operate a Daycare!Preschool 

APPLICANT-(Individuallv and Collectively) 

Felicia Levy and Lectura Montessori School 

DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

March 17, 2009 

DATE OF PUBLIC NOTICE PUBLICATION 

February 25th, 2009 

MEMBERS PRESENT 

Messrs: Fejt, CastaldQ, Persin, and Mrs. Latrreto & Hernandez. Mr. Chrastka 

WHEi\.i:1S!iHe1:SwlfiR~M,erw:~SOLVED by the BERWYN ZONING 
BOARD OF APPEALS, (the "BOARD"), in a PUBLIC MEETING of the 
BOARD on the 17th _day of March • in the year 2009 , 
having considered all the facts presented at the Hearing of this 
matter; 

WHEREAS, the APPLICANT has been duly informed that: (a) if 
the BOARD fully or partially approves the request of the APPLICANT 
and the CITY COUNCIL concurs in such decision; or (b) if the CITY 
COUNCIL fully or partially approves the request even though the 
BOARD has rejected the request of the APPLICANT or if the BOARD 
has made no recommendation to the CITY COUNCIL; the APPLICANT 
must obtain a building permit within SIX (6) MONTHS after the date 
that the ORDINANCE is enacted; 

The BOARD has reached its decision after considering the 
testimony of the witnesses and the documents presented both prior 
to and during the Hearing, briefly set forth as follows: 



1. Mr. Wesley Cichosz, the Real Estate owner residing at 231 Wesley 
Avenue, Oak Park, Illinois, and Ms Felicia Levy, the applicant residing 
at 201 S. Maple Avenue #104, Oak Park, Illinois, both testified. Mr. 
Cichosz testified as to the Real Estate and Ms Levy testified as to the 
operation of the proposed Day/Care Montessori School for pre-school 
children. 

2. This Real Estate has the status of a Legal Non-Conforming Use 
improved with two connected buildings and the lot measures 25 feet 
wide from east to west and 125 feet in length from north to south. The 
front two story brick building that faces Roosevelt Road is 54.30 feet in 
length and the second attached brick one story building to the south 
measures 65.05 feet in length, a total of 119.35 feet in length for both 
buildings. The building has no set back off Roosevelt Road; a rear yard 
of 5.65 feet; side yard to the east of 3.58' for about 88.20 feet and 
then extends to the east lot line the rest of the way to the front north 
lot line; the rear building is just a fraction off the West lot line; and 
the front building is right on the west lot line. 

3. The front building was leased to Musicopia, a music store, until 
August of 2008 when that tenant left the premises. The rear building 
is actually a garage and is being used by the owner for storage and 
there is room to park one car with entry through a double door at the 
south end of the building and there is another regular door next to 
the double door and both can be used to exit the rear building. There 
is a connecting door between the two buildings that can give access to 
the rear doors by those occupying the front building. 

4. There is a basement in the front building and retail space on the 
first floor. The second floor has a 3 bedroom apartment which is 
occupied by a tenant. The rear garage building has no basement. 

5. If the requested Conditional Use is allowed, the applicant shall sign 
a two year lease to occupy the first floor of the front building, with 
options to renew. This will be a sole proprietor business, doing 
business as Lecture Montissori School. Ms Levy testified that she has a 
bachelor's degree in children's education and is now taking the final 
test for a masters degree from Concordia University in River Forest, 
Illinois. She previously worked in Home Day/Care, but this will be her 
first bUSiness venture in this area. She will need to qualify for a 



license from the Department of Childrens Family Services (DCFS), and 
she is certain that she will meet all the standards and will qualify for 
the license. 

6. The hours of operation will be from 7:00 A.M. to 6:00 P.M. Monday 
through Friday. Parents will park their cars on Roosevelt Road and 
Kenilworth Avenue, and walk their children to the front door for Safety 
and will also pick them up the same way at the end of the day. Hours 
of the children will be staggered so that not all will arrive at the same 
time. 

7. The leased area will be sectioned off by book shelves in various 
places and five small existing offices with doors will remain along with 
a small kitchen and bathroom. They will have a catered lunch 
delivered to the premises and they will then merely deliver to the 
children. The children will have chOices as to what specific programs 
they are interested in and the Montessori system of teaching and 
content will be available to all children, and she and her staff are or 
will be trained in that system. When the weather is good, the children 
will be walked over to Unity Park for recreation, which is located near 
the school. Most of the programs they have will be compatible to all 
children without having to separate them by ages. The program will 
qualify for an offiCial Kindergarten certificate acceptable by any public 
or private school. 

8. She will be one of the teachers and she will hire one other qualified 
teacher and one assistant for each teacher. The other teacher will also 
speak the Spanish language. There will be a monthly fee in the area 
of around $850.00, which includes lunch, and most of their children 
will come from Berwyn, Oak Park and River Forest. They will also seek 
subsidies for children that need financial help, but that will not in any 
way restrict or interfere with their planned programs. There will be no 
medical person on the staff but they will work out an emergency call 
system with the local hospital and perhaps a private medical office in 
the area. 

9. The front picture windows will remain and there is a small elevated 
area next to the windows that can be used as a reading room. They 
will strictly enforce the drop off and pick up procedures for safety of 
the children. 



10. Mr. Robert Fejt, the area investigator, submitted a written report 
which is incorporated reference in this resolution. He did his 
investigation on Monday, March 9th

, 2009 in presence of Felicia Levy. 
The size of the buildings is 119 feet by 25 feet. There is a half 
basement in which the heating unit is located. There is an apartment 
on the second floor of the front building with an entrance to the 
apartment at the west front of the building and an exit at the rear east 
side. There is a double door 6 feet wide connecting the front and rear 
building. The first floor where Mrs. Levy would like to have her 
business now consists of a large open area about 1,000 square feet, 
with three small rooms on the west side rear and a bathroom and 
storage room and furnace and hot water tank in a closet on the east 
side of the rear of the room, a bathroom and storage and furnace and 
hot water tank in a closet on the east side of the rear of the room. 

Mrs. Levy would like to add another bathroom on the first floor and 
a kitchen area for food preparation, cabinets and a counter sink would 
be added to one of the existing rooms on the east side. The larger 
open area of the room will consist of both a teaching, play area, and 
desks for the children. Mrs. Levy has a degree in Montessori education 
and her business will consist of herself and three employees when fully 
in operation. Parking for employees and herself will be on Roosevelt 
Road and Kenilworth Avenue and along Clinton Avenue which is a dead 
end cul-de-sac. Drop off area for students will be on Kenilworth 
Avenue and parents will walk the students down three store fronts to 
the school. The block area now consists of a funeral home and flower 
shop to the east and two small fast food stores and a hair salon, 
construction office and the American Legion Post on the far west 
corner. Mr. Fejt voted in favor of granting the Conditional Use to 
operate a Children's Day/Care Montessori School as described. 

11. Mrs. Hernandez, Mrs. Laureto, and Mr. Castaldo all voted against 
granting the requested Conditional Use, and Mr. Persin agreed with the 
area investigator and voted in favor of granting the requested 
Conditional Use. Comments of those against included concerns that 
the heavy traffic in the area will present a danger to the Children, and 
that a tax based commercial business would be preferable in that area. 
Those in favor stated that the world renown Montessori education 
being offered will be a great asset to the children and the applicant 
will have a good safety plan for the parents to follow. The final vote 
was three votes against and two votes in Favor of granting the 
requested Conditional·,Use to operate a Children's Day/Care Montessori 
School in accordance with the testimony at the hearing, documents 



presented and the content of this resolution. 

The Zoning Board of Appeals rules require no less than four votes 
either against or in favor of any matter before the Board to be 
considered as a recommendation of the Board, and since four votes 
were not cast either against or in favor of granting the requested 
Conditional Use, the Board is sending this resolution to the City Council 
without any specific recommendation either way. An ordinance is also 
enclosed in the event that the City Council should decide to grant the 
requested Conditional Use. 

This resolution was adopted on the 17th day of March, 2009. 

BERWYN JOJYlNG BOARD OF APPEALS 
/-

-'yv1.f\/~ -<' 

Milton F. Persin-Executive Secretary 



CONDITIONAL USE ORDINANCE # 

Be it ordained by the City of Berwyn that: 

Whereas, the question of granting the Conditional Use included in this ordinance 
was referred to the Board of Zoning Appeals to hold a Public Hearing thereon; 
Whereas, such Public Hearing was held after Public Notice was given in the manner 
provided by law; 
Whereas, the said Board has made a report containing findings of fact, and has 
recommended the granting of said Conditional Use; 
Whereas, the Applicant Ms Felicia Levy and Lee tura Montessori School 
Has agreed to adhere to the Building Code of the City of Berwyn, Illinois; 
Whereas, the Applicant has agreed that the representations made to the Zoning 
Board of Appeals and all other matters considered and as decided by the Zoning 
Board Of. Appeals shall be binding upon the Applicant and all of 
her and J. ts privies, successors and assigns; 

AND WHEREAS, THE FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE ZONING BOARD 
-------;.;OF APPEALS ARE HEREBY ADOPTED AND MADE A PART HEREOF; 

NOW THEREFORE, be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Berwyn, Illinois: 

rAXnmOn address is 6907 W.Roosevelt Road and legally described as follows: 

LOT 8 IN BLOCK 11 IN S.E. GROSS' SUBDIVISION OF BLOCKS 7, 10, 
11 AND 25 IN SECTION 19, TOWNSHIP 39 NORTH, RANGE 13, EAST 
OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, (EXCEPT THE SOUTH 300 ACRES 
THEREOF), IN COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 

A Conditional Use is hereby granted to allow the operation of 
a Children's Day/Care Montessori School in accordance with the 
testimony at the hearing, documents presented, and the content 
of the resolution. 

This Ordinance shall become and be effective immediately upon its passage, 
approval and publication in the manner prescribed by law. 

Passed this day of ________ , ___ ' 

Number Voting Yes: Number Voting No: ______ _ 

Absent: Abstain _________ _ 

Approved this __ ,day of _____ ~ ___ , 
ATTEST:. 

Michael O'Connor-Mayor 
Tom Pavlik- City Clerk 



Section I 

Reports and 
Communicat~ons From 

A~dermen~ Committees~ 
Boards and Commiss~ons 



CITY OF BERWYN 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING (Date) 04/14/09 

Deferred Communication 

Agenda Item 1-1 is a Deferred Communication from C C Meeting dated 04/24/09 Item #22 

FROM ______ ~A~ld~e~rm~an~Ra~m~o~s~ ____________________________ __ 

Re: Stop Signs at 33rd Street & Clarence Avenue 
------~p~r~evSio~u~s~ly~re~f~er~re~d~t~o~th~e~T~rn~ffi~lc~E~n~g~in~e~er~~-------------

Templete -xis 



MiChae~ ... ;yy?r'Connor 

Jet-

Santiago "Jim" Ramos 
Second Ward Alderman 

(708) 484-4275 

2~~~a~~~@~,~~IL'~::_., 
A Century of Progress with Pride !) ill E _ •. _.MM.? ?: 4 ZOD~L_ 

6700 West 26"' Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 78~2IilIllSIT . N 
www .. berwyn-il,gov --.. ~ ..... - ....... --~ 

-- -----------------------------------.~~~ 

Mayor Mike O'Connor 
City Council Members 
City Clerk 

-··Mar-eb-19,-ZOO--9--_···_· 

Re: Stop Signs at 33rd Street and Clarence Avenue, 
Previously Referred to Traffic Engineer 

Dear Mayor and City Council Members, 

In conversations that I've had with Father Tom McQuaid, pastor of St 
Leonard Church, he has asked that stop signs be installed on the intersecting 
corners of33 rd Street and Clarence Avenue. Unfortunately, too many drivers speed 
down these streets during school hours as well as during Saturday and Sunday 
services. We both feel that placing stop signs at these two corners would reduce 
the danger to the school children and the parishioners crossing these streets. 

I motion that Father Tom's request be approved by this council and that our 
Director of Public Works be instructed to install the requested signs as soon as 
possible .. 

Respectfully, 

~ J 
------~~ 

Santiago "Jim" Ramos 
2nd Ward Alderman 

\ 



~ •. ~ 

. terk, Ltd. 

Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 
City ofBelwyn 
6400 W. 2601 St 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

March 20, 2009 

3318 WEST 95TH STREET 
EVE1\G1lEEN PARK. IL 60805 
(708) 424·5578 
FA.,( (708) 125-1898 
www.odclsonst.c.rtcom 

DArE MAR 2 4 (DOg ... ---,,--~ 

"".' 'J" 'I 'I' VI,).' ">\1 d ~ _~_._.~"_~ 

-----.. -... -----.-.--~ 

Re: Ordinance- Stop Signs-33rd Street & Clarence Avenue 

Dear Mr. Pavlik: 

Please put the attached ordinance on the City Council Agenda Thank you. 

Very truly yours, 

ODELSON & STERK, LTD. 

Yf';;:# 'If'-v4-
Matthew M. Welch 

MMW/jdt 



THE CITY OF BERWYN 
COOK COUNTY, ILUNOIS 

ORDINANCE 
NUMBER ____ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 

TO ERECT AND MAINTAIN STOP SIGNS AT THE INTERSECTION OF 

33
nl 

STREET AND CLARENCE AVENUE 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK, City Clerk 

NONA N. CHAPMAN 

SANTIAGO' JIM' RAMOS 

MARK WEINER 

MICHELE D. SKRYD 

THOMAS J. DAY 

MICHAEL J. PHELAN 

ROBERT J. LOVERO 

JOEL ERICKSON 

Aldermen 

PUbllslwd In pamphlet form by aUlhority of Ihe Mayor and CIty Clerk of the City of Berwyn on 03/l4/09 
Odelson & Sterk, Ltd. - City Attorneys - 331B West 951:1 SUllct - EvoruroBn Parn, illInoIs 60805 



ORDINANCE NO.: ___ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 

TO ERECT AND MAINTAIN STOP SIGNS AT THE INTERSECTION OF 

33
m 

STREET AND ClARENCE AVENUE 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois (the "City") is a home rule 

municipality pursuant to Section 6(a), Article VII of the 1970 Constitution of the State of 

11Iinois, and as such may exercise any power and perform any function pertaining to its 

govemment and affairs (the 'Home Rule Powers'); 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and the City Council of the City of Berwyn (the "Corporate 

Authorilies') has adopted a Traffic Code, which has been amended from time to time; 

WHEREAS, the Director of Public Works is authorized, pursuant to Section 442.01(a) 

of the Traffic Code, to cause to be erected and maintained stop signs to designate an 

intersection at which vehicular traffic on the roadways should stop and yield before entering 

the intersection; 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities have further decided to concur with the Director 

of Public Works and enact the traffic regulation identified herein; and 



WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities have determined that it is in the best interests 

of the residents of the City to provide for stop signs at the intersection identified herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of 

Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, by and through its home rule powers, as follows: 

Section 1: That the above recitals and legislative findings are found to be true 

and correct and are hereby incorporated herein and made a part hereof, as if fully set forth 

in their entirety. 

Section 2: The Director of Public Works is hereby authorized, pursuant to Chapter 

442.01(a), as amended, to cause to be erected and maintained stop signs at each corner 

of the intersection at 33 cd Street and Clarence Avenue: 

Section 3. If any section, paragraph. clause or prOVision of this Ordinance shall be 

held invalid, the invalidity shall not affect any of the other provisions of this Ordinance. 

Section 4. All ordinances, resolutions, motions or orders in conflict with this 

Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

3 



Section 5. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, 

approval and publication as provided by law. 

[INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 

4 



Adopted this . __ day of . ________ " 2009, pursuant to a roll call vote as 

follows: 

I I YES I NO I ABSENT I PRESENT I 
Chapman 

Ramos 
--

Weiner 

Skryd 
-

Day 
-

Phelan 

Lovero 
_. 

~-
_._. 

Erickson 

~ 

(Mayor O'Connor) 

I TOTAL I I I I I 
APPROVED by the Mayor on ________ " 2009. 

Michael A. O'Connor 

MAYOR 

Thomas J. Pavlik 

CITY CLERK 

5 



CITY OF BERWYN 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING (Date) 04/14/09 

Deferred Communication 

Agenda Item 1-2 is a Deferred Communication from C C Meeting dated 04/24/09 Item #23 

FROM ______ ~A~ld~e~~~a~n~R~a~m~o=s~--------~-------------------
Re: Emmanuel Bible Church's request for approval 

of access to Handicap Ramp 

Templete -.xls 



Michael A. O'Connor Santiago" Jim" Ramos 
Second Ward Alderman 

(708) 484-4275 
2ndWard@Berw~-IL.Gov 

!TEM NO. k:J _ ... 
A Century of Progress with Pride DATE .2::ilh"'-AR!.l....:~~~. 

6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn,lllinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708).7BI!f6YOI 
www .. berwyn.iLgov U!.Jt J.J t 

Mayor Mike O'Connor 
City Council Members 
City Clerk 

Ele:. Emmanuel Bible Church's Request Approval of Access to 
Handicap Ramp . 

Dear Mayor and City Council Members, 

The Emmanuel Bible Church is currently making an $850,000 major 
investment in our community by expanding and upgrading their church. One of 
the upgrades is a handicap ramp leading from Ogden Avenue up to the fIrst level 
entrance to the church. The original plans submitted where found to be not in 
compliance with Federal codes for handicap ramps. Therefore, new plans were 
drawn and given to the construction manager. The construction manager thought 
they had been submitted to our Building Department and went ahead and 
constructed the ramp using the new plans. With the new plan a pad is planned that 
will now allow entrance and exit onto a public sidewalk leading to their parking 
lot. The EBC is asking permission to build this pad parallel with Ogden A venue~ 
The pad will be 10' away from the street and is currently separated by a city 
sidewalk and a grassy parkway. EBC is willing to sign any hold harmless wavier 
that the City may feel is necessary to protect itself and the citizens of Berwyn. 

I motion that this City Council allow the EBC to build the requested pad and 
send this request to our Law Department to drawn up any waivers that may need to 
be signed. 

Respectfully, ' 

~~J 
Santiago "Jim" Ramos 
2nd Ward Alderman 



EMMANUEL BIBLE CHURCH 

March 4, 2009 

City of Berwyn 
6700 W. 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Dear Alderman Ramos and City Council Members, 

We have had the privilege of being located in the City of Berwyn since 1965. As you may know 
we have many ministries that directly serve the residents of Berwyn and the surrounding communities 
These include youth activities, marriage, benevolence, food pantry, and food baskets given out during 
the holidays. We believe that building strong families builds a stronger cOimnunity. 

I am writing to you regarding a problem we encountered in our $850,000 project to add 
additional space to our church to serve this community. First, a mistake was made by our contractor 
when they constructed our handicap ramp. Our architect, with the concurrence of the construction 
manager, felt that the new configuration of the ramp would better meet the Federal guidelines 
concerning handicap ramps In the new plans the direction of the ramp was to be built reversed to wbat 
we showed on the plans we submitted to your Build Department. New plans were drawn but, 
unfortunately they were not presented to the Building Director. Upon inspection by tbe Building 
Director we were informed that because of this mistake we would have to tear down the ramp and 
rebuild it according to the original plans. To tear out the current ramp and rebuild it according to the 
original plans would cost us over $30,000 and this is money that we simply do not have. Second, due to 
the change of direction of our handicap ramp the concrete pad leading to its' entrance must now come 
off a public sidewalk. 

In light of the above we are asking the City of Berwyn to accept our new plans for the handicap 
ramp and allow us to keep it as it was built Second, we are asking that we be allowed to build a 
concrete pad leading from the ramp to the public sidewalk leading to our parking lot The pad will be 
five feet wide and will be approximately 10' away from Ogden Avenue. Currently there is a grassy 
parkway and a five foot public sidewalk between our planed pad and the street This design would not 
pose any conceivable danger to our church members or the citizens of the City of Berwyn. We wouJd be 
willing to sign any hold hannless waiver the City may feel is necessary to protect itself and the citizens 
of Berwyn. 

Thank you for your consideration, 

Respectfully yours, 

~~~·/;ilt474 
Larry Pilkington, Pastor 

6630 West Ogden Avenue, Berwyn, IL. 60402 Phone 708-484-1528 Fax: 708-484-8441 





CITY OF BERWYN 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING (Date) 04/14/09 

Deferred Communication 

Agenda Item 1-3 is a Deferred Communication from C C Meeting dated 04/24/09 Item #24 

FROM Alderman Ramos 

Re: ___ ....:E=;m.::=:m;:;:::::an:=u""'el. Bible Church's reguest for approval 
of alternate plans 

Templete -.xls 



M .. iCha~.A. O'Connor Santiago "'Jim" Ramos 
ayor Second Ward Alderman 

/'" (708) 484-4275 

/:./c' /' \ 2nd,.:.j!ard@Berwynj!_IL.GOV 
! \ I M NO. 'MA-Rj-tflB9-

" /) A Century of Progress with Pride DATE --_ .0.. --"-- ... ,,_,, .... 
~, ." 

\,;/ 6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 78ill2~~6lSJTIf' _ _ •. _ 0 .____ 

/ \ www .. berwyn-ilgov 

Mayor Mike O'Connor 
City Council Members 
City Clerk 

Re: Emmanuel Bible Church's Request Approval of Alternate Plans 

Dear Mayor and City Council Members, 

The ElmnaIlUel Bible Church is currently making an $850,000 major 
investment in our community by expanding and upgrading their church. One of 
the upgrades is a handicap ramp leading from Ogden Avenue up to the fust level 
entrance to the church. The Oliginal plans submitted where found to be not in 
compliance with Federal codes for handicap ramps. Therefore, new plans were 
drawn and given to the construction manager.. The construction manager thought 
they had been submitted to our Building Department and went ahead and 
constructed the ramp using the new plans. When Dan LeBeau inspected the work 
he found that the ramp was not according to the original plans and informed the 
church that it would have to be torn down and rebuilt according to the plans 
submitted. This will cost the church an additional $30,000 and it will make the 
ramp non-compliant to Federal codes. EBC is asking that the City Council accept 
the amended plans and leave the ramp as constructed. 

I motion that this City Council accept the revised plans submitted and allow 
the handicap ramp to remain as constructed. 

Respectfully, . 

~~/ 
Santiago "Jim" Ramos 
2nd Ward Alderman 



tEJVfifV1AlVUEL BiBLE CHURCf 1 

March 4,2009 

City of Berwyn 
6700 W. 26 th Street 
BerwyIl, IL 60402 

Dear Alderman Ramos and City Council Members, 

We have had the privilege of being located in the City of Berwyn since 1965. As you may know 
we have many ministries that directly serve the residents of Berwyn and the surrounding communities 
These include youth activities, marriage, benevolence, food pantry, and food baskets given out during 
the holidays. We believe that building strong families builds a stronger community, 

I am writing to you regarding a problem we encountered in our $850,000 prqject to add 
additional space to our church to serve this community.. First, a mistake was made by our contractor 
when they constructed our handicap ramp, Our architect, with the concurrence of the construction 
manager, felt that the new configuration of the ramp would better meet the Federal guidelines 
concerning handicap ramps. In the new plans the direction of the ramp was to be built reversed to what 
we showed on the plans we submitted to your Build Department New plans were drawn but, 
unfortunately they were not presented to the Building Director. Upon inspection by the Building 
Director we were informed that because of this mistake we would have to tear down the ramp and 
rebuild it according to the original plans, To tear out the current ramp and rebuild it according to the 
original plans would cost us over $30,000 and this is money that we simply do not have. Second, due to 
the change of direction of our handicap ramp the concrete pad leading to its' entrance must now come 
off a public sidewalk 

In light of the above we are asking the City of Berwyn to accept our new plans for the handicap 
ramp and allow us to keep it as it was built Second, we are asking that we he allowed to build a 
concrete pad leading from the ramp to the public sidewalk leading to our parking lot The pad will be 
five feet wide and will be approximately 10' away from Ogden Avenue, Currently there is a grassy 
parkway and a five foot public sidewalk between our planed pad and the street This design would not 
pose any conceivable danger to our church members or the citizens of the City of Berwyn, We would be 
willing to sign any hold harmless waiver the City may feel is necessary to protect itself and the citizens 
of Berwyn .. 

Thank you for your consideration, 

Respectfully yours, 

~"<'7/;:dd<"7Z;--rz4 
Larry PilkingtoIl, Pastor 

6630 West Ogden Avenue, Berwyn, IL. 60402 Phone 708-484-J 528 Fax: 708-484-8441 





~~ 

e 

l 

:I> ..... 
:... 

l 

'!' n , i 
j.i 

i!' 

WEST OGDEN AVENUE 

ILLINOIS 

/ 

8 
~ 
~ i~ ! ! r I'F W" Ii ill ~~ ! I 'I ',I'! 

1* 
, ;: ~~l~ itil~ ~i ! ! ·1 i I ill\ lilii h ') i , t.., ~ t~" " Ii ! ! ! !I;! 'W i' 

(j~ I 'I" I! sl • ii' . 
il ~ §~. ~"'i~ 'I I ~ ;hi ~g~. , 

I I illl iii! I 

II I 
! '!II ,!" , 

III lil! i 
, 

• i( ;!!l ! 
i 

! IlliG li~@ ~!0 i%Ils 10 

'I' s;~ "I! 'Il! I!! 'n 

Ii! ~il 11' I" 'j! I;; . ,. ~! .. 
a". Ii iIi! M il~ ,'I 
~t;l. !" .j' ~~; 
II~~ i' <l~F a F II~~ .', ij; • Ii ~;;'; !H IS' 'ill I!l ~H 
ill " I·!s Ii i" !l I" ,s 

'Iii ,'j !~l ! . 
I!! J I: 3:~ II~ " Ii ;;.'1 i!1 :h 

I, 
'1 

'j .~ j, 
i' '! !! !ii Iii d \1 " h " I!! rl jl ;;~ 

I g~ "I ~ • 

I EI I 0 ~G ," • .~ 1 n 'l'l 'l'l o ig 1m H 18 

API~ 



-" V SIONI111 'NAMij38 i ! i H I ~ 0 
'~-':;':-~L IPi 30N3h If N30l'lO LS3M 0999 ~ ~: .. .. i: ~ 

IV ill NOILIOOIf HOIlOHO 31818 130NlfWW3 I d III III i. en 
... " ........ Of u..,.....,., .. I/O no ...... .=. ... ·0 ........... ,.. .u~. "" ...... , .. """"" ... tm ..... .,.." ... , ......... """"" .,.~, ".."""'~,. ........ OJ"' •• ' ... '."""" OUT..> • ., .. un< .. n""' .......... , ",0.' QI '''''''''''''''' 

i ' 
I~. 

'" ( 
r 
:~ I:l.:..l I 

.?;-.S; .?;-,I:>! 

G 
f= f-- i~ 

I 

8 = 

CS z;iWLAr 
==;- : mr 
~ , 

f- V-- -----

1JAf 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

/ 

z 
::5 
0... 
0:: 
o o 
...J 
LL 
f-

~ 
LL 

o 
W 
(f) 

o 
0... 

8 



THE CITY OF BERWYN ILLINOIS 
6700 West 26th Street. Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 • Telephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2567 

vlwvv,berv.ryn-il,gov 

April 9, 2009 
Mayor Michael A O'Connor 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 

Re: Depot District Bloom & Zoom 
Windsor Ave. between Grove Ave. and Kenilworth Ave. 

Ladies and Gentlemen, 

NONA N. CHAPl\1.t\N 
First \Vard Alderman 

HM: (708) 484.Nona (6662) 
E-Mail: lstWard@Bemyn-IL.Gov 

Regarding The Historic Depot Districts upcoming event "Bloom &. Zoom Mother's Day flower and Gift 
Sale". Because of the construction of the parking garage, we are requesting the use of Windsor Ave. 
between Grove Ave. and Kenilworth Ave. for the purpose of holding the event The event will be on 
Saturday May 9th, and the closure will be needed from 3AM to 3PM. All city department's, please be 
advised. 

Respectfully, 

Nona N. Chapman 
1 st ward Alderman 



Section J 

Staff Reports 



~\ 
CITY OF BERWYN 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING (Date) 04/14/09 

Deferred Communication 

Agenda Item J-1 is a Deferred Communication from C C Meeting dated 04/24/09 Item #26 

FROM ______ ~A=ld~e~nm~a~n~P~h~el~an~ __________________________ __ 

Re: 1926 East Avenue-sewer roding 

Templete -"xis 



~=":M--Tro"'V OF BERWYN 1 ILLINOIS 
MICHAEL A. O'CON~R, Mayor 

6700 West 26th Street· Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 • Telephone: (708) 788-2660 • F!d:. 8) 788-2567 
ITEM NO. ~. erwyn-il gov 
DATE MAR-2-~n:05§- .... 

Honorable Mayor Michael O'Connor 
Members of City Council 

March 20, 2009 

RE: 1926 East Avenue 

Ladies and Gentlemen, 

--..------"'.~ .. -.~,- .... -
DISP(}"I, 

After having more questions than answers as to the professionalism or lack thereof in the 
handling ofthis issue by public works depmiment heads, as well as questions regarding the cities 
liability in this matter, it would be my motion to authorize the [mance director to issue a check in 
the aJl10unt of one halfthe cost to Mr and Mrs. Rosado at the above mentioned address for sewer 
rodding recently inculTed by them in an aJl10unt not to exceed $400.00 .. Thank you for your 
consideration. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Michaell Phelan 
6th Ward Alderman 



I~ 
CITY OF BERWYN 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING (Date) 04/14/09 

Deferred Communication 

Agenda Item J-2 is a Deferred Communication from C C Meeting dated 04/24/09 Item #28 

FROM ______ ~P~o~lic~e~C~h~ie~fK~u~s~hn~e~r __________________________ _ 

Re: Morton West Traffic Plan 
----~~~~~~~~--------------------

Templete -.xls 



We SeNe and Protect 6401 West 31 st Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0733 

Phone (708) 795-5600 
Fax (708) 795-5627 Emergency 9-1-1 

March 17, 2009 

RE: Morton West Traffic Plan 

Mayor Michael O'Connor 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Dear Mayor and Aldermen; 

DI\ TE _ ... J,iIAR..-ZA.2D.09 .. _._ 

The District 201 Board and the Berwyn Po lice Department have had meetings regarding 
the safe and orderly dismissal of students from Morton West High SchooL Attached 
please find a correspondence from the District 201 Board legal representative, Mr. 
Michael DeBartolo, outlining the proposed temporary traffic realignments. 

Briefly stated, during student arrival and dismissal times, Home A venue between 
Riverside Drive and 24 th would be closed to vehicular traffic. Students would be dropped 
off in the parking lot, utilizing the Harlem Avenue entrances, and exiting the school lots 
to either Harlem or Home avenues. Additionally, 24th Street from Home to Clinton 
would need to have the same intermittent, temporary closures. This proposed traffic 
pattern will alleviate the traffic congestion on Home Avenue at arrival and dismissal 
times. 

It is proposed that this traffic pattern be piloted beginning April 20, 2009, until the close 
ofthe school year. At the conclusion of the school year, meetings will be held to 
ascertain if this traffic pattern is in the best interest of all concerned parties. Notice of 
this new traffic pattern, if approved by City Council, will be distributed to all Morton 
West High School parents and students. 

Respectfully submitted, 

~~~4 
William R Kusliner 
Chief of Police 



1,IRR-OS-200SiTHU) 12 d2 J 51ERLlIIr, IWRTOl1 H 5 DIST rOl \tHX) IUtl ojl OOUI 

Del Galdo Law Group, LLC 
Attorneys &- COllnselors 

10526 W, Cermak Road' Suire 300 • Westchester, illinois 60154 
(708) 531-8800 - relephone' (708) 531-8801- facsimile 

www.cllglawgroup.com 

March 5, 2009 

VIA FA.CSIl\flLE (708) 788-3813 and FlRST CLASS U.S. MAIL 

Mr" William R. Kushner 
Chief of Police 
Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 3 J" Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

RE: interim Traffic Control Procedures for Morton West High Sellool 
.! Sterling Alorton High School District 20}, Cook County, Illinois 

Dear Chief Kushner: 

As you recall, I am the general counsel for the Board of Education of the J. 
Sterling Morton High School District 201, Cook County, T1Iinois. In that capacity I was 
present at a meeting on February 11, 2009, between the Berwyn Police Department and 
representatives of the Administration and Board of Education of the School District to 
discuss issues of safety procedures and traffic controL 

During the meeting on February 11,2009, the representatives of the District and 
Berw:yn Police Department agreed tllat in order to increase the safety and security of 
Morton West High School students and staff that a revision of the entrance and exit 
traffic flow procedures could be advantageous to all parties. During the course of the 
aJorenlentioned meeting, the partics discussed the possibility of revising the flow of 
traffic 10 allow for a more fluid traffic pattern which would plOvide for safer foot traffic 
routes for students who are nOI being transported in motor vehicles, This revision would 
also provide for a more controlled traflic pattern for motor vehicles which would provide 
greater passage way for emergency vehicles and less opportunity for a disruption of the 
peace. 

In order 10 provide the police dcpartm!'!nt and district officials the opportunity to 
detennine if the proposed new tTaffie flow pattern would be helpful, the parties agreed 
that, pending approval from the City of Berwyn, the new route shouJd be tested beginning 
on Monday, .April 20, 2009 (tirst day of student attendance following Spring Break), and 
contillUe through the end of the school year (June 5, 2009). At the conclusion of the 
school year, tlle parties shall meet to discuss whetller such a revised traftic pattern is in 
the best interests of the City of BerWyn and School District 201. 

708 531 8801 97% 

r '.,I IJ L. I "'-'-, 

P02 



IIRR-05-2003(THU) i;:, d2 J STERLING MORTON H S OIST 201 (FRX)108 531 8601 

Mr. William Kushner 
Page 2 
March 5. 2009 

As discussed, the traffic flow pattern calls for the closure of Home Avenue 
between Riverside Drive to 24th Street during certain designated hours of arrival and 
dismissal.. In addition, parents and staff utilizing the parking lot or dropping off students 
shall be required to enter at the north end of the parking lot from Harlem Avenue. These 
individuals shall exit either on Harlem Avenue heading north or proceed through the 
parking lot in an easterly direction unlil Home Avenue and be directed to exit heading 
north. finally, the students shall be requircd to cxit thc building at dismissal time out of 
the same doorway in which they enter the building at arrival time to provide for a more 
controlled foot traffic plan and safe passage. 

Should you have any questions, please let me know by contacting me on my 
office telephone (708) 531-8800 OR on my cellular telephone at (708) 308-9917. 

Very truly yours, 

cc: Hon. Jeffry Pesek, President; Board of Education 
Han. Jospeh Keating" Vice President; Board of Education 
Mr. Clyde Senters, Superintendcnt 
Dr. Victoria Parkinson, Assistant Superintendent 
!'v1r, Robert Gordon, Supervisor oi"Securily (Morton West High School) 

r1AR-05-200'3 12: 16 708 531 8801 97% 

P 003/003 

P.03 



CITY OF BERWYN 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING (Date) 04/14/09 

Deferred Communication 

Agenda Item J-3 is a Deferred Communication from C C Meeting dated 04/24/09 Item #35 

FROM ______ ~L~aw~D~ep~a~rt~m~en~t ____________________________ __ 

Re: ______ ~L=aN~o~tt~e~H~a~nd~ic~a~p~R~am~p ________________________ _ 

Tempiete -.xis 



(\ /i '-"'>.~~" ®~n. .......-t ATTDtLNEYS A-T UW 

) rk,Ltd. 

Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 
City of Berwyn 
6400 W. 26th S1:. 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

March 20, 2009 

Re: LaNotte Handicap Ramp 

Dear Mr. Pavlik: 

: ,.J 
! ~ .'l'" 
.1, : l :: . .. MAR...2 4 2009 

331B WEST 95TH STREET 
EVERGREEN PARJ~ lL 60B05 
nOB) 424-567B 

Dl..i, 0,31 i IJN ___ . .l'AX(70B) 425-1B96 

ww\\~odclsonsterk,com 

Please put the attached Ordinance on the March 24, 2009 City Council agenda for consideration 
by CounciL Thank you. 

Very truly yours, 

Richard F. Bruen, Jr. 

RFB/jt 



THE CITY OF BERWYN 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

ORDINANCE 
NUMBER __ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK 
COUNTY, ILLINOIS TO ENTER INTO A LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH 

CHE CE' CE' CORPORATION 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
THOMAS J. PAVLIK, City Clerk 

NONA N. CHAPMAN 
SANTIAGO "JIM" RAMOS 

MARK WEINER 
MICHELE D. SKRYD 

THOMAS J. DAY 
MICHAEL J. PHELAN 
ROBERT J. LOVERO 

JOEL ERICKSON 
Aldermen 

Published in pamr.hlet form by' authority of the Mayor and'hCity Clerk of the City of Berwyn on 03/24/09 
Odelson & S erk, Ltd." City Attorneys" 331 B West 95 Street" Evergreen Park, Illinois 60B05 



ORDINANCE NO.: ___ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
TO ENTER INTO A LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CHE CE' CE' CORPORATION 

WHEREAS, the City of BelWYn, Cook County, Illinois (the "City") is a home rule 

municipality pursuant to Section 6(a), Article VII of the 1970 Constitution of the State of 

Illinois, and as such may exercise any power and perform any function pertaining to its 

govemment and affairs (the "Home Rule Powers "); 

WHEREAS, the City owns certain property located along the public way on Grove 

Avenue near the intersection with Windsor Avenue in Berwyn, Illinois (the "Property "); 

WHEREAS, Che Ce' Ce' Corporation d/b/a LaNotte Cafe (the "Corporation") desires 

to construct a concrete ramp at 6822 Windsor Ave., Berwyn, IL in order to provide 

handicap accessible entry to the La Notte Cafe, which is located and operated by the 

Corporation at that address; 

WHEREAS, the City and the Corporation (the "Parties") now wish to enter into a 

License Agreement to allow the Corporation access to the Property to perform the 

necessary work to construct a concrete ramp upon the Property (the "Ramp "); and 

WHEREAS, the City has determined that it is necessary, desirable, and in the public 

interest to enter into this License Agreement to construct the Ramp. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and City Council of the City 

of SelWYn, Cook County, Illinois, by and through its home rule powers, as follows: 

Section 1. That the above recitals and legislative findings are found to be true and 

correct and are hereby incorporated herein and made a part hereof, as if fully set forth in 

their entirety .. 

2 



Section 2. That the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute the License 

Agreement attached hereto. 

Section 3.. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Ordinance shall 

be held invalid, the invalidity shall not affect any of the other provisions of this Ordinance. 

Section 4. All ordinances, resolutions, motions or orders in conflict with this 

Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict 

Section 6. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, 

approval and publication as provided by law. 

[INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 

3 



Adopted this __ day of ________ , 2009, pursuant to a roll call vote as 

follows: 

YES NO ABSENT 

Chapman 

Ramos 

Weiner 

Skryd 

Day 

Phelan 

Lovero 

Erickson 

(Mayor O'Connor) 

I TOTAL 

APPROVED by the Mayor on _______ , 2009. 

Thomas J. Pavlik 
CITY CLERK 

4 

Michael A. O'Connor 
MAYOR 

PRESENT~\ 



LICENSE AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF BERWYN AND LA NOTTE CAFE 

THIS LICENSE AGREEMENT ("License") is dated and effective as of 
______ ,2009 ("Effective Date"), by and between the City of Berwyn, an llIinois 
municipal corporation, ("Licensor") and Che Ce' Ce' Corp .. , an lIIinois corporation, ("Licensee"), 
collectively known as the "Parties". 

REClTALS 

WHEREAS, the Licensor owns certain property located along tbe public way on Grove 
Avenue near tbe intersection with Windsor Avenue in Berwyn, 1Ilinois as generally depicted in 
Exhibit A of this License ("Property"); and 

WHEREAS, Licensee operates a restaurant at 6822 Windsor Avenue in Berwyn, lllinois 
and desires to construct a concrete ramp and related equipment on the e1>:terior of the building in 
order to provide handicap accessible entry to the restaurant ("Ramp"); and 

WHEREAS, Licensor and Licensee wish to provide for Licensee's entry upon and 
access to tbe Property to install, operate and maintain the Ramp; and 

VvHEREAS, Licensor desires to grant Licensee non ""exclusive access and use of the 
Property for tbe limited purpose of installation, maintenance, and operation of the Ramp subject 
to the terms and provisions ofthis License. 

COVENANTS 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of these premises and mutual promises and 
conditions in this License, the Parties agree as follows: 

L Incomoration of Recitals. The recitals stated above are an integral part of th is 
License and are incorporated into this License by reference and made part ofthis License. 

2. License. Licensor hereby grants a non-exclusive license to Licensee to access tbe 
Property for the installation, maintenance, operation, repair, and removal of the Ramp. The 
location and orientation of the Ramp to be located upon the Property, is generally described and 
depicted in Exhibit A. 

3. Term. This License shall commence on the Effective Date, and shall remain in full 
force and effect until terminated by either party in writing to the other as set forth in this section. 
Either party shall have the right to terminate the License at any time for any reason upon giving 
the other party thirty (30) days written notice. Upon issuance of notice, tbe termination date 
shall be thirty (30) days fiom the date the notice is mailed. 

Page 1 of8 



4. Permitted Use. The Property may only be used by Licensee for the limited and 
express purposes for the installation, maintenance, operation, repair, and removal of the Ramp, 

5. License Fee. Licensee shall be assessed a license fee, in the amount of TEN 
DOLLARS ($10.00) for the licensed Property ("License Fee"). 

6. Interference. Licensee shall not use the Property in any way which materially 
interferes with the use of the public way immediately adjacent to the Property, Such interference 
shall be deemed a material breach by the Licensee, who shall, upon written notice form the 
Licensor, be responsible for terminating said interference immediately upon receipt of such 
written notice. 

7. Installation: Maintenance: Operation: Repair: RemovaL 

a. Licensee agrees to maintain the Ramp in proper operating condition within 
industry-accepted safety standards. Licensee agrees that the operation and construction of the 
Ramp will comply with all federal, state, and local laws. Licensee shall, at all times, obtain and 
maintain any permits, and public approvals necessary for the installation or operation of the 
Ramp at its sole cost and expense. Licensor assumes no responsibility for the operation, and/or 
maintenance ofthe Ramp. 

b. Except for routine maintenance, any additions, changes, replacements, repairs, 
refurbishments, upgrades, expansions, and/or enhancements to the Ramp as may be needed or 
desirable for Licensee's use ofthe Property must be approved in writing by Licensor. 

c. Licensee shall cause all construction to occur lien-free and in compliance with 
all applicable laws and ordinances. If any lien at any time is filed against the Premises by reason 
of work, labor, services, or materials performed or furnished, or alleged to have been performed 
or furnished, (0 Licensee, Licensee shall at its sale cost and within thirty (30) days after receipt 
of written notice of the presence of the lien by Licensor, cause said lien to be discharged and 
removed fTom the record. 

d, The Ramp is and shall remain the exclusive property of the Licensee, Within 
thirty (30) days following termination ofthis License, Licensee shall remove all ofthe Ramp and 
related equipment from the Property. Licensee shall restore the Property to the condition that 
existed prior to the date hereof, reasonable wear and tear excepted. If Licensee fails to remove 
its equipment as provided in this Section, and after written notice from the Licensor to Licensee, 
the equipment will be deemed abandoned and title vested in Licensor, in such event, Licensor 

Page 2 of8 



may, in addition to other remedies, remove the equipment, and restore the Proeprty at the cost 
and expense of the Licensee. 

e. Licensee shall, at Licensee's sole expense, keep and maintain the Ramp 
hereafter located on the Property in commercially reasonable condition and repair during the 
term of this License. Licensee will make all reasonable efforts to install, construct, maintain, 
and/or remove the Ramp without damage of injury to the Property, or the surrounding areas. 
Licensee shall be financially responsible to replace any damaged property resulting from the 
Licensee's use, access to and from and construction on the Property. Licensor agrees to maintain 
the Property in good condition, normal wear and tear excepted. 

8. Insurance. During the entire term of this License, Licensee agrees to procure and 
maintain at Licensee's own expense the types of insurance specified herein. Licensee shall make 
the Licensor, its officers, officials, agents, and employees, individually and collectively, and 
additional insured for all the required coverages set forth below. 

a. Licensee will maintain Commercial General Liability Insurance with not less 
than $1,000,000.00 combined single limits per occurrence and aggregate for bodily il!jury, 
property damage, and personal injury. 

b. Licensee will maintain Workers' Compensation and Occupational Disease 
Insurance covering all employees, and Employer's Liability coverage with limits not less than 
$1,000,000.00 each accident or illness. 

c. When any motor vehicles (owned, non··owned and hired) are used in 
connection with the Ramp or worle to be performed in connection with the Ramp, Licensee shall 
provide Commercial Automobile Liability Insurance with limits not less $1,000,000.00 per 
occurrence, combined single limit, for bodily il!jury and property damage. 

d. Licensee's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects to the 
Licensor, its officers, officials, agents, and employees. 

e. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the Licensor, its officers, 
officials, agents, and employees shall not contribute to the Licensee's insurance. 

f. The insurance policies required by this Section shall provide that coverage 
shall not be suspended, voided, canceled, or non-renewed until after sixty (60) days prior written 
notice has been given to the Licensor and Licensee. 

g. The insurance policies required by this Section are to be issued by a company 
or companies authorized to do business in the State of Illinois with a Best's rating of no less than 
A:VlI covering all operations under this Agreement. 

Page 3 of 8 



h. By June 15 and by December 31 of each Fiscal Year, Licensee shall furnish 
the Licensor with original certificate(s) of insurance evidencing the required coverages. In 
addition, Licensee shall annually furnish the Licensor copies of receipts for payments of 
premiums regarding such policies. 

L Licensee expressly understands and agrees that any insurance protection 
furnished by the Licensee hereunder shall in no way limit its responsibility to indemni:fy and 
save harmless the Licensor pursuant to the terms of this License nor be used to offset the 
Licensee's indemnification obligations. 

j. Licensor shall require all subcontractors and independent contractors to 
procure and maintain insurance as required in this Section and submit documentation of the 
maintenance of such insurance from time to time as may be required by the Licensor. 

9. Indemnification. Licensee agrees to indemni:fy and hold harmless the Licensor from 
and against any and all claims, damages, costs and expenses, including reasonable attorney fees, 
which in any way arise out of or relate to any negligent, willful or wrongful act, error or 
omission of Licensor (or those of its officers, agents, employees, subcontractors, or licensees) or 
a breach of any obligation of the Licensee under this License. 

a. To the extent permissible by law, Licensee waives any limits to the amount of 
its obligations to indemni:fy, defend or contribute to any sums due under any claim, damage, cost 
or expense, including any claim by any employee of Licensee that may be subjectto the Workers 
compensation Act, 820 lLCS 305/1 et seq. or any other related law aT' judicial decisions (such as, 
Kotecki v. Cvclops Weldin~ Corporation, 146 TIl.2d 155 (1991)). 

b. The indemnities in this Article shall survive the termination of the License for 
matters occurring or arising prior to such termination. 

c. Licensee acknowledges that the requirements set forth in this section to 
indemni:fy, keep and hold harmless and defend the Licensor are separate and apart from and not 
limited by the Licensee's duties under the License, including insurance requirements. 

10. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

a. No amendment, modification, termination, discharge or waiver of any 
provision of this License shall be effective unless the same shall be in writing and signed by each 
of the Parties hereto, and then such waiver or consent shall be effective only for the specific 
purpose for which given. The undertaking of any actions or waiver of any rights shall not be 
deemed an amendment to this Agreement nor a consent to such action or to any future action or 
failure to act, unless the party required to so consent or act expressly agrees in writing. No 
waiver by any party of any breach of any provision ofthis License shall be construed as a waiver 

Page 4 of 8 



of any continuing or succeeding breach of such provision, a waiver of the provision itself, or a 
waiver of any right, power or remedy under this License. No notice to, or deemed on, any party 
in any case shall, of itself, entitle such party to any further notice of demand in similar or other 
circumstances. 

b. This License shall be governed by, and construed and enforced in accordance 
with the internal laws of the State of Illinois, without regards to the choice of law provisions of 
the State of Illinois. 

c. In the event any legal proceeding is commenced for the purpose of 
interpreting, construing, enforcing or claiming under this License, the prevailing party, as 
determined by the court, shall be entitled to recover reasonable attorneys fees and costs in such 
proceeding or any appeal therefrom. 

d. Unless otherwise provided, the rights and remedies provided by this License 
are cumulative and the use of anyone right or remedy by any party shall not preclude or waive 
the right to use any other remedy. 

e. The parties aclmowledge and confirm that each of their respective attorneys 
have participated jointly in the review and revision of this License and that it has not been 
written solely by counsel for one party. TIle parties hereto stipulate and agree that the rules of 
construction to the effect that any ambiguities are to be or may resolved against the drafting party 
shall not be employed in the interpretation of this License to favor any party against another, 

f. This License contains the entire agreement between the Parties hereto, and 
there are no promises, agreements, conditions, undertakings or warranties or representations, oral 
or written, express or implied or by operation of law, between them or other than as herein set 
forth or as specifically referred to herein. 

g. If there is a lawsuit under this License, the Parties agree to subm it to the 
jurisdiction of the courts of Cook County, the State of TIlinois and the United States District 
Court for the Northern District The Parties hereby waive any objections each party may have 
based on improper venue or forum non conveniens to the conduct of any proceeding instituted 
hereunder. 

h. Each party irrevocably waives any right to trial by jury in any judicial action 
or proceeding regarding this License (i) to enforce or defend any rights under or in connection 
with this License, or (il) arising from any dispute Dr controversy in connection with or related to 
this License. 

Page 5 of 8 



i. Nothing in this License is intended nor shall be deemed to create an agency, 
relationship, or partnership, or joint venture between the Licensor on the one hand, and the 
Licensee on the other hand. 

j. Notices and communications ("notices") required or permitted to be given in 
connection with this License shall be mailed, by certified or registered United States mail, 
postage prepaid, or delivered (either personal delivery or delivery by private express courier 
service such as Federal Express). Notices may also be given by fax, provided that (i) 
confirmation of completed transmission is obtained, and (ii) concunent notice is given by one of 
the methods described in the preceding sentence, with deposit in the mail or delivery to the 
courier to be made no later than the next business day following the fax transmission. The 
parties' addresses for notices are: 

Ifto Licensee: 

City of Berwyn 
6700 West 26'h Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

If to Licensor: 

The person and the place to which notices are to be mailed or delivered may be changed by 
either party by written notice to the other party given in accordance with the provisions of this 
Section. Notices sent in accordance with this Section shall be effective upon receipt or on the 
date of refusal to accept delivery of such notice. 

k. In the event that any provision of this License or the application thereof is 
held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, the validity, legality and enforceability of the 
remaining provisions of this License and the application thereof shall not be affected thereby. 

L Except for the indemnity provisions inuring to the benefit of the parties set 
forth therein, this License, whether express or implied, is not intended to confer upon any person 
or entity any rights or remedies under or by reason ofthis Lciense on any persons other than the 
Parties hereto. 

m. Neither Party may make any filing nor recordation of this License to protect 
their rights and interests hereunder. 

Page 6of8 



n. Subject to the provisions set forth herein, this License shall bind and inure to 
the benefit of the Licensee and the Licensor. Neither party shall assign, sublet, transfer or 
otherwise convey all or any portion of this License without the prior written consent of the other 
Party, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed. 

o. The Licensor will maintain all ownership interests in the Property. Licensee 
shall have no ownership rights or interest in the Property nor represent or hold itself as having 

such rights or interest 

p. Licensee shall not charge any official, employee or agent of the Licensor 
personally with any liability or expense of defense or hold any official, employee, or agent of 
such other party personally liable to them under any term or provision of this License or because 
of the Licensor's execution, attempted execution or breach of this License. The limitation on 
liability survives expiration or termination ofthis License for matters occurring or arising during 
this License. 

IN WlTNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this License as of the date 

first above written. 

LICENSOR: City of Berwyn, an Illinois municipal corporation 

By: 

Its: 

Date: 

LICENSEE: Che Ce' Ce' Corp., an Illinois corporation 

By: 

Its: 

Date: 

Page 7 of 8 



EXHIBIT A 

Property 

(see attached) 

Page 80f8 



,.,In"'" ~y OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS Building A New Berwyn 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
6700 West 26th Street. Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 • Telephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2567 

www,berwyn-il,gov 

April 6, 2009 

To: Mayor Michael O'Connor & City Council Members 

From: Patrick Ryan, Public Works Director 

Re: Tank and Water Storage repair 

CDM wishes to publish the Project Specifications for Water Storage Tank Repairs for the 
storage structures at 6700 W 30th Street These repairs will correct the deficiencies noted in 
the 2007 Corrpro Company report. Staff seeks approval to publish Bid Notice on April 22, 
2009 for opening at the May 12,2009 City Council meeting, 

Recommended Actions; 

Staffrecomrnends approval of the publication of Project Specifications for Water Storage 
Tank Repairs for the storage structures at 6700 W 30th Street at the April 14, 2009 City 
Council meeting. 



...... o·v CITY OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS Building A New BeJwyn 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
6700 West 26th Street. Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 • Thlephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2567 

wwwberwyn-il gov 

April 3, 2009 

To: Mayor Michael O'Connor & City Council Members 

From: Patrick Ryan, Public Works Director 

Re: Presentation of Tree City USA 

The City of Berwyn has been certified as a Tree City USA community for the 22nd year in a 
row. 

The Tree City USA® program, sponsored by The National Arbor Day Foundation in 
cooperation with the USDA Forest Service and the National Association of State Foresters, 
provides direction, technical assistance, public attention, and national recognition for urban 
and community forestry programs in thousands of towns and cities that more than 93 million 
Americans call home. 

Berwyn will celebrate Arbor Day on April 24, 2009 with the planting of a native Bur Oak at 
Morton West High SchooL 

Recommended Actions; 

Informational only. 



Thomas 1. Pavlik 
City Clerk 
City of Berwyn 
6400 W_ 26 th St. 
Berwyn,IL 60402 

April 9, 2009 

Re: OrdIDance re Property Located at 7134 W. Cermak. Road 

Dear Mr. Pavlik: 

3318 WEST 95TH STREEr 
EVERGREEN PARK. IL 60805 
(708) 424-5678 
FAX (708) 425-1898 
www,odelsonstcrkcom 

Please put the attached ordinance on the agenda for the April 14, 2009 City Council meeting. 
Thank you. 

Very truly yours, 

Richard F _ Bruen, Jr. 

RFB/jt 

Attachment 



THE CITY OF BERWYN 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

ORDINANCE 
NUMBER __ _ 

An Ordinance Authorizing an Agreed Final Judgment Order, the 
Lease Agreement and Agreement for the Acquisition of Property 

Located at 7134 W. Cermak Road, Berwyn, Illinois within the 
Amended Berwyn Theater Tax Increment Financing District 

Michael A. O'Connor, Mayor 
Thomas J. Pavlil(, City Clerk 

Nona Chapman 
Santiago" Jim" Ramos 

Mark Weiner 
Michele Skryd 
Thomas Day 

Michael Phelan 
Robert Lovero 
Joel Erickson 
Aldermen 

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the Mayor and City Clerk of the City of Berwyn on 4-14-09 
Odelson & Sterk, Ltd. - City Attorneys - 3318 West 95 th Street - Evergreen Park, Illinois 60805 



ORDINANCE NO. ___ _ 

An Ordinance Authorizing an Agreed Final Judgment Order, the 
Lease Agreement and Agreement for the Acquisition of Property 

Located at 7134 W. Cermak Road, Berwyn, Illinois within the 
Amended Berwyn Theater Tax Increment Financing District 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois (the "City") is a home rule 
municipality pursuant to Section 6(a), Article VII of the 1970 Constitution of the State of 
Illinois, and as such may exercise any power and perform any function pertaining to its 
governrnent and affairs (the "Home Rule Powers"); and 

WHEREAS, on March 17,2008, the City Council (the "City Council") of the City 
of Berwyn (the "City") adopted Ordinance No. 08-22 approving the acquisition of 
properties for the implementation of the Amended Berwyn Tax Increment 
Redevelopment Plan and Project within the Amended Berwyn Theater Tax Increment 
Redevelopment Project Area; and 

WHEREAS, the property (the "Subject Property") located at 7134 W. Cermak 
Road, Berwyn, Illinois, is within the Amended Berwyn Area Tax Increment 
Redevelopment Project Area; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to its authority, on June 6, 2008, the City filed a Complaint 
for Condemnation for the Subject Property against Cole Taylor, as Trustee under Trust 
Agreement dated September 12, 1990 and known as Trust No. 90-1067, et aL in Case 
No. 2008L050475 in the Circuit Court of Cook County, Illinois, County Department, Law 
Division; and 

WHEREAS, the City and the owner of the Subject Property have agreed on the 
terrns of the compensation to be received by the owner for the Subject Property from 
the City, subject to the approval of the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, there is presented to this meeting a form of an Agreed Final 
Judgment Order for the transfer of the Subject Property from the owner of the Subject 
Property to the City; and 

WHEREAS, the terms of the proposed Agreed Final Judgment Order include a 
lease for the Subject Property with the City, as lessor, and the owner of the Subject 
Property, as lessee; and 

WHEREAS, the terrns of the Agreed Final Judgment Order include an 
Agreement regarding future development of the Subject Property. 



NOW, THEREFORE, Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Berwyn, 
Cook County, Illinois as follows: 

Section 1. The City Council adopts the findings, definitions and determinations 
set forth in the preamble hereto as though fully set forth herein. 

Section 2. The City's acquisition of the Subject Property pursuant to the terms 
and conditions of, and for the price set forth in, the proposed Agreed Final Judgment 
Order (the "Order") attached hereto as Exhibit A and the lease agreement ("the Lease") 
attached hereto as Exhibit B and made a part hereof, and the agreement (the 
"Agreement") attached hereto as Exhibit C and made hereof is approved, 

Section 3. The Mayor of the City is authorized on behalf of the City to execute 
and deliver the Lease and the Agreement and to do all things, and to execute and 
deliver such additional documents, as are necessary to transfer title of the Subject 
Property to the City. 

Section 4. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its 
passage by the City Council as provided by law, 

ADOPTED this __ day of ____ , 2009, pursuant to a roll call vote as 
follows: 

YES NO ABSENT PRESENT 

Chapman 

Ramos 

Weiner 

Skryd 

Day 

Phelan 

Lovero 

Erickson 

. 
(Mayor O'Connor) 

TOTAL 

3 



APPROVED by the Mayor on ____ , 20090 

ATIEST: 

Thomas J. Pavlik 
CITY CLERK 

4 

Michael A O'Connor 
MAYOR 



IN THE CIRClllT COURT OF COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
COUNTY DEPARTMENT - LAW DIVISION 

CITY OF BERWYN, a municipal corporation, ) 
) 

Plaintifl:: ) 
VS. ) 

) 
COLE TAYLOR BANK, as Trustee under Trust) 
Agreement dated September 12, 1990 and known as ) 
Trust No. 90-1067, cmCAGO TITLE & TRUST ) 
COMPANY, as Trustee, AMERICAN NATIONAL ) 
BANK, as Trustee under Trust Agreement dated ) 
August 15, 1985 and known as Trust No. 65280, ) 
COLE TAYl.OR BANK, MARIA PAPPAS,) 
TREASURER AND COUNTY COLLECTOR OF ) 
COOK COUNTY, DAVID ORR, COUNTY) 
CLERK OF COOK COUNTY; and UNKNOWN ) 
OWNERS, ) 

) 
Defendaots. ) 

Case No. 08 L 050475 

PARCEL: 324-029 

FULL TAKING 

CALENDAR 

AMENDED BERWYN 
THEATER TAXINCREIv:!ENT 
REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT 

AGREED FINAL JUDGMENT ORDER 

This matter being heard by the agreement of the parties, the Cily of Berwyn, an Illinois 

municipal corporation (the "Cily" or "Plaintiff"), appearing by and through its attorneys, Neal & 

Leroy, L.L.C., Special Counsel, and Defendant, Chicago Title Land Trust Company as successor 

Trustee to Cole Taylor Banlc as Trustee (hereafter collectively "Defendanf'), appearing by its 

attomeys, Kropik, Papuga & Shaw, Plaintiff and Defendant having represented to the court that 

the parties agree to the entry of an Agreed Final Judgment Order as follows, and the Court being 

fully advised in the premises, 

THE COURT FINDS: 

L The Complaint for Condemnation was filed on June 6, 2008. All parties 

defendant herein have been served with process in the manner and form provided for by statute. 

2. Plaintiff has the anthorily to exercise the right of eminent domain. The property 



sought to be taken herein is descnbed in Exhibit "Au attached hereto (the "Suqject Property") 

and is subject to that right of eminent domain. Plaintiff's right to exercise eminent domain is not 

being improperly exercised in these proceedings. All non-defaulting parties interested in the 

Subject Property are before the Court, or have received due notice of this proceeding and have 

not appeared, and the Court has jurisdiction over the Plaintiff, the Defendants, the Subject 

Property and the subject matter hereof. This cause has been set for hearing on the ascertainment 

of jUst compensation to be paid for the taking of the Subject Property, which real property is set 

furth in said Complaint for Condemnstion. 

3. Plaintiff has provided its appraisals, and the parties through their respective 

attorneys have waived the right to the impaneling of a jury for the viewing of the Subject 

Property and for determinB:tion of just compensation. 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED: 

4. Final just compensation is determined to be one million, and nollOO dollars 

($1,000,000.00) (hereinafter the "Compensation Award"), which represents the final just 

compensation for the taldng of the Subject Property, inclusive of any and all permanent 

improvements, and permanent fixtures (but excluding the cooking equipment, trade fixtures, 

signage and refrigeration equipment), and claims for reimbursement of relocation costs andlor 

moving expenses .. City shall pay an additional sum of $42,000.00 with respect to relocation (the 

"Relocation Payment"), said Relocation Payment to be paid separately by City directly to 

Defendant upon vacation of me Premises. No interest shall be payable on the Compensation 

Award or Relocation Payment 

5. The Compensation Award and Relocation Payment include full and final 

compensation and satisfaction of all claims by Defendant for damages, takings, costs and claims 

S:\ClIen/.l'\BerwYll, euy oj\7/34 Cermak 16, 19-3:14-029iPleadJngsIAFJO v-rf 3~Z3·09.duC! 

Page 2 ofS 



DRAFT 
arising out of or resulting from Plaintiff's Complaint for Condemnation including, without 

limitation, claims for relocation costs and moving expenses pursuant to the Eminent Domain Act 

or otherwise. 

6. Upon deposit of the Compensation Award with the Cook County Treasurer, 

Plaintiff shall be vested with fee simple absolute title to the Subject Property and all existing 

tenancies and leasehold interests are hereby terminated. Further, upon Plaintiff's deposit of the 

Compensation Award with the Cook County Treasurer, alillens, including tax liens, shall attach 

to said Compensation Award and shall be extinguished and void as to the Subject Property. The 

Compensation Award shall be deposited by City with the Cook County Treasurer within forty

five days of the entry of this Agreed Final Judgment Order, 

7. The Parties have entered into that certain lease for restaurant (the "Lease"). 

Plaintiff shall allow the Defendant to remain in possession of the Subject Property pursuant to 

the terms of the Lease after Plaintiff's deposit of said Compensation Award with the Cook 

County Treasurer. In the event that the Relocation Payment is not payable under the Lease, the 

Relocation Payment shall be paid under this Agreed Final Judgment Order. 

B. This Court shall retain jurisdiction of the above entitled cause for purposes of 

issuing a Writ of Assistance or an Order of Possession to put Plaintiff in possession of the 

Subject Property pursuant to the terms and conditions contained herein and in the Lease. 

9. In the event any unresolved disputes arise between the parties regarding the terms 

of this Agreed Final Judgment Order, this Court shall have continued jurisdiction to enforce the 

terms and provisions of this Agreed Final Judgment Order. 

10.. Each party shall bear its own costs, including attorneys' fees and experts' fees, 

11. The Court finds there is no just reason for delaying the enforcement of said 

S:\Clfenls\Ben",n, Cit)' ofi7134 Cermak J 5· 19-324N 029\PleaaingsVtFJO '11·4 3~23·09,dDa 

Page 3 of5 



DRAFT 
judgment The parties hereto agree to not appeal this judgment 

AGREED: 

Plaintiff 
City of Berwyn, II municipal corporation 

By: _________ _ 

One ofIts Attorneys 

Date: _______ _ 

Richard F. Friedman, Esq. 
Neal & Leroy, L.L.C. 
203 North LaSalle Street 
Chicago, illinois 60602 
(312) 641-7144 
AttomeyNo. 41560 

ENTERED: ________ _ 

Defendants 
Chicago Title Land Trust Company as 
snccessor Trustee to Cole Taylor Bank, as 
Trustee uit/a dated September 12, 1990 
and known as Trust No. 90-1067 

B~ ______ . ________ __ 

CITY OF BERWYN, a municipal 
corporation, 

By: 
~N~e-al~~&~L~e-ro-y-,=L~.L~.C~-------

S:ICII,",,\B,n'.JIn, CI(V ofl713; Cermak 16-19·jU·029\P/",dlngsIAFJO v-43.23.09.da, 

Page4of5 



P.I.N.(S): 

COMMON ADDRESS: 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 

OWNER: 

OTHER PERSONS HAVING 

EXHIBIT A 

16-19-324-029-0000 

7134 W. Cermak, Berwyn, lL 60402 

Lot 486 in Berwyn Gardens, A Subdivision of the South 
1271.3 feet oftbe Southwest y., of Section 19, Township 39 
North, Range 13, East of the Third Principal Meridian, in 
Cook COmity, Illinois. 

Cole Taylor Bank, as Trustee as Trustee under Trust 
Agreement dated September 12, 1990 and !mown as Trust 
Number 90-1067 

OR CLAIMING AN INTEREST: Chicago Title & Trust as to Trust Deed dated August 15, 
1985 and recorded August 29, 1985 as document No 
T3458467 made by American National Bank as Trustee 
under trust agreement dated August 15, 1985 and !mown 
as Trust Number 65280 to Chicago Title & Trust Company, 
as Trustee, to secure an indebtedness in the amount of 
$100,000, American National Bank as Trustee under 
trust agreement dated August IS, 1985 and !mown as Trust 
Number 65280 to Chicago Title & Trust Company, as 
Trustee, to secure an indebtedness in the amount of 
$100,00D, Cole Taylor Bank as to Mortgage dated 
September 17, 1990 and recorded October 3,1990 as 
document No. T3916508 made by Cole Taylor Bank, as 
Trustee under Trust Number 90-1067 to Cole Taylor Bank 
to secure "an indebtedness of in the amount of $200,000, 
Cole Taylor Bank. as to Assignment of Rents recorded 
October 3, 1990 as Document No. T3916509 made by Cole 
Taylor Bank as trustee under Trust Number 90-1067 to 
Cole Taylor Bank, Maria Pappas, David Orr and 
Unlmown Owners. 

S;IC{f,n(sIB,n'yn, City aj\7JJ4 Cermak J6·J9-JU·029IP[eadlngsIAI'JO v-4 J·23·0Mac 

Page 5 ofS 



'. 

I,EASE At."'REEMENT 
DRA-FT 

This lease agreement ("Lease'~ made -' 2009, between the City of Berwyn, a 
municipW: corporation organjzed U1lder illinois law, bJiving its principal office at 670026ill Stree~ 
Berwyn, Cook County, illinois, 60402 referred to a& "Lessor," and Chicago Title Land Trust 
Company as Trustee, as successor Trustee to Cole TaylorBank, as Trustee uJtJa dated S'eptember 
12,1990 and known as Trust No. 90··1067, of 171 N. Clark Stre~ Chicago, Cook COU1lty, Illi
nois 60601, referred to as "Lessee." 

RECITALS 

A. Lessee had. been the owner of fee title to the Premises ("Premises") located at 
7134 W. Cermak, Berwyn, Cook County, illinois. The Premises is legally described on the "Ex· 

. hibit A" and made a part of this Lease. 

B.. On July 14, 19B7, the Lessor adopt~ Ordinance Nos. &7-35, 87-36 and 87-37 an:d 
on January 28, 1997 the Lessor adopted Ordinanoe Nos. 97-02, 97-03 and 97-04 respectively all'' 
prpving a Tax Increment Redevelopment Plail. and Project for the original and the Amended 
Berwyn Theater Tax Increment Redevelopment Project .Area pursuant to the Tax Increment AI· 
location RedevelopmentAot 651LCS 5/11-74.et seq. On March n, 2008, the Lessor by Ordi
nance No. 0&-22 selected, located and desigoated the real propertY legilly described below and 
commonlyknciwu as 7134 W. Cermak, Berwyn, )llinoia,'as a aite to be acquired in furtherance of 
the AmendE,d Berwyn Theater TaX Increment Financing Project and Plan. The Ordinances refer-
<;!lced in this paragraph are hereinafter oilled the "Ordinances." . 

C. Pursuant to the Ordinances, Lessor filed an aotion (the "Action") entitled City of 
Berwyn. a municipal corporation vs. Cole Tay,lor Bank, as Trustee uJtJa dated S~telI)ber 12, 
1990, .it. al., Case No. DB L 050475 in the C:ircoit Court of COOk,GOU1lty, illinois, County De
partment, Law Division to acquire the Premises for the purposes of the Ordinances.' . 

. D. In settlement of the Action, Resta]lIant and Lessor have entered into that certain 
Agreed Final Judgment Oroer ("Order"), that certain lease ("Lease") and this Agreement for 
the Premises, ill of even date herewith which has been approved by Lessor by Ordinance 
adopted on __ _ 

E. The Premises is improved with a Mexican restaurant operated under the trade 
name ''M1 Tierra." 

F. As a part of the Order, Lessee and Less.or bJive egreed to enter into this Lease. 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the matters referred to above and ten and 
nollOO dollars ($10.00) and other good and valuable consideration, Lessor and Lessee agree as 
follows: 



· 
SECTION I. Description of Premises 

DRAFT 
Lessor leases to Lessee and Lessee accepts from Lessor the Premises. 

, SECTION II. Use of the Premises 

Lessee shall use the Premises fur a Mericm resta:unmt under the trade name 'M! Tierra" 
and for no other purpose whatsoever. Such l1Be of fue Premises as a Mexican restaurant is the 
''Use}' 

SECTION m. Term 

The term (the "Term") of this Lease begins on date of the Order, and ends on the earlier 
of December 31, 2016, or at midnight 00 the day after Lessee has ceased operating the Premises 
for thirty (30) cOnsecutive days 1Ililess sooner terminated a.!\ provided in this LeaBe. 

Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, Lessee shall have the rlgb.t to 
terminate this Lease for any reason on thirty (30) days Notice (as hereinafter defined) 'to 4essor. 

Nctwifustanding anyfuing contained herein to fue Contrary, Lessor :may terminate thiB 
Lease stany time for any reason on ninety (90) days Notice to Lessee. " , 

In the event of any sucll early terininat:ion, the I.essee shall remain liable for any obliga
tions sccroingprioI to sucll early termination. 

SECTIONIV. Rent 

A. Base rent. Except as may be provided in .. thiB Lease, Lessee will begin paying rent to 
Lessor as of the commencement date in advance on the fust day of eacb month dUring fue Term. 
the amount of$1.00, wifuout any ileduction, setoff, prior notice, or demand. 

B, Ta:1\:es. Lessee will pay without deduction or set off, the total amount of taxes accruing 
dnrlng the Term. The term "taxes" includes general real estate taxes, taxes on personal property 
owned by. the Lessor and used on the building, taxes or any other levy assessed against Lessor on 
account of rent. including any tax directly substituted for any general real propertyta:1\:es, and ell 
the cost and expenses of qontesting any such taxes. Lessee aball promptly pay such. taxes di
rectly to the taxing body; however, in the eve,nt the taxes are assessed against Lessor, Lessee 

.. shall pay sucb taxes to Lessor upon demand.: 

Lessee may obtain a tax exemption fur the Premises as permitted by law dUring the Term. 
Lessor shall use :reasonable efforts to assist Lessee in obtaining a tax exemption. 

2 

9,\C!I",,'s'iBtIWl'll< City o&7134CctmDl: 16-190324,11:l!i\tens, AgretmClt V4 3-1B .. og,dao 



DRAFT 
SECTIONY. Relocation Payment 

On the vacation of the PreIIlises by Lessee, Lessor will pay to Lessee the sum of fortY 
two thousand and noll 00 dollars ($42,000.00) as a one-time relocation andlor moving payment 
(the "Relqoation Payment''). No interest is payable on the Relocation :PaYment. This promise to 
pay is the full and final agreement as to amount and' terms of relocation and moving expenses 
pur!!llant to the Action and otherwise, 

SECTION VI. Dispensing of Alcoholic Beverages 

,FolloWing the enactment of the appropriate ordinanoes by the City, Lessee may sell at the 
Premises, alcoholic beverages for on-premises" consumption, only, provided that I.essee provides 
Lessor with evidence of the liquor licenses and permits and liquor liability or "dram shop" insur
anoe required by this Lease. Lessor shall enact the approprlateehabling ordinances under 235 
ILCS 5/6-15 to enable Lessee to dispense alcoholic beverages by the glass from the Premises for 
on-premises oonsumption. In no event will the sale of packRged' liquor ,be permitted frollJ the 
Premises. 

SECTION VII. Restrictions on Use 

Lessee will not 11se or alloW the use of the Pr!lmises, or bring or keep anytlrlng on it that 
will ioorease the riskR covered by insurance on the Premises and, resu:lt in an inarease In the rate 
ofio!!llrance or iII a cancellation of any irururance policy, even if such use may be in furtherance 
of Lessee's busioess purposes. ,Lessee will not keep, use, or seU.anything prohibited by any pol
icy of iiIe iosurance ooveriog the Premises or of any law or regulation affecting the occupancy 
and use of the Premises. Lessee may not USe or allow thE< Premises to be used fur any illegal or 
immoral pmpose. 

SECTION VIII. Delivery, Acceptance, and Surrender of Premises 

Lessee has been in exclusive possession of the Premises prior to the Term. Lessee a,c.. 

cepts the Premises io its as-ill, where-is condition. Lessor makes no representatioll or warranty 
of My ldnd as to the COlldition of the Premises. At the expiration or termination of the I,ease, 
Lessee will !!ll!render the Premises In the same condition BS the commencement date of this 
Lease allowing for reasonable use and wear, damage by fire, stouns, or any act of God. Before 
surrendering the Premises, Lessee shall, and Lessor shall permit Lessee to remove all items of 

.. personal property placed on the Premises by Lessee. !Ill furniture, fixtures, equipment, ovens, 
refrigerators, HV AC equipmeIlt, kitohen equipment; signs and fixtores and personal property on 
the Premises'at the date of this Lease are not the property of the Lessor; and the Lessor has no' 
objection to the Lessee's removal of such items ioclurling cooldng eg:qipment, trade fixtures, 
sigcage and refrigeration equipment at any time during the T=. 

3 

S:IC1IOltsIBcrwyn. City 01\713, Cenruik 15-19·324-029\[""" Agtttm"'( V-4 3-18-0"",,. 



'.. DR' 
SECTION IX. Building Services, Utilities and Maintenance AFT 

All ntility costs, rates and 'charges are the responsibility of and shall be paid by Lossee, 
and Lessee shell be solely responsible for same,. In the event any of the ulility costs are billed to 
Lessor, Lessee will promptly pay Lessor snch CQsi:s on demand. The term "utility costs" in. 
cludes, without liInitation the costs of electricity, gas or other utilities necessary for heating, air 
conditioning, lighting, operation of elevators andlor escalators, and operation of office- machines 
~d other equipment used in or about the Premises; 

Lessee will be solely responsible 'for providing heating and air conditioning, as well as 
janitorial service for the Premises, Lessor is not liable fur any interruption or stoppage of any 
services far any reason whatsoever. 

The removal of all items of garbage, including large items suc~ as cartons, packing mate
rials, fumitore, or fixtures is Lessee's re5poD.S1.oility. Lessee w:i11 arrange with a private contractor 
for thelI removal. ' 

. SECTION X, Repalrs and Mnintel),ance 

Lessee w:i11 maintain and operate the Premises in a ffrst class m!!llller and pay all opera
tion and mamtena:oce repair, renewal and capital costs of any, and all nature whatsoever and ex
penSes in connection with the Premis~s. These e!Cpe:rtSes include ell costl? of operating, maintain
ing, and managing the I'remises, {pcInding. but not limited to, costs of landscaping, water end 
sewer, waste disposal, janitorial services, air conditioning, heating, security, elevators and esca-, 
latol1!, wi.ndow washing, repair and servicing of equipment, licenses, permits renewals, repJace
ments, repairs, capitals costs and expenditures, inspection fees, salaries and wages, employee 
benefits, payroll taxes, accounting, auditing and legal expenses, management fees, and taxes on 
persoDa:! property used on the Premises. 

Lessee will, at its own e!CpCIlSe. maintahi and keep clean all portions of the Premises, 
Lessor has no obligation whatsoever to furnish any maintenance, repairs, reoewa:ls or capite! 1m
provfllllen1s or service to the Premises. 

SECTION XI. Alterations, Additions and Improvements 

Lessee shall be solely responsible for all interior partitions, Jiglltiog fixtures, wall and 
floor coverlogs, painting, and other interior decoration suitllhle for a Mexican restsurani Any 
alterations, additions ~r improv!ll;l1ents shell be at Lessee's sale cost and e!Cpense and at no cost 
or expense to Lessor; Lessee shell be solely responsible to comply with an applicable 'codes and 
ordinances with respect to the preiJ;Jises. 

4 



SECTION XII. Liens 
DRAFT 

Lessee shall not permit mechanic's at other Jiens to be placed upon the Premises or Lessee's 
leasehold inter~ in connection with any work or service. done or purportedly done by ,or for 
benefit of Lessee. If a lie!! is so plaoed, Lessee shall, within 10 days of notice from Leasor of the 
filing of the lien, fully discharge the lien. If Lessee fails to discharge the lien. then,in addition to 
B)tY other right or remed.y of Lessor; Lessor mey bond or insure over the lien or otherwise dis~ 
charge the lien. Lessee shall'reimburse Lessor for any amount paid by Lessor La bond or insure 
over the'lien or di!Jcharge the lien. including, without limitation. reasonable attorneys' fees (if and 
to the extent permitted by law) on. demand. ' 

SECTION XIIL Destruction of Premises 

If the Premises is totally or partially and materially destroyed by nre, ear!hquake or other 
CSllse, the ,Lease terminates without any further action of the parties, and neither p!ll1:Y shall have 
any obligation to rebuild or restore the Premises, provided however, Lessee shall promptly se· 
cure the Premises. This obligation survives such termination. Notwithstanding anything con
tained' hereUi to the contrary, Les,sor lias no obligation 'to restore, rebuild or repair the Premises 
fur any reason whatsoever including without limitation oast!81ty of any klod or eroinent domain 
proceeding.' '. . 

SECTION XIV .. Insurance aod Liquor Permits , , 

Lessee will provide a oopy of the oertificates of insurance to LesBor. Lessee will provide 
Ii written stiplilation from insurers to notify Lessor io writing a1; least 30 days prior to cancella. 
tion or refusal to renew any policy. If thil insurance is not kept in force during the flIltire Term, 

. Lessor may p'rocure the necessary i:ol!urance and pay the premium for it, and Lesse~ will repay 
the pr~um to Lessor promp~y on demand. 

, Subject to the enactment of the Ordinance described in Section hereof, Lessee shall ob .. 
tain, at its sole expense, all liqUor licenses, and any other licenses and permits required by law or 
otherwise necessary fur serving and seIling alcoholic beverages by the glass at the Premises and 
shall maintain said licenses and permits in full furee and effect for so long as Lessee serves or 
sells alcoholic beverages lit the Premises. During any periods that Lessee serves Dr sells alco
holic beverages at the Premises, Lessee shall in addition to all other insurance, Lessee is required 
to procure under this Lease, obtain and maintain io full force "Dram Shop" or liquor liability in
surance coverage io the amount of at least $1,000,000 naming Leliaell, Lessor other parties as 
Lessor designates, as additional insureds. '. . 

Lessee, at its expense, shell maintain at all times during the Term (i) "all :ris'k,!' fire and ex
tended coverage insurance fur 100% of folJ replacement cosl (ex:clndfug only the cost of Ii fuundation, 
excavation andfuotiogs below grade level) covering th~ improvements at the Premises, all im
provements, alterations or additions to the improvements, all other prqperly of Lessee on the 
Premises, and all building systems, equipment and fixtures whlch are Lessor's properly for the bene. 
fit of Lessor's and Lessor (as their interests mil}' appear); (n) commercial general liability iosur
anca, including cooJractualliability insuranCe and property damage insurance wilh respect to tho im-.. 

5 

. S:\ClIeots\Berwyn. City of\'713J\.Cc:nnnk 16-19~314-029\t..ense Agreement V-4 3~1~09.doc 



-:- ,":: .. 

provements and thepremlses, wiflrlin;rits of not less 1han $554,600.00 per oc~i~~~~i~1f1 
aggregate of not less tbBn $1,000,000 for personal injury, sickness or death or or e or -
stroci:ion of property, naming Lessor as insured and Lessor and such other persons as Lessor lllay 
u:aso!lllhlY designate as additional im=eds; and (iii) worker's compCJ?SBlion and employer's llahility 
insurance covering Lessor's employ'ees on the Premises. Such insurance shall be wriJ:ten. with companies 
of recognized responsibility qualified to do business in fhe State oflllinois. 

~ECTION XV. Lessor's NonIiability for DoDlftges; h1demnfty 

Lessor is not liable for liability or damage claims for injury 1'0 persons or property from any 
cause relating to fhe occupancy of the Premises by Lessee. Lessee will indemnify and hold 
harmless Lessor from all liability; loss, expenses or damage cl.aims or obligations resulting from 
tJie occupancy of the Premises by Les.see for llllY injuries or losses of any nature. Such indemnity 
shall include reasonable attorney's fees Lessee waives any claim against Lessor for damages re
latingla its accopancy of the Premises from any cause whatsoever, including, but not lim.fted to, 
burglary, theft, or damage by water. 

SECTION XVI, Lessor's Entry on Premises 

Lessor or its agent is eotitled to enter the Premises at all reasonable hOllIS to inspect them. 

SECTION XVII. Assignment and Sublease, 

Lessee may not assign or sublease all or any. portion of the Premises, or any right or privilege 
CO!lllected with the Premises, or allow any other person exoept its employees and. agents to oc
cupy the Premises or any part ofth~ Premises except to Manuel Nunez of 2528 S. Kedzie Ave
nue" Chicago, TIlinois 60623 or to Nancy Nunez of 2528 S. Kedzie Avenue, Chicago, illinois 
60623 or 1'0 Mi Tierra Inc., provided fh~t the'resta=t operation is managed and operated by 
Manuel Nunez andlor Nancy Nunez andlor Mi Tierra Inc. Consent by Lessor is not a consent to a 
subsequen± assignme'rrt, stiblease, or occupation by other personS. Any unauthorized assignment, 
sublease, or consent to occopy by Lessee is void, and will, at the option of Lessor, terminate the 
Lease. This Lease, or any interest of Lessee in this Lease,. is not assignable or transferable except 
to Manuel Nunez or Nancy Nunez or Mi Tierra lno. Lessee represents that Nancy Nunez is the 

. sole owner of Mi Tierra Inc. 

SECTION xvm. Sale of Property L~ased 

If Lessor seUs or otherwise conveys the Premises, Lessor is released from any liability aris
ing after ihe sale or conveyance based on any offhe terms of thiJ; Lease. Lessee will deill solely 
with Lessor's successor after that. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Lessor shall not be released 
from liability for payment of the Relocation Payment. 

SECTION XIX. Holdover 

No llOldover is permitted whatsoever under any cinmmstances. 

6 



. SECTION XX, Breach of Agreement 

The fonowing constitut~s a breach ofilie iermJ; ofthis Lease: 

1. The failure by Lessee upon t~ (10) days prior Notice (as hereinafter defined) :from 
Lessor to pay any amount of money due under this Lease. . 

2. The failell:e by Lessee upon fhirty (30) days prior Notice from Lessor to comply wiili 
any oilierprovis!= or condition of tllls Lease. 
3. A general assignment made by Lessee fur ilie bemifit of crediturs. 
4. The £ling of a petition by or against Lessee under ilie bankruptcy laws of ilie United 

States or of imy state. . 
5. The appointment of a receiver or trustee to take possession of all or substaotially all of 

ilie asseia of LeSsee, if such receivershlp is not tertnin.ated or stayed wlfuin thirty (30) days from 
such. appointment. . 

6, The abandonment by Lessee of ilie Premises or any part of ilie Premises. 
7, The filing of a Hen against ilie Premises wIDell is not cured in accord wiili Section XlI 
~. In ilie event of a breach of any term of this Lease, eiilier party sball hav~ all rights and 

remedies at law in the equity including ilie right to recover damages mcluding reasonable attor-
_s~.· . 

SECTION XXI. Venne of Actions' 

Any action or judicial proceeding involving this Lease may be bronght cinly in the courts 
of Cook County, lllinois. '. 

. SECTION XXII. Waiver 

~ pnrBUit by Les801' of any of the remedies'provided fu~ in.any section oftbis Lease 
will not constitute a waiver of any of the remedies available to such party in any oilier section or 
under law or equity. A waiver by Lessor or Lessee of any breac'll of this Lease does not consti
tute a waiver of any oilier breac'll. Forbearance or omission by either party in enforcing any of its 
remeclies does not constitute a waiver Gf any of its remedies. 

SECTION XXIII .. Entire Agreement 

This Lease constitutes ilie entire agreement between Lessor and Lessee relating to the 
subject oftbis Lease except for ilie Order:-and ilie Right of First Opportunity (ilie "ROtl0"). This 
Leasl' supersedes any and ill previous negotiations and cornmuninstioDS, oral or written, between 
ilib parties with respect to this Lease, exc..."Pt ilie Order and ilie ROFO. There are no representa

.. tions or warranties, ex.press or implied, between ilie Lessor andLessee wiili respect to ilie subject 
matter of this Lease, except iliose specified in this Lease, ilie Order and ilie ROFO. 

SECTION XXIV. Amendment 

This Le!lSc can ouly be amended by writtelL agreement signed by ilie psrties. 

7 

S:lcn",,,,IBcrwyo, City 0[\1 [34 C,rn",k 16 .. 19·3i!-D29ILo!lsc Agrc:m"'t V-4 3·1B.f)9~" 



SECTIdN XXV. Council , , 

Notwithstanding anyt:bing contained herein to the contrary, this Lease is not effective and 
binding lIpon Lessor, unless and until it is approved by the City Council of the City of BflI:WYll. 
Nothing contBined herein sba1l be deemed a representation that such approval wi1l'be forthcom
ing: 

SECTION XXVI. 'Limitation of Liability 

No member, official or emp!oyeeofLessor s11";U be persomilly liable to any party to this 
Lease or any successor in interest in the event of-any default or breach by Lessor or any succes-
sor in interest under this Lease. . 

SECTION XXVII. No Broker 

Lessee warrants to Lessor that it has not employed any real estate broker in connection 
with th~'sale'of~e Premises,.this Lease, the ROFO or the Order. 

SECTION XXVIII. Disclosures , 

" Lessee shall :fumlsh Lessor with a stlitement disclosing the identity of all persons holding 
an OWl1-ersbip mlerest in Lessee·and the percentage of snch interests. ,The disclosnre mllst be in a 
furm reasonably ~cceptable to Lessor, and mllst con:!Drm to all reqirlreroents of 50 ILCS 105/3. 

SECTION XXIX. NoticeB 

Except as expressly provided other contrary in this Le;LSe every notice or other communi
cation ("Notice") to be given by either party to the other willi respect hereto, shall be in writing 
and shall not be effective for 8l).Y purpose unless the same shall be served personally ar by.n",: 
tianal air courier service, or United States certified mw retom receipt requested, postage pre
paid. 

If to Lessee: 

Wi1h copies to ; 

If to Lessor: 

Stanley Papuga, Esq. 
Kropik, Papuga & Shaw 
120 South. LaSalle Stree~ #1327 
Cldcago,IUinois 60603 

8 

S:\CU_Ill""l'n, Cily on71l4 CCI1llJ!k 16-19·l24-!)l9\1.eus: Agreemtnl V-4 3·1R.jj9.doc 



. With copies'to: Richard F. FriedmJm, Esq. 
Iqea1 & Leroy, L.L.C. 
203 North La,Salle Street, Suite 2300 
Chicago, TIlinois 60601 

Such addresses' :may be changed by Notice to th~ other parties given in the same manner 
provided above. J1.very Notice h~eunder shall be deemed to have been given as of the thi:rd busi
ness day following the date of such mailing or immediately if personally delivered. 

Notices not sent in accordance with the foregoing shall be of no force or affeot until re· 
ceived·by the foregoing parties at such addresses required, herein. 

LESSEE: 
Chicago Title Limd Trust Company, as succes
sor to Cole Taylor BIllIk; as Trustee u/tJa dated 
S"PtemPer Ii, 1990 and known as Trust No: 
90-1067 

BY- ____________________ _ 

Date:. ______ ~--------------~ 

Date:, _____ -----,---

9 

ACCEPTED: 

LESSOR: 
City of Berwyn, a municipal oorporation 

By. __________ ~--------

ritle: Mayor 

Date: _______ , ______ _ 

A'J'TEST: 

By. _____ , ____________ _ 

Title: City_~ ____________ _ 

Date: -,-__ . 

S:\Clien~\&v,}'ll, ell;)' ofI7114 C=k 16-19-32?-029\Lc:as. Agn:I:Ill.nl V-4 3-18~9.doo 



P;I.N.(S): 

COMMON ADDRESS: 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 

EXHIBIT A 

16-19-324-·029-0000 

7134 W.Cern:tak, Berwyn, IL 60402 

La,t 486 in Ber;wyn Gardens, A Subdivision of the South 
1271.3 feet of the Southwest 14 ofSeotion 19, Township 39 . 
North. Range 13, East of the Third Principal Meridian, in 
Cook County. Dlino!s. 

io 
S:\CllentslBorwyn. Oily o~7134 Cenn,k 16-19·324-029ILons, Agn:emcn, V-4 ;-IB·D9Jfoo 



AGREEMENT 

Tb.is Agreement ("Agreement") is made and entered into as of March __ , 2009 by and 
between the City of Berwyn, an Illinois municipal corporation ("City") and Chicago Title Land 
Trust Company, as Trustee, as successor Trustee to Cole Taylor Bank, as Trustee ultJa dated 
September 12, 1990 and known as Trust No, 90·1067 ("Restaurauf'). 

RECITALS 

A. Restaurant is the previous owner of fee title to the property (the "Premises") 
located at 7134 W. Cermak in Berwyn, illinois. 

B. The Premises consist of approximately 3,125 square feet. 

C. The Premises is legally described on Exhibit A attached hereto and made a part 
hereof. 

D. On July 14, 1987, the City adopted Ordinance Nos. 87··35, 87-36 and 87-37 and 
on .Tanuary 28, 1997 the City adopted Ordinance Nos. 97-02, 97-03 and 97-04 respectively 
approving a Tax Increment Redevelopment Plan and Project for the original and the Amended 
Berwyn Theater Tax Increment Redevelopment Project Area pursuant to the Tax Increment 
Allocation Redevelopment Act 65 ILCS 5/11-74.et seq. On March 17, 2008, the City by 
Ordinance No. 08·22 selected, located and designated the real property legally described below 
and commonly known as 7134 W. Cermalc, Berwyn, illinois, as a site to be acquired in 
furtherance of the Amended Berwyn Theater Tax Increment Financing Project and Plan. The 
Ordinances referenced in this paragraph are hereinafter called the "Ordinances." 

E, Pursuant to the Ordinances, City filed an action (the "Action") on June 6, 2008 
entitled City of Berwyn, a municipal corporation vs. Cole Taylor Bank, as Trustee ultJa dated 
September 12, 1990, et. al., Case No. 08 L 050475 in the Circuit Court of Cook County, 
TIlinois, County Department, Law Division to acquire the Premises for the purposes of the 
Ordinances. 

F. In settlement of the Action, Restaurant and City have entered into that certain 
Agreed Final Judgment Order ("Order"), that certain lease ("Lease") and this Agreement for 
the Premises, all of even date herewith. 

G. Under the terms of the Order, City acquired the Premises from Restaurant. 

H. City has agreed to lease the Premises to Restaurant on the terms and conditions 
contained in the Lease, and Restaurant has rights to occupy the Premises pursuant to the Lease. 

I. City has also agreed that in the event that the City conveys the Premises to a 
third party developer ("Developer") for the purpose of commercial redevelopment, pursuant to 
the tenns set forth herein, the Premises will be conveyed subject to the covenants and 
restrictions contained on Exhibit B attached hereto and made a part hereof. 



NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the Recitals, the Order, the Lease and other 
good and valuable consideration,. the parties agree as follows: 

1. In the event that the Premises together with other properties at the northeast comer 
of the intersection of Harlem Avenue and Cermak Road in Berwyn. TIlinois (the "Development") 
are sold by City to Developer for a mixed use, commercial development containing multiple 
occupancies, the Premises will be sold pursuant to a redevelopment agreement (the 
"Redevelopment Agreemenf') between Developer and City, 

2. The Redevelopment Agreement will contain. inter alia, the reslrictioos contained in 
Exhibit B regarding a portion of the Development for a mixed use commercial development 
containing multiple occupancies. 

3. In the event that Developer fails to comply with the terms of this Agreement or 
the terms contained in the Redevelopment Agreement or the terms of Exhibit B. and if 
Restaurant brings a legal action to enforce the Redevelopment Agreement, City shall cooperate 
with Restaurant in the enforcement of the terms of this Agreement. 

4. No member. official or employee of City shall be personally liable to any party to 
this Agreement or any successor in interest in the event of any default or breach by City or any 
successor in interest under the terms of this Agreement. 

5. Notwithstanding anythiog contained herein to the contrary, this Agreement is not 
effective and binding upon City, unless and until it is approved by the City Council of the City of 
Berwyn. 

6. This Agreement terminates on December 31, 2016. 

7. This Agreement is personal to Restaurant. Restaurant may not assign or transfer 
its rights under this Agreement, provided, however, Restaurant may assign its rights under this 
Agreement to Mi Tierra Inc., or Manuel Nunez of 7134 W. Cermak, Berwyn, TIlinois 60402 or 
Nancy Nunez of 7l~4 W. Cermak, Berwyn. TIlinois 60402. Any unauthorized assignment is 
void, and will at the option of City, terminate this Agreement. Notwithstanding anythiog 
contained in the foregoing, Restaurant may assign this Agreement to the parties andlor 
individuals who were the beneficiaries of the land trust holding title to the Premises as of June 
8, 2008 provided satisfactory evidence of the beneficiary relationship is provided to City prior 
to such assignment. Restaurant represents that Nancy Nunez is the sale owner of Mi Tierra 
Inc. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have enlered into this Agreement as of the 
date first written above. 

SIGNATURES APPEAR ON FOLLOWING PAGE 

2 
S;\ClIcnts\Bcrwyn, City of\7\J4 Ccrrmu:: 16·19-324-029\Agreement V4 3-1S-09"doc 



RESTAURANT: CITY: 
Chicago Title Land Trust Company as City of Berwyn, a municipal corporation 
successor to Cole Taylor Bank, as Trustee ultJa 
dated September 12, 1990 and known as Trust 
No. 90-1067 

By: ______________________ _ 

Title: Mayor 
Date;, ____________ _ 

Date: 

ATTEST: 
Dare: _____________ _ 

By: ___________ _ 

Title: City __________ _ 

Date: _____________ _ 

3 
S;ICII,ntsI8,fW}'lI, City o~7134 Cermnk 16-J9-324-029IAgreement V-{ 3-IB-09.doe 



P.LN.(S): 

COMMON ADDRESS: 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 

EXHIBIT A 

16-19-324-029-0000 

7134 W, Cennak, Berwyn, IL 60402 

Lot 486 in Berwyn Gardens, A Subdivision of the South 
1271.3 feet of the Southwest V. of Section 19, Township 39 
North, Range 13, East of the Third Priucipal Meridian, in 
Cook County, Illinois, 

4 
s:\CU,,{;;\Berwyn, City on713, Conn'. 16-J9-324.029\Agrecmonl V4 3·18-09.doo 



EXHIBITB 
1. Definitions 

A "Advice" means the notice to be sent to Restaurant by Developer of the 
availability of the Offering Space. 

B. "City" means the City of Berwyn. 

C. "Developer" means a party acquiring the property on Exhibit I attached hereto .. 

D. "Development" means a commercial mixed use development on the Property 
containing multiple occupancies. 

E. "Notice of Exercise" means the written notice of exercise of the Advice. 

F. "Occupancy Agreement" means the agreemeot governing Restaurant's 
occupancy in the Development if the Right of First Opportunity is property exercised. 

G. "Offering Space" means the space offered to Restaurant by Developer under the 
terms of the restrictions contained herein. 

H.. "Prevailing Market Rate" means the annual rental rate per square foot for space 
for a restaurant in the Berwyn, Illinois market area in the vicinity of the Premises and 
comparable to the Offering Space giving consideration to tenant concessions, brokerage 
commissions, tenant improvement allowances, and the method of allocating operating expenses 
and taxes, provided that Prevailing Market Rate will be based on an initial lease term of at least 
six years. 

I. "Property" means the property legally described on Exhibit I attached hereto. 

J. "Redevelopment Agreement" means a redevelopment agreement to be entered 
into between City and Developer" 

K "Rent" means the amount to be paid by Restaurant as rent for the Office Space. 

L. "Restaurant" means a restaurant operation by Mi Tierra Inc. andior Manuel 
Nunez of 2528 S. Kedzie Avenue, Chicago, Illinois 60623 andlor Nancy Nunez of 2528 S. 
Kedzie Avenue, Chicago, Illinois 60623. Nancy Nunez is the sole owner ofMi Tierra Inc. 

M. ''Right of First Opportunity" means the one time ouly, right of first opportunity 
of Restaurant to lease a portion of the Development for a restaurant operation. 

2. Restaurant shall have a one time only Right of First Opportunity to lease the 
Offering Space for a restaurant operation on the terras and conditions contained herein. 

5 
S:\ClicnlS\Berwyn, City 01\7134 Ccrmnk J&-19~324-029\Agteement V4 3~J8M09odoc 



3. The Right of First Opportunity shall be exercised at any time after Developer has 
determined, in its sale and absolute discretion, that the space in the Development will be used 
for a restaurant operation, but prior to leasing such space to any other party or individual. 

4. Developer shall advise Restaurant of the Rent and other essential business 
terms under which Developer is prepared to lease the space to a restaurant for a restaurant 
operation. 

5. The Rent and lease terms shall reflect the Prevalling Market Rate for such 
Offering Space. 

6. Restaurant may lease sucb Offering Space in its entirety only, at such Rent and 
terms, by delivering the "Notice of Exeroise" within thirty (30) days after the date of the 
Advice. 

7 The Rent stated in the Advice shall govemRestaurant's leasing of the Offering 
Space for a restaurant operation. 

8. The Offering Space (including improvements and personalty, if any), shall be 
accepted by Restaurant in accordance with the Advice which Advice terms shall be 
commercially reasonable and in compliance with provision "H" set forth hereinabove. 

9. Restaurant will have no right of first opportunity to any subsequent space which 
may be leased for a restaurant operation in the Development. 

1 O. The rights of Restaurant hereunder with respect to the Offering Space sball 
terminate on Restaurant's fallure to exercise its Right of First Opportunity within the thirty (.3 0) 
day period provided above. 

11. If Restaurant exercises its Right of First Opportunity, Developer shall prepare 
the Occupancy Agreement A copy of the Occupancy Agreement shall be (i) sent to 
Restaurant within a reasonable time after receipt of the Notice of Exercise executed by 
Restaurant, and (ll) executed by Restaurant and returned to Developer within thirty (30) days 
thereafter. If the Occupancy Agreement is not executed and returned to Developer within such 
thirty (30) day period, at the option of Developer, the Right of First Opportanity will be null and 
void. 

12. Developer has no obligation to lease Restaurant any portion of the Development 
for any purpose other than for a restaurant operation. 

13. Developer has no obligation to lease to Restaurant any property not within the 
Development. 

14. The Agreement is personal to Restaurant. Restaurant may not assign or transfer 
its rights under the Agreement, except as expressly provided herein. Any unauthorized 
assignment is void, and will at the option of City, terminate the Agreement. 

6 
S:\Clien~lBcrwyn. City D~7134 Cermak 16·19·324-029lAgrcement V.f; 3-18·09.doc 



15. Restaurant is a third party beneficiary of this Agreement and has the right to 
enforce this Agreement against Developer. 

7 
S:\ClIcn~lBcrwyn, City on7134 Ccnnak 160 19·324-029IAgmmcnt V-'\ 3·18·U9.doc 



P.I.N.(S): 

COMMON ADDRESS: 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 

EXHIBIT I 

16-19-324-029-0000 

7134 W. Cermak, Berwyn, II.. 60402 

Lot 486 in Berwyn Gardens, A Subdivision of the South 
1271.3 feet of the Southwest \4 of Section 19, Township 39 
North, Range 13, East of the Third Principal Meridian, in 
Cook County, Illinois. 

8 
s!\ClienlS\Berwyn, City 01\7134 Cermak J6·19M324~029\Agre.l:mcnt V-4 3-tB-09,doc 



Thomas 1 Pavlik 
City Clerk 
City of Berwyn 
6400 W. 26tl1 St 
Berwyn, lL 60402 

April 9, 2009 

Re: Ordinaoce re Liquor Licenses 

Dear Mr. Pavlik: 

331S WEST 951H SlREET 
EVERGREEN PARK, IL 60S05 
(70B) 424-567B 
FAX {70BH25-1S9S 
www.odclsonstcrkcom 

Please put the attacbed ordinaoce on the agenda for the April 14, 2009 City Council meeting. 
This Ordinaoce cbaoges Section 804_07 of the Code by decreasing B-1 licenses from 17 to 16 
aod B-.3.1 licenses from 7 to 8 per Item F-5 of the March 24, 2009 City Council Agenda 
Chaoges are in bold. Thaok you. 

Very truly yours, 

~~ 
Richard F. Bruen, Jr. 

RFB/jt 

Attachment 



.I.' he Qity of Berwyn Michael A. O'Connor 

/l:J 
A Century of Progress with Pride 

6700 West 26"' Street Berwyn, illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (70B) 7BB·2660 
www,berwyn~il,gov 

Date: March 18, 2009 

To: Members of the City Council 

From: Mayor Michael A O'Connor 

Re: Liquor License Change 

The Friendly Tap of 6733 Roosevelt Road has requested a change in their liquor liceDBe 
classification in order to add an entertainment liCeDBG (copy of letter attached). 

In order to do so, would require an amendment of our current ordinance for liquor license 
classifications as follows: 

• B··l Tavern Only Classification - Decrease from 17 to 16 
• B-3.1 Tavern with EntertainmentlOccupancy 0 to 59 - Increase from 7 to 8 

This results in a net change of zero (0) in the number oflicenses issued by the City of Berwyn. 

Your concurrence would be appreciated. 

Sincerely, 

CJil'dazPfic{) !;uae9i: __ 

Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

MAO/ws 



THE CITY OF BERWYN 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

ORDINANCE 
NUMBER ___ _ 

AN ORDINANCE REVISING THE NUMBER OF LIQUOR LICENSES 
AND AMENDING SECTION 804.07 OF THE CITY CODE OF THE 

CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

Michael A. O'Connor, Mayor 
Thomas J. Pavlik, City Clerk 

Nona Chapman 
Santiago "Jim" Ramos 

Mark Weiner 
Michele Skryd 
Thomas Day 

Michael Phelan 
Robert Lovero 
Joel Erickson 
Aldermen 

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the Mayor and City Clerk of the City of Berwyn on 4-14-09 
Odelson & Sterk, Ltd. - City Attorneys - 3318 West 95th Street - Evergreen Park, illinois 60805 



ORDINANCE NO. ___ _ 

AN ORDINANCE REVISING THE NUMBER OF LIQUOR LICENSES AND 
AMENDING SECTION 804.07 OF THE CITY CODE OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, 

COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois (the "City") is a home rule 
municipality pursuant to Section 6(a), Article VII of the 1970 Constitution of the State of 
Illinois, and as such may exercise any power and perform any function pertaining to its 
govemment and affairs (the "Home Rule Powers"); and 

WHEREAS, the City regulates the number of Liquor Licenses available to serve 
the best interest of the public health and safety; and 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City to revise the number of Liquor 
Licenses available in two classes. 

NOW, THEREFORE, Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Berwyn, 
Cook County, Illinois as follows: 

Section 1. The City Council adopts the findings, definitions and determinations 
set forth in the preamble hereto as though fully set forth herein, 

Section 2. Chapter 804 of the Berwyn Code is hereby amended by striking 
Section 804,07 in its entirety and replacing it with the following: 

The total number of licenses issued and in force at anyone time in a year issued 
shall be as follows: 

Class of License Number of Licenses Permitted 

A-1 10 

A-2 3 

A-3 11 

B-1 16 

B-2 3 

B-3.1 8 

8-3.2 7 



B-3,3 2 

B-3A 3 

C-1 8 

C-2 1 

C-3.1 1 

C-3.2 1 

C-3.3 1 

C-3A 0 

0-1 7 

0-2 0 

0-3.1 0 

D-3.2 2 

0-3.3 3 

D-3A 1 

0-35 5 

E No limit 

F 8 

G 1 

J No limit 

No limit 

Section 3. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this ordinance shall 

be held invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not effect any of the other provisions of this 

ordinance. 

3 



Section 4. All ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent 

of such conflict 

Section 5. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage, approval and publication as provided by law. 

ADOPTED this __ day of ____ , 2009, pursuant to a roll call vole as 
follows: 

YES NO ABSENT 

Chapman 

Ramos 

Weiner 

Skryd 

Day 

Phelan 

Lovero 

Erickson 

(Mayor O'Connor) 

TOTAL 

APPROVED by the Mayor on ____ " 2009. 

ATTEST: 

Thomas J. Pavlik 
CITY CLERK 

4 

Michael A O'Connor 
MAYOR 

PRESENT 
.. _-



City of Berwyn 
Department of Community Development 

To: Michael A. O'Connor, Mayor 
City Council 

From: Robert E Dwan, Director 
Department of Community Development 

Re: CDBG Ninth Year Action Plan 

Date: April 9, 2009 

Dear Mayor O'Connor: 

Enclosed please find a resolution relative to the above captioned Community Development 
Block Grant Program. 

The resolution amends the City of Berwyn's consolidated plan 2009 Action Plan for Community 
Development Block Grant Funds (CDBG), and approves the City of Berwyn's proposal for use 
of Federal "Homeless Prevention & Rapid Re-Housing Program" Funds (HPRP), and for 
authorization to submit same to the United State Department of Housing and Urban 
Development. 

The Community Development Department requests approval of this resolution in order that we 
may submit our Application for Federal Assistance in a timely manner. 

Thank you for your consideration in this mater. 

Robert E. Dwan, Director 
Department of Community Development 

Enclosure 

Cc: City Clerk 
City Council 

RED/ws 

Mayor Michael A. O'Connor * Robert E. Dwan, Director 
6420 West 16th Street, Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

(708) 795-6850 * Fax (708) 749-9457 



RESOLUTION NO. 2009 - ______ _ 

A RESOLUTION SUBSTANTIALLY AMMENDING THE 
CITY OF BERWYN'S CONSOLIDATED PLAN 2009 ACTION PLAN 

FOR COMMUNI1Y DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT FUNDS (CDBG), 
AND APPROVING 

THE CITY OF BERWYN'S PROPOSAL FOR USE OF FEDERAL 
"HOMELESS PREVENTION & RAPID RE-HOUSING PROGRAM' 
FUNDS (HPRP), AND FOR AUTHORIZATION TO SUBMIT SAME 

TO APPROPRIATE AGENCIES 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn ("Berwyn") is a Home Rule Unit of Government 
pursuant to and as defined in Article 7 Section 6(a) of the 1970 Illinois 
Constitution; and 

WHEREAS, said Section of the Constitution authorizes a home rule unit of 
government to exercise any power, and perform any function, pertaining to its 
government and affairs; and 

WHEREAS, the 1970 Illinois Constitution, Article VII Section 10 and the 
Intergovernmental Cooperation Act also provides authority for intergovernmental 
cooperation; and 

WHEREAS, in February, 2009, the United States Congress ("Congress") 
authorized Title XII of the American Recovery & Reinvestment Act of 2009 
(ARRA) to provide funding to state and local governments to address the 
increased incidence of homelessness in America; and 

WHEREAS, Berwyn has been allocated $559,545.00 in HPRP Funds pursuant to 
the funding formula approved by Congress; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council are deeply concerned about the 
increased incidence of homelessness, and the corresponding effect 
homelessness has on the residents of Berwyn; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council recognize homelessness does not 
adhere to municipal boundaries, and working in cooperation with the State of 
Illinois, Cook County, neighboring municipalities and area not-for-profit agencies 
is a positive approach to combating the negative affects of homelessness in 
Berwyn; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and the City Council have determined it is in the best 
interest of Berwyn to receive and appropriate HPRP Funds; and 

1 
2592901 



WHEREAS, the Community Development Department developed a 
multi-faceted proposal for the use of HPRP Funds pursuant to the requirements 
of Title XII of ARRA, and in accord with Berwyn's 2nd Con Plan for the use of 
Community Development Block Grant ("CDBG") Funds (the "proposal for use of 
HPRP Funds"); and 

WHEREAS, the Berwyn proposal for use of HPRP Funds was developed so as 
to reduce the incidence of homelessness in Berwyn, promote the development of 
a viable urban community, provide decent housing and a suitable living 
environment, principally for low and moderate income persons, all in 
conformance with the Title XII of ARRA and rules and regulations applicable 
thereto; and 

WHEREAS, the acceptance and appropriation of HPRP Funds requires a 
Substantial Amendment to Berwyn's Consolidated Plan 2009 Action Plan, for 
CDBG Funds, previously approved by Berwyn as Resolution 2008 - 072208-1, 
on July 22, 2008; and 

WHEREAS, after due deliberation the City Council finds it would be in the best 
interest of Berwyn to approve the Substantial Amendment to the Consolidated 
Plan 2009 Action Plan, and the proposal for use of HPRP Funds as drafted by 
the Berwyn Community Development Department. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 

SECTION 1: 

That the Corporate Authorities of Berwyn hereby approve the Substantial 
Amendment to the Consolidated Plan 2009 Action Plan in substantially the same 
format as attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit A, and said 
Substantial Amendment is hereby authorized to be submitted as required. 

SECTION 2: 

That the Corporate Authorities of Berwyn hereby approve and authorize the 
proposal for use of HPRP Funds in substantially the same format as attached 
hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit B. 

SECTION 3: 

That the Mayor and City Clerk be and are hereby directed and authorized to sign 
and submit the Substantial Amendment to the Consolidated Plan 2009 Action 
Plan and the proposal for use of HPRP Funds, and any additional documentation 
required or requested by the State or Federal Government for this purpose. 

2 
259290 I 



SECTION 4: 

That the Mayor and City Clerk be and are hereby directed and authorized, upon 
approval and funding of HPRP Funds, to enter into all other contracts and/or 
agreements necessary and proper to fully implement the SUbstantial Amendment 
to the Consolidated Plan 2009 Action Plan and the proposal for use of HPRP 
Funds; including, but not limited to, all contracts / agreements with neighboring 
municipalities and area not-for profit organizations for the services to be provided 
to reduce the incidence of homelessness in Berwyn. 

SECTION 5: 

That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 
and approval according to the law. 

PASSED this __ day of ______ " 2009. 

Thomas J. Pavlik, City Clerk 

Voting Aye: 

Voting Nay: 

Absent: 

Abstain: 

Deposited in my office this ___ day of ________ , 2009. 

Thomas J. Pavlik, City Clerk 

APPROVED this ___ day of _______ , 2009 

Michael A. O'Connor, Mayor 

3 
2592901 



M~el A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

/ 

John Wysocki 
Finance Director 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26"' Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-0273 

www ,ber-wyu"il gov 

To: Mayor Michael O'Connor and the City Council 

From: .lobo Wysocki 

Date: April 9, 2009 

Subject: Red Flag Rules Resolution 

The Federal Trade Commission has adopted Identity Theft Prevention (Red Flag) Rules requiring the 
creation of policies relating to the prevention and mitigation of identity theft_ These requirements 
apply to frnancial institutions and any other creditors that hold "transaction accounts" belonging to a 
consun1er. Governments that offer services such as providing water to residents are considered 
creditors under tins regulation_ 

The deadline for implementing policies related to the red flag rules is May 1, 2009. Therefore, I ask 
tI1at you pass the attached resolution adopting and implementing an identifY theft prevention policy for 
the City of Berwyn. 

Please feel free to contact me with any questions. 



THE CITY OF BERWYN 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

RESOLUTION 
NUMBER __ _ 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTlNG AND IMPI,EMENTING 
AN Ill,ENTITY THEFT PREVENTION POLICY WITHlN THE 

<"""ITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLlNOIS 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR. Mayor 
THOMAS J. PA VL1K, City Clerk 

NONA N. CHAPMAN 
SANTIAGO "JIM" RAMOS 

MARK WEINER 
MICHELE D. SKRYD 

THOMAS J. DAY 
MICHAEL J. PHELAN 
ROBERT J. LOVERO 

JOEL ERICKSON 
Aldermen 

Published in pnmphlet form by authority of the Mayor nnd City Cler'k of the City of Berwyn on 10128/08 
Odeloou & Sterk, Ltd. ,. City Attorneys - 3318 West 95'" Street - Evergreen ParI" Dlinois 60865 



RESOLUTION No.: 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING AND IMPI,EMENTING 
AN IDENTITY THEFT PREVENTION POLICY WITHIN THE CITY OF 

BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn, Cook County. llIinois (the "City") is a home IUIe 

municipalitypllISUant to Section 6(a),Article VII of the 1970 Constitution of the State ofllIinois, and 

as such may exercise any power and perfOIm any function pe:rtaining to its government and affairs 

(the "HOllie Rule Power~"); and 

WHEREAS, pursuantto the Fair and AccmEte Credit Transactions Act of2003, the Federal 

Trade Commission adopted Identity Theft Ru1es requiring the creation ofcertaln policies relatiog to 

the prevention and nritigation of identity theft (the "FTC Regulatiol1s'~; and 

WHEREAS, the FTC Regulations require creditors to adopt red flag policies to identify. 

detect, prevent and mitigate such identity fueft with mspectto information used in covered accounts; 

and 

WHEREAS, the City is a creditor, with respect to fue FTC Regulations, by virtue of 

providing utility services and by providing services to citizens and acceptiog multiple payments for 

such services in arrears; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the FT C Regulations, such an arrangement between the City and its 

citizens constitutes a covered account; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, illinois, find 

and determine that it is in the best interests of the health, safety and welfare of its residents to approve 

Page 2 of 8 



and adopt led flag policies to identitY, detect, prevent and mitigate identity theft with respect to 

information used in covered accounts 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of 

Belwyn, Cook County, TIlioois, as follows: 

Section 1. Incorporation. That the above recitals and legislative findiogs are incorporated 

herein and made a PllIt hereof; as if fully set fDIth in their enti:rllty, 

Section 2. Identity Theft Prevention Policy. The City of Berwyn adopts this Identity 1heft 

Prevention Policy, identified helllin, in order to prevent and mitigate identity theft by identifying and 

detecting identity theft red flags and by responding to such red flags io a mannel that will prevent 

such identity theft. 

Section 3. DefinitiollB. For the purposes of this policy, the folJowingwDIds and phrases shall 

have the following meanings when used herein: 

(a) "City" means the City of Berwyn, Cook County, illioois, 

(b) "Coveled Accountn means i) an accOlmt the City offers 01 maintains primllIily for 

personal, family or household purposes that involves multiple payments or transactions; 

and ii) any other account the City offers 01 maintains for which there is a reasonably 

foreseeable risk to customers or to the safety and soundness of the City from Identity 

Theft 

(c) "Identity Theft" means ftaud committed using Identifying Information of another peISOD. 

(d) "Identifyiog Information" means any name or number that may be used alone or io 

conjunction with any other information, to identifY a specific person, including but not 

limited to: name, address, telephone number, social security number, date of birth, 

Page 3 of 8 



government issued drjver's license, employer or taxpayer identification number, creillt 

card account information, debit card information, and bank account information, 

(e) "Policy" means the Identity Theft Prevention Policy, identlled herein 

(f) "Red Flag" means a pattern, practice, or specific activity that inillcates the possible 

elcistence of identity theft. 

Section 4. Identification of Red Flags. In order to identifY relevant Red Flags, the City 

considers the types of covered accounts that it offers and maintains, the methods it provides to open 

such covered accounts, the methods it provides to access such covered accounts, and its previous 

experiences with Identity Theft The City identifies the following Red Flags, in each of the listed 

categories: 

(a) Notifications and Warnings From Credit Report Agencies 

1. Report of fraud accompanying a credit report; 
2. Notice orreport from a credit agency of a CIeilit iieeze on a customer or applicant; 
3. Notice or repOlt from a credit agency of an active duty alert fOI an applicant; and 
4, Inillcation from a credit report of activity that is inconsistent with a customer's 

usual pattern or activity. 

(b) Suspicious Documents 

1. Identification document Ol crud that appears to be fOlged, altered or inauthentic; 
2. Identllcation document or crud on which a person's photograph Ol physical 

desCIiption is not consistent with the person presenting the document; 
3 Other document with information that is not consistent with elcisting customer 

information (such as if a person's signature on a check appears forged); and 
4, Application for service that appears to have been altered or forged 

( c) Suspicious Personal Identifying Information" 

L Identifying infOlmation plesented that is inconsistent with other information the 
customer pmvides (example: inconsistent birth dates); , 

2 Identifying jnfonnation presented that is inconsistent with other sOllIces of 
information (for instance, an address not matching an address on a CI'eillt report); 

Page 40f 8 



3. IdentifYing information presented that is the same as infOInlation shown on other 
applications that were found to be :fraudulent; 

4. Identifying information presented that is consistent with fraudulent activity (snch 
as an invalid phone number or fictitious billing address); 

5_ Social security number presented that is the same as one given by another 
customer; 

6. An address or phone number presented that is the same as that of another person; 
7. A person fails to provide complete pemonal identifying information on an 

application when reminded to do so (however, by law social security numbers 
must not be required); and 

8. A person's identifying information is not consistent with the information that is 
on file for the customer . 

(d) Suspicious Account Activity or Unusual Use of Covered Accounts. 

1 Change of address for a covered account followed by a request to change the 
covered account holder's name; 

2. Payments stop on an otherwise consistently up-to··date covered account; 
3. Covered account used in a way that is not consistent with prior use (example: very 

high activity); 
4 Mail sent to the covered account holder is repeatedly returned as undeliverable; 
5 Notice to the City that a customer is not receiving mail sent by the City; 
6. Notice to the City that a covered account has unauthorized activity; 
7. Breach in the City's computer system security; and 
8. Unauthorized access to or use ofidentifying information 

( e) Alerts :from Others. 

1. Notice to the City from a customer, identity theft Victim, law enforcement or other 
person that it has opened or is maintainiog a fraudulent covered account for a 
person engaged in Identity Thefl 

Section 5. Detecting Red Flags. 

(a) New Covered Accounts., In order to detect any of the Red Flags identified in Section 4 
associated with the opening of a new covered account, City personnel will take the 
following steps to obtain and verify the identity oithe person opening the account: 

1. Require certain identifying infOimation such as name, date of birth, residential Ol 

business address, principal place of business ful an entity, driver's license 01 other 
identification; 

2. Verify the customer's identity (for instance, review a driver's license 01 other 
identification canl); 

3. Review documentation showing the existence of a business entity; and 

Page 5 of 8 



4 Independently contact the customeL 

(b) Existing Coveted Accounts. In ordello detect any of the Red Flags identIDed in Section 
4 fOI an existing covered account, City personnel will teke the following steps to monitor 
transactions with an account: 

1. Verify the i dentIDcation of customers if they request infoIInation (in person, via 
telephone, via facsimile, via email); 

2 Vetify the validity of requests to change billing addresses; and 
3, Vetify changes in banking information given fOT billing and payment purposes. 

Section 6. Preventing and Mitigating Identity Theft. In the event City personnel detect 
any identified Red Flags, such personnel shall take one OI more of the following steps, depending on 
the degree of risk posed by the Red Flag; 

L Continue to monitor a covered account for evidence ofIdentity Theft; 
2, Contact the customer; 
3 Change any passwords or other security devices that perInit access to covered 

accounts; 
4. Not open a new covered account; 
5 Close an existing covered account; 
6. Reopen a covered account with a new number; 
7. Notify the Finance Director for determination of the appropriate step(s) to teke; 
8. Notify law enforcement; or 
9 Determine that no response is wananted under the particular circumstances. 

Section 7. Protecting Customer Identifying Information. In ortler to further prevent the 
likelihood of Identity Theft occmring with respect to City coveted accounts, the City will take the 
following steps with respect to its internal operating procedures to plOtect customer identifying 
information: 

1. Ensm·e that its website is secme 01 plOvide clear notice that the website is not 
secure; 

2.. Ensure complete and secme destruction of paper documents and computer files 
containing customer infmmation; 

3. Ensure that office computel1l are passwmd protected and that computer SCIeens 
lock after a set period of time; 

4. Ensure storage rooms, cabioets, drawers, and other storage space contaioing 
identifying information will be locked when not in use; 

5. Keep offices clear of papers containing customer information; 
6 Request only the last 4 digits of social security numbel1l (if any); 
7. Ensure computer virus protection is up to date; and 
8. Require and keep only the kinds of customer infmmation that are necessary fOI 

Page 6 of 8 



utility purposes, 

Section 8. Program Updates. The Finance DU'ector will periodically review and update 
this Policy to reflect changes in risks to customers and the soundness of the City finm Identity 
Theft In doing so, the .Finance Director will consider the City's experiences with Identity Theft 
situations, changes in Identity Theft methods, changes in Identity Theft deiection and prevention 
methods, and cbanges in the City's business auangements with other entities. After considering 
these factors, the Finance Duecto! will determine whether changes to the Policy, including the 
listing of Red Flags, are warranted. If warranted, the Finance Director will present his or ber 
reconunended cbanges to the Mayor and City Coancil, which will malee a determination of 
whether to accept, modifY or reject those cbanges tu the Policy 

Section 9. Program Administration. Responsibility for developing, implementing and 
updating tins Program lies with the Finance Director, subject to approval hy the Mayor and City 
CounciL The Finance Director will be responsible for the Policy administration, for ensuring 
appropIiate training of City staff on the Policy, for reviewing any staff reports regarding tire 
detection of Red Flags and the steps for preventing and mitigating Identity Theft, detemnning 
which steps of prevention and mitigation should be taken in particular circumstances and 
considering peIiodic changes to tile Policy. 

(a) Staff Training and RepOlts. City staff responsible for implementing tire Policy sball be 
trained either by or under the direction of the Finance Director in the detection of Red 
Flags, and the responsive steps to be taken wben a Red Flag is detected. 

(b) Service Provider Arrangements. In the event the City engages a service provider to 
perform an activity in connection with one or more accounts, the City will take the 
following steps to ensure the service provide! performs its activity in accordance with 
tire Policy set forth herein: 

1. Require, by contract, tirat service providers have such policies and procedures 
in place; and 

2. Require, by contract, tirat service providers Ieview the City's PIOgIaDl and 
lepor! any Red Flags to the Finance Director. 

Section 10. Severability. If any section, pamgIaph, clause or provision of this Resolution 

shall be held invalid, the invalidity thercof shall not affect any other provision of this Resolution 

Section 11. Effective Date. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its 

passage, approval. 

Page 7 of 8 



ADOPTED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, TIlinois this 
__ day of 2009, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 

YES NO ABSENT PRESENT 

Chapman 

Ramos 

Weiner 

Skryd 

Day 

Phelan 

Lovern 

Erickson 

(Mayor O'Connor) 
~ 

TOTAL 

APPROVED by the Mayor of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, TIlinois on this ___ .day of 
____ 2009 

Michael A O'Connor, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Thomas J. Pavlik, City Clerk 

Page 8 of8 



Michael A. O'Connor Patricia Segel 1,0 Mayo, 
Director of Human Resources 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26110 Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788·,0285 

www benvyn-il gov 

April 9, 2009 

To: Mayor Michael O'COlIDor, City Council Members 

From: Pat Segel, Human Resources 

Re: Blue Cross Blue Shield Premium for 2009-2010 

This memo is infonnational to let you Imow that our health and vision insurance premium 
increase effective May 1, 2009 will be as follows: 

Single Health Coverage- from $62337 to $702.60 per month- an a1IDual increase of $99,943 

Single+ 1 Health Coverage fi·om $1024.15 to $1212.09 per month-an annual increase of $113,356 

Family Health Coverage from $1455.06 to $1722.08 per month-all a1IDual increase of$385,346 

Single Vision Coverage from $29.64 to $35.07 per month-all a1IDual increase of$6516 per year 

Single+ 1 Vision Coverage from $46.95 to $5557 per month-an a1IDual increase of $7448 per 
year 

Family Vision Coverage from $64.29 to $76.09 per month-an annual increase of$19,966 per 
year 

Both dental a1ld life insurance premiums are the same as last year. 

This represents a total increase in premium of $429,468.70 per year. 

Should you have any questions conceming this, please contact our broker ofrecord, Vincent 
Bertucca. His office phone number is708-795-7411. 



We Serve and Pro/eel 

April 9, 2009 

6401 West 31 st Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0733 

Phone (708)795-5600 
Fax (708) 795-5627 Emergency 9-1-1 

Mayor Michael A. O'Connor 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
6700 W. 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

RE: Request for new Police Officer 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

Due to the recent promotion of Sgt. James Sassetti, I am hereby requesting authorization 
to hire a Probationary Patrol Officer from the Fire and Police Commissioner's current 
eligibility list. The next Police Academy class begins on May 4, therefore I respectfully 
request your concurrence in this matter. 

Respectfully, 

William R. Kuslmer 
Chief of Police 

WRKfrnd 



Section K 

Consent Agenda 



A[ril 9, 2009 

Re: Payroll 

Council Members: 

AlDERMAN MARK WEINER 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

The CW1'ent payroll has been prepared for review by the Finance Department and for approval at 
the April 14, 2009 COWlcil meeting. 

Payroll 4-1-09 $799,289.86 

r:: you

:

s

, 

Mark Weiner, Budget Committee Chairman 



April 9, 2009 

Re: Payables 

Council Members: 

MARK WEINER 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

The cunent payables have been prepared for review by the Finance Department and are ready for 
approval at the April 14, 2009 Council meeting, 

Payables: $2,845,231 OJ 

Very truly yours, 

Budget ~an Mark Weiner 



Number Date Status Void Reason 

01 - General Cash 

~ 

816 03/25/2009 Open 

817 03/31/2009 Open 

818 03/31/2009 Open 

819 03/31/2009 Open 

820 03/31/2009 Open 

821 04/03/2009 Open 

822 04/0312009 Open 

823 04/03/2009 Open 

824 04/15/2009 Open 

825 04/15/2009 Open 

826 04/15/2009 Open 

827 04/15/2009 Open 

828 0411512009 Open 

829 04/15/2009 Open 

830 04/15/2009 Open 

831 04/15/2009 Open 

832 04/15/2009 Open 

833 04/15/2009 Open 

834 0411512009 Open 

835 04/15/2009 Open 

user: lovlnelli, Luna 

Live "Z009" Production 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 4/10/2008 - To Payment Date: 4/15/2009 

Reconclledl Source Payee Name 
Voided Date 

Accounts Payable Cash 

Accounts Payable CNH CAPITAL AMERICA LLC 

Accounts Payable Gabriela Serrano 

Accounts Payable COOK COUNTY COLLECTOR 

Accounts Payable NORTH BERWYN PARK DISTRICT 

Accounts Payable JOSEPH FRAPANPINA III 

Accounts Payable PHILLIP FOLKERS 

Accounts Payable RICHARD CARNAGGIO 

Accounts Payable A T & T Intemet Services 

Accounts Payable AW.E.S.O.M.E. PEST SERVICE 

Accounts Payable AAA ALL COUNTY BOARD UP & 
GLASS 

Accounts Payable ACM ELEVATOR 

Accounts Payable AETNA-U.S.HEALTHCARE 

Accounts Payable AFLAC WORLDWIDE 
HEADQUARTERS 

Accounts Payable Alexander Kuzmanovich 

Accounts Payable ALLIANCE ENTERTAINMENT,LLC 

Accounts Payable ALLIED ASPHALT 

Accounts Payable ALPHA BUILDING MAINTENANCE 
SERIVCE INC. 

Accounts Payable AMAZON.COM 

Accounts Payable AMERICAN MESSAGING 

Pages: 1 of 13 

Transaction 
Amount 

$122,500.00 

$4,905.26 

$113.92 

$10,799.60 

$50,000.00 

$540.20 

$563.79 

$283.89 

$947.00 

$885.00 

$996.00 

$443.40 

$176.76 

$157.82 

$58.77 

$10.99 

$1.451.20 

$6,166.00 

$1,084.64 

$215.58 

Reconciled 
Amount 

Difference 

Thursday, April 09, 2009 



Live "2009" Production 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 4/10/2008· To Payment Date: 4/15/2009 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconciled! Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

836 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable ANDERSON BROS FORD $464.92 

837 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable ANDERSON'S BOOKSHOPS $222.99 

838 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable Andres and Mana Soto $2,800.00 

839 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable ANTHONY BERTUCA $28.00 

840 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable Apex Imaging EqUlptment $95.00 
CompanY,lnc. 

841 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable AT&T $21,527.70 

842 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable AT&T $1,296.90 

843 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable AUDIO EDITIONS $414.46 

844 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable Audrius Zakas $1.475.00 

845 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable AUTOMATIC NOZZLE COMPANY $13.41 

846 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable AVAYAINC. $40.15 

847 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable BAKER & TAYLOR,INC. $2,864.80 

848 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable BARGE TERMINAL & TRUCKING $2,171.82 

849 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable BARNES & NOBLE $302.12 

850 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable BBC AUDIOBOOKS AMERICA $314.76 

851 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable Bertha Flores $22.12 

852 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable BERWYN DEVELOPMENT CORP $1,031.22 

853 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable BERWYN DEVELOPMENT CORP $500.00 

854 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable BERWYN WESTERN PLBG. & $2,285.80 
HEATING 

855 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD OF $417,970.23 
ILLINOIS 

856 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable BOTTOM LINE $39.00 

857 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable BRODARTCO. $1,052.82 

user: lovlnelli, Luna Pages: 2 of 13 Thursday, April 09, 2009 



Live "2009" Production 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 4/10/2008 - To Payment Date: 4/15/2009 

NUmber Date Status Void Reason Reconciled! Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

858 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable BSN SPORTS COLLEGIATE $3.493.72 
PACIFIC 

859 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable BUSY-BEE BOARD·UP & $2,650.00 
EMERGENCY SERVICE ,INC. 

860 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable C.O.P.S.TESTING SERVICE 51,600.00 

861 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable CANNON COCHRAN $11,125.00 
MANAGEMENT SERVICES,INC. 

862 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable CARDINAL CARTRIDGE,INC. $1,396.01 

863 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable CASE LOTS INC $443.10 

864 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable CASSIDY TIRE $281.92 

865 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable CDW GOVERNMENT,INC. $3,860.10 

866 04115/2009 Open Accounts Payable Cermak Animal Clinic $40.00 

867 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable CHICAGO BADGE COMPANY $57.89 

868 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable CHICAGO WHITE SOX $260.00 

869 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable Chnstine Buik. C.R.I.C.K.E.T. $275.00 

870 04115/2009 Open Accounts Payable CHROMATE CORPORATION $510.77 

871 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable CICERO PUBLIC LIBRARY $23.00 

872 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable CINTAS#769 $597.25 

873 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable CITIZENS COMMUNITY BANK $15,993.00 

874 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable COLUMN OFFICE EQUIPMENT $1,717.00 

875 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable COMCAST CABLE $4.00 

876 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable ComEd $37,729.71 

877 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable COMMUNICATION REVOLVING $439.15 
FUND 

878 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable Construction Book Express $146.55 

879 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable COOK COUNTY CLERK-DAVID ORR $10.00 

user: lovmelli, Luna Pages: 3 of 13 Thursday, April 09, 2009 



Live "2009" Production 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 4/10/2008 - To Payment Date: 4/15/2009 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconciled! Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

880 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable DELAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL $7,617.79 
SERVICES 

881 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable DELL MARKETING L.P $1,717.04 

882 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable DEMCO EDUCATIONAL CORP $389.50 

883 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable DIAMOND GRAPHICS, INC. $670.00 

884 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable DON MORRIS ARCHITECTS,P.C. $11,795.00 

885 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable Duane Blanton $1,000.00 

886 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable DZ CONSTRUCTION $1,475.00 

887 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable E.R.S.BOARD UP INC. $670.00 

888 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable EBSCO SUBSCRIPTION SERVICE $24.00 

889 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable Edmond Wanderling $13.87 

890 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable EMPIRE COOLER SERVICE,INC. $92.00 

891 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable ENCYCLOPEDIA BRITANNICA,INC. $2,587.00 

892 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable FEDERAL EXPRESS $13.00 
CORPORATION 

893 04115/2009 Open Accounts Payable FIRE SAFETY CONSULTANTS,INC. $1,740.00 

894 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable FLASH ELECTRIC CO. $4,085.00 

895 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable FORT DEARBORN LIFE $4,479.17 
INSURANCE 

896 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable FRANK PADUCH $33.00 

897 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable Freedman, Anselmo, Lindberg & $12.78 
Rappe LLC 

898 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable FREEWAY FORD TRUCK SALES $627.23 
INC 

899 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable GABRIEL SALES $362.16 

900 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable GAYLORD BROS INC $413.88 

901 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable GOLDSTINE,SKRODZKI,RUSSIAN,N $33,461.34 
EMEC & HOFF,L TD. 

user: !ovinelli, LUna Pages: 4 of 13 Thursday, April 09, 2009 



Live "2009" Production 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 4/10/2008 - To Payment Date: 4/15/2009 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconciled! Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

902 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable GRAINGER $15.40 

903 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable GRANT IMPORTING & $151.00 
DISTRIBUTING CO .• INC. 

904 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable GREAT WEST ELECTRIC SUPPLY $73.16 
CO 

905 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable H-O-H CHEMICALS. INC. $5,400.00 

906 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable Heriberto & David Martinez $1,475.00 

907 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable HERLINDO A. GONZALEZ $1.500.00 

908 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable HERMAN C SIEVERS $1.973.00 

909 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable HEWLETT-PACKARD COMPANY $1,476.00 

910 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable HIGH PSI LTD. $373.66 

911 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable HIGHSMITH COMPANY $19.19 

912 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES $203.85 

913 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable IMPA $13.000.00 

914 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES $1.191.78 

915 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable international Code Council, Inc. $120.25 

916 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable INTERSTATE BATTERY SYSTEM 5241.86 
OF CENTRAL CHGO. 

917 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable INVESTOR'S BUSINESS DAILY $295.00 

918 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable IRONWOOD PACIFIC $87.00 
OUTDOORS. INC. 

919 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable J& M FENCE 546.24 

920 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable J.G.UNIFORMS.INC. $495.00 

921 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable JACK PHELAN CHEVROLET $50.50 

922 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable JACK'S RENTAL INC $1.192.77 

923 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable JAN WAY CO.USA.INC. $778.47 

user: lovlnelli, Luna Pages; 5 of 13 Thursday. April 09. 2009 



Live "2009" Production 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 4110/2008 - To Payment Date: 411512009 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconciled! Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

924 04/15/2009 Reconciled 04/15/2009 Accounts Payable Jason 8rodenck $147.43 

925 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable JIM FRANK $115.71 

926 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable JOEL ERICKSON $750.00 

927 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable John J. O'leary $1,600.00 

928 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable JOHN TARULLO $3,960.00 

929 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable Jose Cortes & Carlos Arenas $1.475.00 

930 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable K's Construction $15.765.00 

931 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable KDD OF ILLINOIS.L TD. $393.87 

932 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable KRONOSINCORPORATED 53,452.12 

933 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable L G SPORTS OFFICIALS $864.00 

934 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable LACONI. MARY GARVEY $15.00 

935 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable LANDMARK AUDIOBOOKS $193.50 

936 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable LEXISNEXIS RISK & INFO $70.60 
ANAL ¥TICS GROUP 

937 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable LIFE NEWSPAPERS·BERWYN 51.287.56 

936 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable LoUIS F. CalOkar,Ltd. $2,560.00 

939 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable M.K. SPORTS $4.502.00 

940 04115/2009 Open Accounts Payable MACNEAL PHY GRP [OCCMED] 5105.00 

941 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable Mark L Manella $300.00 

942 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable MARLIN LEASING $327.54 

943 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable McDONOUGH MECHANICAL $1.746.96 
SERVICES. INC. 

944 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable MENARDS $109.67 

945 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable MENARDS $29.96 

946 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable METRO GARAGE INC $1.390.29 

user: iovlnelli, LUna Pages: 6 of 13 Thursday. April 09. 2009 



Live "2009" Production 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 4/10/2008 - To Payment Date: 4/15/2009 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconciled! Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

947 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable MICHAEL O'CONNOR $181.05 

948 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable MICRO MARKETING,LLC $224.52 

949 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable MIDCO INC. $505.50 

950 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable MIDWEST PROTECTION,INC. $543.94 

951 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable MIDWEST TAPE $847.64 

952 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable MILTON F PERSIN $194.00 

953 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable MLS Computer Fund $303.60 

954 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable MLS General Fund $329.00 

955 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable MRA $25,917.46 

956 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable MUNICIPAL ELECTRONICS INC. $72.93 

957 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable MUNICIPAL SERVICES,INC. $50.00 

958 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable NAEIR $351.66 

959 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable National Italian Amencan Council $20.95 

960 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable NATIONAL TRUST FOR HISTORIC $30.00 
PRESERVATION 

961 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable NEAL & LEROY,L.L.C. $17,641.03 

962 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable NEW WORLD SYSTEMS $7,657.00 

963 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS $287.83 

964 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable NICOLE CAMPBELL $196.90 

965 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable NICORGAS $576.87 

966 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable NORTH BERWYN PARK DISTRICT $100,000.00 

967 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable NORTH BERWYN PARK DISTRICT $10,000.00 

968 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable NORTHEAST MULTI REGIONAL $1,460.00 
TRAINING 

969 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable ODELSON & STERK,L TD. $64,056.06 

user; iovlnelli, LUna Pages; 7 of 13 Thursday, April 09, 2009 



Live "2009" Production 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 4/10/2008· To Payment Date: 4/15/2009 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconclledl Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

970 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable OFFICE DEPOT $280.32 

971 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable OFFICE EQUIPMENT SALES $267.17 

972 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable OLDIES.COM $17.98 

973 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable OLE FASHION FOOD SERVICES $251.60 

974 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable ORLANDO DIAZ $960.00 

975 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable PACE VANPOOL $200.00 

976 04115/2009 Open Accounts Payable Pasquale MeUde Jr. $41.50 

977 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable PBS Distrlbution,LLC $256.84 

978 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable PETAR DUMANOVIC,LLC $3,191.33 

979 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable PHELAN DODGE $433.89 

980 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable PINNER ELECmlC CO $30,600.97 

981 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable PITNEY BOWES $3,506.28 

982 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable PITNEY BOWES $150.75 

983 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable POSITIVE PROMOTIONS,INC. $53.04 

984 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable PUBLIC SAFETY DIRECT,INC. $1,559.49 

985 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable R G SMITH EQUIPTMENT CO. $232.01 

986 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable Ramknshina Mehendale $11.24 

987 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable RANDOM HOUSE,INC. $460.40 

988 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable RESEARCH TECHNOLOGY INT'L $229.95 

989 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable RESTORE BOARD-UP $7,694.00 

990 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable RICOH AMERICAS CORP $180.00 

991 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable RIZZA FORD $698.22 

992 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable ROBERT DWAN $1,346.73 

user: lovlOelli, LUna Pages: 8 of 13 Thursday, April 09, 2009 



Live "2009" Production 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 4/10/2008 - To Payment Date: 4/15/2009 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconciled! Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

993 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable ROBERT J.LOVERO $344.22 

994 04115/2009 Open Accounts Payable ROBERT S.MOLARO & $2,000.00 
ASSOCIATES 

995 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable ROSCOE COMPANY $1,365.05 

996 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable RUSSO POWER EQUIPTMENT $5.530.00 

997 04115/2009 Open Accounts Payable SAM'S CLUB $409.67 

998 04115/2009 Open Accounts Payable SAM'S CLUB $105.00 

999 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable SAM'S CLUB $180.52 

1000 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable SARAH'S INN $7,489.37 

1001 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable SCOUT ELECTRIC SUPPLY $4.365.00 

1002 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable SECRETARY OF STATE $10.00 

1003 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable SEYFARTH SHAW LLP $15,788.61 

1004 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable SHANE'S OFFICE SUPPLY CO. $289.87 

1005 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable SIR SPEEDY $1.662.37 

1006 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable SOUTHERN ACCENTS $21.95 

1007 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable SPRINT $518.64 

1008 04115/2009 Open Accounts Payable STANDARD & POOR'S $298.00 

1009 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable STANDARD EQUIPMENT CO $2.653.01 

1010 04/15/2009 Reconciled 04/15/2009 Accounts Payable Stephanie Saucedo $247.94 

1011 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable T-MOBILE $331.74 

1012 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable TAMERLING INC. $304.00 

1013 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable TANTOR MEDIA $113.97 

1014 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable TELE-TRON ACE HARDWARE $494.62 

1015 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable THE BANK OF NEW YORK $300.00 

user: lovlnelli, Luna Pages: 9 of 13 Thursday, April 09, 2009 



Live "2009" Production 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 4/10/2008 - To Payment Date: 4/15/2009 

NUmber Date Status Void Reason Reconciled! Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

1016 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable THE GALE GROUP $1,131.10 

1017 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable THE LIBRARY STORE $157.87 

1018 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable THOMPSON ELEVATOR $107.00 
INSPECTION SERVICE INC. 

1019 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR $927.12 
CORP 

1020 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable Tiffany Benson $50.00 

1021 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable TONY PERRI $24.00 

1022 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable Trine Construction Corporation $6,014.93 

1023 04115/2009 Open Accounts Payable Tryad Automotive $1.544.11 

1024 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable TRY AD AUTOMOTIVE $440.53 

1025 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable U.S. Cellular $451.39 

1026 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable U.S. Postmaster $43.50 

1027 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable UNITED PARCEL SERVICE $25.89 

1028 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable UNITED RADIO COMM,INC $458.11 

1029 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable UPSTART INC $67.76 

1030 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable VAST SYSTEM $750.00 

1031 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable VCA BERWYN ANIMAL HOSPITAL $72.59 

1032 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable VERIZON WIRELESS $65.06 

1033 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable VeronIca Delgado $176.17 

1034 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable VILLAGE OF WESTMONT $1,000.00 

1035 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable Warehouse Direct $529.99 

1036 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable WARREN OIL COMPANY $21,170.52 

1037 04115/2009 Open Accounts Payable WASTE MANMAGEMENT ILLINOIS- $332.434.83 
METRO 

1038 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable WATER ONE $156.25 

user: lovlnelli, Luna Pages: 10 of 13 Thursday, April 09, 2009 



Live "2009" Production 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 411012008 - To Payment Date: 411512009 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconclledl Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

1039 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable West Town Chicago Chamber OF $350.00 
Commerce 

1040 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable WESTMONT PUBLIC LIBRARY $11.99 

1041 04115/2009 Open Accounts Payable You & Me,lnc. $690.00 

1042 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable ABBOTT RUBBER CO"INC. $38.70 

1043 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable AECOM USA Inc. $2.252.56 

1044 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable ALFRED BENESCH & COMPANY $25.000.00 

1045 04115/2009 Open Accounts Payable CITIZENS COMMUNITY BANK $11.815.00 

1046 04115/2009 Open Accounts Payable CURRENT TECNOLOGIES $8.000.00 
CORPORATION 

1047 04115/2009 Open Accounts Payable DELL MARKETING L.P $7.866.32 

1048 04115/2009 Open Accounts Payable FEDERAL EXPRESS $16.55 
CORPORATION 

1049 04115/2009 Open Accounts Payable FEDERAL RENT-A-FENCE,INC. $290.00 

1050 04115/2009 Open Accounts Payable Guadalupe Rores-Garcia, c/o Robyn $720.00 
Garcia 

1051 04115/2009 Open Accounts Payable INTELLEGENT SOLUTIONS,INC. $225.00 

1052 04115/2009 Open Accounts Payable J & P PROPERTIES,L.L.C. $29,000.00 

1053 04115/2009 Open Accounts Payable J & P PROPERTIES,L.L.C. $112,082.78 

1054 04115/2009 Open Accounts Payable JAKE THE STRIPER $1,200.00 

1055 04115/2009 Open Accounts Payable JAMES DUNCAN & $1,365.00 
ASSOCIATES,INC. 

1056 04/15/2009 Open Accounts Payable JEAH COMMUNICATIONS $42.00 

1057 04115/2009 Open Accounts Payable JOSEPH LOTITO JR. $208.32 

1058 04115/2009 Open Accounts Payable Katie Schmitz. c/o Debbie Schmitz $370.00 

1059 04115/2009 Open Accounts Payable KINGS POINT GENERAL CEMENT $33,557.61 

1060 04115/2009 Open Accounts Payable L-K FIRE EXTINGUISHER SERVICE $354.50 

user; lovlnelli, LUna Pages: 11 of 13 Thursday, April 09, 2009 



Live "2009" Production 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 4/10/2008 - To Payment Date: 4/15/2009 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconclledl Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

1061 0411512009 Open Accounts Payable MARISSA MUNOZ $200.00 

1062 0411512009 Open Accounts Payable MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT $4,600.00 
SERVICES,INC. 

1063 04/1512009 Open Accounts Payable MODERN MARKETING,INC. $2.100.20 

1064 0411512009 Open Accounts Payable NEAL & LEROY,L.L.C. $3,762.50 

1065 0411512009 Open Accounts Payable NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS $602.03 

1066 04/1512009 Open Accounts Payable Oak Lawn Fire Department $2.400.00 

1067 0411512009 Open Accounts Payable OFFICE EQUIPMENT SALES $721.00 

1066 0411512009 Open Accounts Payable Power Construction Company,Uc $543,065.00 

1069 0411512009 Open Accounts Payable RCOR,INC. $1,193.29 

1070 04/1512009 Open Accounts Payable RESURRECTION HEALTH CARE $106.00 

1071 0411512009 Open Accounts Payable ROBERT S.MOLARO & $2,700.00 
ASSOCIATES 

1072 0411512009 Open Accounts Payable SIKICH LLP $12,000.00 

1073 0411512009 Open Accounts Payable TELE-TRON ACE HARDWARE $114.97 

1074 0411512009 Open Accounts Payable Trine Construction Corporation $444,290.96 

1075 0411512009 Open Accounts Payable US GAS $92.60 

1076 0411512009 Open Accounts Payable VCG UNIFORM/CARLSON MURRAY $644.30 

1077 0411512009 Open Accounts Payable VIDEO AND SOUND SERVICE,INC. $7,600.00 

Type Check Totals: 262 Transactions $2,645,231.01 

01 - General Cash Totals 

Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 

Open 260 $2,644.635.64 

Reconciled 2 $395.37 $0.00 

user: lovmelli, LUna Pages: 12 of 13 Thursday, April 09, 2009 



Live "2009" Production 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 4/10/2008 - To Payment Date: 4/15/2009 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconclledl Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

Tolal 262 $2.845.231.01 $0.00 

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 

Open 260 $2.844.835.64 

Reconciled 2 $395.37 $0.00 

Tala! 262 $2.845.231.01 $0.00 

Grand Totals: 

Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 

Open 260 $2.844,835.64 

Reconciled 2 $395.37 $0.00 

Total 262 52.845,231.01 $0.00 

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 

Open 260 $2,844,835.64 

Reconciled 2 $395.37 50.00 

Total 262 52,845,231.01 $0.00 

user; !ovlnelli, Luna Pages: 13 of 13 Thursday, April 09. 2009 



BERWYN, ILLINOIS 
6700 West 26th Street. Berwyn, !1linois 60402·0701 • Telephone: (708) 788·2660 • Fax: (708) 788·2567 

www herwyn~il gOY 

April 6, 2009 
Mayor Michael A. O'Connor 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 

Re: Handicap request #603 
3545 S. Clinton Ave. 

Ladies and Gentlemen, 

NONA N. CHAPj\IAN 
First \V~lrd Aldcrrnnn 

IlM: (708) 484.Nona ((;(,62) 
E~MtliI: lst'Vnni@!Berwyn·IL.Go\, 

I concur with the investigating officer's recommendation in the attached Handicap application to 
approve the request. 

Respectfully, 

Y1lffUL Yl 
Nona N. Chapman 
1 st ward Alderman 



We Serve and Prolecl 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

BERWYN 
raLmE BEPARTMENT 

6401 West 31 st Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0733 

Phone (708) 795-5600 
Fax (708) 795-5627 Emergency 9-1-1 

HONORABLE MAYOR MICHAEL A, O'CONNOR AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

March 6, 2009 

HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: Ismael Chavez #603 

ATTACHED IS A COpy OF A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

3545 S, Clinton Ave, 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE, 

cc: ALDERMAN Nona Chapman 



{B~ 
'Police ([)epa:rtm.ent 

6401 West31 11 Street 
Berwyn, IJIinois 6040Zw 0733 

Phone (708) 795-5600 
(Fax) 795-5627 Emergency 9-1-1 

t;;; oS2 
:g \"-1 
::z:; rn-.:: 
~ ::0 0 

I ~-n 
vJ rJ>'CP 

:n ~~ 
HANDICAPPED PARKING SIGN REQUEST & REPORT:3~ _ CJ~ 

To: Mayor Michael O'Connor 
and Members of City Council 

Date: 03··03-2009 

Name of Applicant: Ismael Chavez 

.- rn
vJ -

From: Berwyn Police Department 
Local Ordinance Division 

Application #: 603 

Address: 3545 S. Clinton Ave Berwyn II, 60402 

Telephone: 

Nature of Disability: 

Information YES NO Information YES NO 

Doctor's N ote/ Affidavit: IZI 0 Interviewed: IZI 0 

Owner's Support Letter: IZI 0 Handicap Plates: IZI 0 

Garage: IZI 0 Wheelchair: 

Driveway: 0 IZI Walker: 

Off Street: 0 IZI Cane: 

On Street: IZI 0 Oxygen: 

Meets Requirements: ~ 0 Report Number: Oq - .11 ~ Z. 

Recommendation: APPROVE ~ DENY 0 Reporting Officer: M. Schwanderlik #252 

Comments: 



JRN-08-2009 14:08 From: 

Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

To: 16303886777 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 2U'" Stre8' Bcxwyn,lmno;" 6040Z·0701 r.lephonn: ('iOB) 78B .. Z6GO 1'= (708) 7·19-BU10 

www .. berwyn-ilgov 

2009 HANDICAP SIGN AFFIDAVIT 

PLEASE PRINT 

5'.1:0'<' $-. c); ,J"T.:.) Bv I( 
(Address of Handicapped Person) 

I. C k 

(Name of Applicant) (Phone Nllmber of Handicapped Person) 

****************~*********~****.**t******************************~*************** 

affirm that the information prOVided is true and correct, and it shall be pro bibited and 
I for any person t file a sworn affidavit which said person knows to be false or believes 

alse. 

(Date) 
, 

PHYSICIANS STATEMENT 
PLEASE PIUNTNATlJRE OF l'ATlENT'S }JAND.lCAP 

1-------- .... 1l' .. -. -'f- -. _." 

I,HEREiBY CERTIFY TIIA T THEi PHYSICAL COl'fDITION OF THE ABOVE NAMW "HANDICAPP.BD 
PERSON" CONSTITUIES HIM/HEiR A HANDICAPPED PERSON AS DEFINEiD UNDER THE 
STI\TUTORY PROVISION PAR.. 1-159.\ (Physically Handicapped Person-- Every person who bas 
permanently lost tbe use of a leg or both legs or on ann or bolh arms or allY combination thel'Cof, or any person 
who is so severely disablccl. a.< to be unable to move wilhoU! the aid of crutches or a wheelchnir) . 

.. t., ..... 

(Print - );J:i~~ ~i PhYSicl~n) -=-~"~'~' ~, "":' ~~~~"~. ~""':'::'o-' ~-~ ~~. , 
(print - Address of Physician) 

\J (Physicians Phone #) 
XC '1...-' I ~ 

(Date) 

********************** •• ~***********************~************************* 
Handicapped State Plate # VchicleTag# #~-s'6 Year 'r,()O 9' 
Regular State Plute #---" Halldicap State Card # LV ~1132 
********************.******_****.*.***********************~rx********************* 

YOU MUST HAVE A HANDTCAP STATE PLATE OR CARD TO PARK YOUR VEmCLE 
IN AHANDICAPl'ED PARKlNG SPACE. 



Wa SOND and ProTect 

BERWYN· 
.. _" . 

t:'iabiEe: BEP''i\RTMENT 
6401 West 31 st Street 

Berwyn, lIIino1s 60402-0733 
Phone (708) 795-5600 

Fax (708) 795-5627 Emergency 9-1-1 

. . 
HANDICAPPED PARKING INTERVIEW FORM 

Applicant Name: :c.s,iV//iE L CJ-iAJFZ-

Applicant Adclress: 35L{S" <!,'. CLliffDtJ J/V'f 

Applicant Phone #: ___ _ 

Applicant D jL #: D.O.B. 

Vehicle Make: Vehicle Color: ~6L=t.=-____ _ 
License Plate #: Handicapped Placard #: 

Does .Applicant Use: 

Wheelchair Cane , Oxygen ~~ 

Parking Availability: 

Driveway rJD Garage i 6 On Street ~ B0 Off Street rJ D 

APPLICANT INTERVIEW 

Date: 3131o~ Time: 313/Q9 Results: A~WO\)E(> 
i I 

Date: Time: Results: 

Date: Time: Results: 

Date: Time: Results: 

Date: Time: Results: ----

Completion Date: 3/,3/09 

Logged in Book: G /3 f oq 
Application Number. I I 

00~~ 
'------.... 



~ 
~ 
0 
~ 

0 .. • .. 

Berwyn Police Department 
(708) 795-5600 6401 West 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 

STATION COMPLAINT UCR I OESCRIPTION INCIDENT' 

9041 (Applicant File) Applicant File 09-02782 
REPORT TYPE RELATED CAD III I DOT' 

HoW RECEIVED 

Incident Report C09·011375 Telephone 
WHEN REPORTED LOCATION OF OFFENSE IHOUSE NO .. STREET NAME) 

03/03/2009 12:49 3545 S CLINTON AV BERWYN, IL 60402 
TIME OF OCCURRENCE 1 STATUs CODE STATUS DATE 

03/0312009 12:49 

INVOLVED ENTITIES 
NAME I O~B I AGE 

I ADDRESS 

Chavez, Ismael 
SEX J RACE I HOT I WOT I HAIR I EYES _I PHONE 

M (' . 
UCR ! TYPE ! RELA TEO EVENT I: 

INVOLVED VeHICLeS 

VEHll"LATE , I S~TE I ,YO' INVOLVEMENT ! VINI 

YEAR I MAKE \ MODEL COLOR J COMMENTS 

2009 Black 

NARRATlVES 

PRIMARY NARRATTVE 

In summary: 

Ismael ChaveZJ resides at 3545 S. Clinton Ave Berwyn 1L 60402 and suffers from' 

. Ismael is ' which makes it difficult for him to walle Ismaellives with his mother and 

father and is driven around on a daily basis. Ismael states that it is a shorter walking distance to the front of the address than 

to the rear. On street parking parking is limited due to the school being so close by and the buisness areas around Ogden 

Ave. 

Ismael Chavez meets the State requirements for being handicapped and also meets the City requirements for baving 

handicapped signs. 

For the above listed reasons this Officer feels that this application should be approved at this time. 
REPORTING OFFICER JSTAR' I REVIEWER 

DIAZ" SERGIO R 180 
I STAR, 

~ 

= C'?~ = 
~ 

::.:: "--1 
:» f'l--< 
= ;;J:J 

~Cl 

Cl cii"Tl 
OJ 

» C,m 
"1'1:;:0 
"1'1::;;:; 

.g C'?-< 
.r= rrlZ 
C1:l 



Michael.tl.,O'Connor 
.~or 

\ / 
A Century of Progress with Pride 

Mark Weiner 
Third Ward Alderman 

(708) 484-7512 
3rdwardIalBerwyn-il.gov 

6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788·2675 
www.berwyn·iJ.gov 

March 23, 2009 

Honorable Mayor Michael A O'Connor and 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 

RE: Handicap Request: Imelda Arambula #604 
2726 East Avenue 

Mayor and City Council Members: 

I concur with the investigating officer's recommendation to Deny the attached handicap 
sign application 

Very truly yours, 

Mark Weiner 



We Serve and Protect 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

BERWYN 
VfJlJlfE BEP-AR.TMEHT 

6401 West 31 st Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0733 

Phone (708) 795-5600 
Fax (708) 795-5627 Emergency 9-1-1 

HONORABLE MAYOR MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

March 6, 2009 

HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: Imelda Arambula #604 

ATTACHED IS A COpy OF A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED ~IGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

2726 EAST AVENUE 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

cc: ALDERMAN MARK WEINER 



ClJeflury'fIt 
'Pollee (jJepam1u:nt 

6401 West 31'1 Street 
Berwyn, lllinois 60402-0733 

Phone (708) 795-5600 
(Fax:) 795~5627 Emergency 9~1~1 

~ 09-:is ,-I 
s: rn·-< 
55 :::0 0 

I ~..." 
uJ c.flOJ 

om 
-n "":::0 
v -"z 

HANDICAPPED PARKING SIGN REQUEST & REPeR~:i 
I;.V 

To: Mayor Michael O'Connor 
and Members of City Council 

...J 

From: Berwyn Police Department 
Local Ordinance Division 

Date: 03-03-2009 Application #: 604 

Name of Applicant: Imelda Arambula 

Address: 2726 East Ave Berwyn II, 60402 

Telephone: ' 

Nature of Disability: -

Information YES NO Information YES NO 

Doctor's Note/Affidavit: !XI D Interviewed: !XI D 

Owner's Support Letter: !XI D Handicap Plates: !XI D 

Garage: !XI D Wheelchair: 

Driveway: D !XI Walker: 

Off Street: !XI D Cane: 

On Street: !XI D Oxygen: 

Meets Requirements: 0 [ZJ Report Number: oq - Z.(~l 

Recommendation: APPROVE 0 DENY [ZJ Reportlllg Officer: M. Schwanderlik #252 

Comments: 

Alderman: Ward: 



Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

DebiSuchy 
City Collector 

6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 749·8910 
www,berwyn·i},gov 

2009 HANDICAP SIGN AFFIDAVIT 

PLEASE PRINT 

.k e.l deb C!?·:mJ.uL cu 
(Name of Handicapped Person) (Address of Handicapped Perso~) 

~ tV-?/dJa/ 
• 

*********~:************************************,*****.k***************************** 
I hereby affirm that the information provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and 
unlawful for any person to file a sworn affidavit which said person knows to be false or believes 
to be false. 

IkU ~ =-I-,--a-,--o_..()-'-.f __ _ 
(S'ignature of Applicant) (Date) 

*********************·k*********************************1':************'1;-************ 
PHYSICIANS STATEMENT 

PLEASE ProNT NATURE OF PATillNT'S'HANDICAP 

LHERliBY CERTIFY THAT THE PHYSICAL CONDiTION OF lIili ABOVE NOOD :'HANDICAPPED 
PERSON" CONSTITUTES HIMlHER A HANDICAPPED PERSON AS DEFINED UNDER THE 
STATIJTORY PROVISION PAR. 1-159.1 (physically Handicapped Person - Every person who has 
permanently lost the use of a leg or both legs or an arm or both arms or any combination thereof, or any person 
who is so severely disabled as to be unable to move without the aid of crutches or a wheelchair). 

(Print (print 

(Sig~~tltre yI1'hysiciaJl1' (physicians Phone #) (Date) 

***************/**************************************************'k******* 
Handicapped State Plate 11 _____ _ Vehicle Tag # ~ 99';z. Year ---

Regular State Plate # Handicap Sijlt~,Card # # '-2 ?- I 'j 1" 
- -ii' " :)-,_" .• '. 

" 
********1:********************************************'1,'*************************** 
YOU MUST HAVE A HANDICAP STATE PLATE OR CARD TO PARK YOUR VEmCLE 

IN A HANDICAPPED P ARKING SPACE. 



We SaN!:! and Protact 

-. . 
Piablii2E BEP-ARTJil,'U!Wr 

6401 West 31 st Street 
Berwyn, illinois 60402-0733 

Phone (70B) 795-5600 
Fax (70B) 795-5627 Emergency 9-1-1 

HANDICAPPED PARKING INTERVIEW FORM 

Applicant Name: :k1Et-DA- I! (IJ Wi btl/It 
Applicant Address: 272.0 eAST A\/~ 

ApplicantPhone#: _____ . _______________ _ 

Applicant D/L #: D.O.B. --,-. , 

Vehicle Make: Vehicle Color: -"<1S.:e:l..!:¥:-.=-_____ _ 

license Plate #: Handicapped Placard #: 

Does Applicant Use: 

Wheelchair Walker ~, _~ __ _ Cane _-. _ Oxygen ___ _ 

Parking Availability: 

Driveway ",\0 On Street i e (, Off Street N 0 

APPLICANT INTERVIEW 

Date: 3b/cl·t TIme: I ,CO 
Date: Time: 

~"'--_ Results: ,DcrJ\E'i) 
___ Results: ____________________ _ 

Date: TIme: ___ Results: 

Date: TIme: ___ Results: __________________ _ 

Dare: TIme: ___ Results: __________________ _ 

Logged in Book: 

Completion Date: Application Number. 

I 



~ 
~ 
0 
~ 

0 

'" ~ ... 

Berwyn Police Department 
(708) 795-5600 6401 West 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 

STATION COMPLAINTUCR .L DESCRIPTION INCIDENT' 

9041 (Applicant File) Applicant File 09-02781 
REPORT TYPE RELATED CAD /I' I DOT' HOW RECEIVED 

Incident Report C09-011374 Telephone 
WHEN REPORTED LOCATION OF OFFENSE (HOUSE NO" STREET NAME) 

03/0312009 12:48 2726 S EAST AV BERWYN, 1L 60402 
TIME OF OCCURRENCE ! STATUS CODE STATUS DATE 

03/0312009 12:48 

INVOLVED ENTITIES 
NAME 100B I AGE j ADDRESS 

Arambula, Imelda 
SEX I RACE I HGT I weT I HAIR IEYES I PHONE 

F 
UCR I TYPE .I. RELA. TED EVENT , 

INVOLVED VEHICLES 

I VEH/PLATE.. I S;:'TE I TYpE INVOLVEMENT I VIN, 

NARRATIVES 

PRIMARY NARRATIVE 

In summary: 

Imelda Arambula 

COLOR 

Black 
I COMMENTS 

who resides at 2726 East Ave Berwyn IL 60402 suffers from ( 

Ms. Arambula is requesting handicapped signs be placed in front of her residence for convenience, 

Ms, Arambula does not drive and is taken to places she needs to go. Ms Arambula owns the property and has a two car 

garage available for use with on street parking also. 

Ms" Arambula meets the State Requirements for being handicapped but not all of the City requirements for having signs, 

For the above listed reasons this Officer feels that this application should be denied at this time. 
REPORTING OFFICER I STAR" I REVIEWER 

DIAZ" SERGIO R 1180 
_ ! STAR. 

~ = 
(J~ = ~ 

3: '--i 
=- t"Tl-< = ::>J 

AO 
C) c/i'" 

oro 
» ."t"Tl .,,:::0 
+.> -::?E 

0-< 
-I=' rrl~ 
CJ1 



I MicYael A. O'Connor J Mayor 

\\ 
DebiSuchy 

City Collector 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26<h Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 749·8910 

www berwyn~il gOY 

April 6, 2009 

Honorable Mayor Michael A. O'Connor 
And Members of the City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

Dear Mayor and Council Members: 

Attached please find a list of business licenses which have been issued, by the Collector's Office, for 
the month of March, 2009. Included are storefronts, office phone use only businesses as well as out of 
town contractors. I am also providing a list of businesses that have applied for a license with a current 
status of Application ReviewlPending along with businesses waiting for inspections with a status of 
Inspections Pending. 

Respectfully, 

')p;A' /1 ,~,..e.Jv.P. P---f-=t> 
Dehi B. Sucby 
City Collector 
DBS/sb ( 



BERWYN BUSINESSES - LICENSED IN MARCH, 2009 (STOREFRONTS) 

CORP. NAME OR 
NAME ADDRESS OWNERS NAME COMMENTS 

Joe's Cafe 7003 W. 16th Street Jose Baez Restaurant (70S) 484-7522 

Cricket Wireless 6946 W. Cermak Road Steve Lee Communications (708) 484-9840 

Kim's Kreations 6921 W. Stanley Avenue Kimberly Faye Lark Gift Store (70S) 484-5945 

Berwyn auto Sales 6301 W. Ogden Avenue Victor Calvo Used Car Sales (708) 749-8700 

My Home Loan Rescuer 
& Tax Services, Inc. 2209-C S. Highland Avenue Juan Rodela Mortgage Services (708) 484-9754 



BERWYN BUSINESSES - LICENSED IN MARCH, 2009 ( PHONE USE ONL Yl 

CORP. NAME OR 
NAME ADDRESS OWNERS NAME COMMENTS 

A. Canelo Landscaping 1920 S. Highland Avenue Alberto Canelo, Jr. Tree/Lawn Service (708) 795-6489 

Ruben Puente, Jr., Masonry 2411 S. Gunderson Avenue Ruben Puente, Jr. Contractor (Masonry) (708) 420-2167 

Mimar Construction 2305 S. East Avenue Miguel Monsivais Contractor (Genral) (708) 268-8976 



BUSINESS LICENSES ISSUED FOR MARCH, 2009 
OUT OF TOWN CONTRACTORS 

NAME 

TBS Construction, Inc. 
Reliant Contractors 
Goraftix, Inc. 
Alko Construction & Deve!. 
J. W. Ciraulo, Inc. 
Kryder Construction 
Gateway Glazing, Inc. 
S & S Mechanical Servo 
M. Kaunas Masonry Cons!. 
Brew Plumbing Co. 
R. Di Foggio & Sam 
Sunlight Mechanical 
Juniors Home Rep-N-Impv 
Sager Sealant Corp. 
Stanely Rebacz Trucking 

ADDRESS 

31 W325 Schoger Drive 
10528 Sacramento, Chicago 
600 County line, Bensenville 
1200 Ashland, Chicago 
5236 Melvina, Chicago 
8462 Jamesport, Rockford 
3455 Stem, S!. Charles 
22014 Howell, New Lenox 
16323 135th, Lemont 
24428 Arrowhead, Manhattan 
5712 111th, Chicago Ridge 
8807 Madison, Burr Ridge 
4811 Central, Stickney 
708 Elm, LaGrange 
6400 River, Hodgkins 

CORP. NAME OR 
OWNERS NAME 

TBS Construction, Inc. 
Rick Petty 
Gorafix, Inc. 
Alko Construction & Develop. 
J. W. Ciraulo, Inc. 
Kryder Construction 
Gateway Glazing, Inc. 
S & S Mechanical Serv., Inc. 
M. Kaunas Masonry Constr. 
Brew Plumbing Co. 
R. Di Foggio & Sam 
Sunlight Mechanical 
John Weinert 
Sager Sealant Corporation 
Stanley Rebacz Trucking, Inc. 

Page 1 

COMMENTS 

Contractor (Cement) 
Contractor (Electrical) 
Contractor (Environmental) 
Contractor (General) 
Contractor (General) 
Contractor (General) 
Contractor (Glazing/Glass Block) 
Contractor (HVAC) 
Contractor (Masonry) 
Contractor (Plumbing) 
Contractor (Plumbing) 
Contractor (Plumbing) 
Contractor (Sheet Metal) 
Contractor (Waterproofing) 
Contractor (Wrecking) 



Business Directory By Category For: MOllday, April 06, 2009 

Application Review 
Business Name Address Last Update Phone ID# 

Adrialla's Closet (708) 11328 
7022 W. 16th Street Berwyn IL 60402 2/19/2009 

Ben~YII Trallsllli<siolls & Alllo/Truck Rep. (708) 11393 
6226 W. Ogden Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 3/24/2009 

C F. Wood, LLC (708) 484-9510 10051 
3208 S, Grove Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 111712007 

Four R Elltertailllllellt (708) 484-4275 9926 
3341 S, Highland Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 91712007 

Greell Cleall (708) 543-9690 Il216 
1527 S, Highland Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 1111312008 

Kevillllp, Inc. (708) 11138 
6302 W. Cermak Road Berwyn IL 60402 1011/2008 

Red Digital Sen'ice (708) 749-9700 11363 
6322 W. Cermak Road Berwyn IL 60402 3110/2009 

Roberto's Place (708) 11425 
3244 S, Oak Park Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 4/2/2009 

Roosevelt Cappuccillo Bar (630) 742-7800 11323 
7005 W. Roosevelt Road Berwyn IL 60402 2/17/2009 

Tile F1amillgo Cafe (708) 10324 
6401 W, 16th Street Berwyn IL 60402 511312008 

Tlte Video People Apt.3W (708) 415-8457 11398 
6746 W. 19th Street Berwyn IL 60402 3/24/2009 

Y Alld A Cleallers Ullit C (708) 11283 
2209 S .. Highland Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 1/22/2009 

Total Businesses ........ 12 

( Business Directory By Category) 
Page # .....•... 1 



Business Directory By Category For: MOllday, April 06, 2009 

Application Pending 

Business Name Address Last Update Phone ID# 

Bakery (708) 11215 

6737 W" 26th Street Berwyn IL 60402 II/B/2008 

Bral/{Ios ofBerwYII (708) 10121 
6838 W. Windos! Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 1116/2008 

Laller Raill COllstTlletioll (708) II254 

6803 W" Roosevelt Road Berwyn IL 60402 12112/2008 

My Little Sisters C/othes (708) II209 
2605 S" Ridgeland Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 111712008 

Primos Pizzeria (708) 484-6799 II 191 
6233 W Roosevelt Road Berwyn IL 60402 10/27/2008 

Restaurallt (708) 11276 
6737 W. 26th Street Berwyn IL 60402 1115/2009 

Victor Barber Shop (708) 9173 
6301 W" 26th Street Berwyn lL 60402 41112008 

Total Businesses ........ 7 

( Businl!Ss Directory By Category ) 
Page # ........ . 1 



Business Directory By Category For: MOllday, April 06, 2009 

Inspections Pending 

Business Name Address Last Update Phone ID# 

Alma Rodriguez Illsurallce Agellcy Farmers Insurallce (708) 795-4444 11288 
6938 W. Windsor Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 3/25/2009 

Alllla's Bakery (708) 11369 
6737 W. 26th Street Berwyn IL 60402 3/12/2009 

Chicagolalld Adv Paill & Headaclte Clillic DBA Pro C1illics (708) 788-7246 11397 
6626W. Cermak Road Berwyn IL 60402 41112009 

Conceptioll's (708) 11426 
6215 W. 26th Street Berwyn IL 60402 4/6/2009 

Goldell Homes Real Estate, Illc. (708) 10319 
6705 W. 26th Street Berwyn IL 60402 6/23/2008 

Harlem Expresso (708) 11319 
7135 W. Windsor Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 3/9/2009 

I.eam & Grow Cllildcare & Developmellt Ctr (708) 749-8730 10978 
7115 W Roosevelt Road Berwyn IL 60402 7/23/2008 

Little Caesar's, #1739 (708) 749-4174 11424 
6801 W. Ogden Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 41212009 

Mac Neal Healtlt Care (708) 783-7071 11330 
2550 S Oak Park Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 2/20/2009 

Maratltoll Gas Food Mart AKA Sltreeji BerwYII, Illc. (708) 11073 
1600 S .. Oak Park A venue Berwyn IL 60402 10/15/2008 

Mariscos ZillIltallejo (708) 795-9400 11202 
6713 W. 26th Street Berwyn IL 60402 316/2009 

Mobile Express (708) 11365 
6243 W. Cermak Road Berwyn IL 60402 3125/2009 

New Shallghai Cltop Su~y (708) 484-0247 11394 
2141 S. Ridgeland Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 4/3/2009 

P & G Corporatioll (708) 11373 
2211 S. Highland Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 3127/2009 

Spill City Lall/lflromat (708) 637-4417 11120 
7122 W. 16th Street Berwyn IL 60402 1/6/2009 

Ullited Video (708) 484-2007 11203 
2143 S .. Ridgeland Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 4/112009 

USA Illsurallce Brokers (708) 788-8822 9521 
6807 W. Roosevelt Road Berwyn IL 60402 111912007 

»'ill Be DOlle Documellt Services (708) 11416 
6231 W. 26th Street Berwyn IL 60402 313112009 

Total Businesses" " " " " " " " 18 

( Business Directory By Category) 

Page # ... """."" 1 



Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Daniel J. LeBeau 
Building Director 

6700 West 26~ Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788·1427 
www berwyn-il gOY 

April 6, 2009 

Honorable Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor ofthe City of Berwyn 
Members of City Council 

Re: Building and Local Improvement Permits 

Gentlemen: 

Attached hereto is the financial report of Building and Local Improvement Permits issued 
by the City of Berwyn for the month of March, 2009, along with a copy of Permit 
Statistics for this same period. 

@~-
Daniel LeBeau, Director 
Building Department 

DL:cr 
Encs. 



Report Of Building Permits Issued By The City Of Berwyn Monday, April 06, 2009 

Betweell: 31112009 Alld 313112009 Cost Of Cost Of 

Name alId Address Issued Permit No. Improvemellts Permit 

Yasiri Argueta & Reyna/do Perez 2212 S. Kenilworth Avenue ADDING A BATHROOM IN THE BASEMENT. (REISSUE OF 31212009 Bldg-B 7247-0 S8,000.00 S180.00 
OLD PERMITS L-32453) 

Citizen's Community Bank 7025 W. Roosevelt Road DEMO AND NEW CONSTRUCTION FOR BANKING 311012009 Bld9-B 7248-0 S900,000.00 $14,967.50 
FACILITY WITH 2- LANE DRIVE THRU. 

JACK SHAY 6500 W. 28th Place REMODEL 2-FLAT - BUILD 2 FURNACE ROOMS FOR NEW 31412009 Bldg-B 7249·0 S72,500.00 $1.715.00 
HVAC - RUN NEW 1" COPPER SERVICE FROM 8-BOX-
RELOCATE METER & ADD BOOSTER PUMP 

Jose L. Giron 3023 S. Wesley Avenue ATF - REMODEL THE KITCHEN. BATHROOM, REPLACE 31612009 Bldg-B 7250-0 Sl,OOO.OO $240.00 
ELETRICAL SYSTEM. REPAIR PORCH. INSTALL 
BALUSTERS. REMODEL THE BASEMENT AND BUILD 
NEW BATHROOM. RfR GARAGE FASCIA, SOFFIT AND 
GUTTERS. 

Juan QUintero 1815 S. Clarence Avenue REMODEL BOTH BATHROOMS AND KITCHENS, INSTALL 31912009 Bldg-B 7251-0 S45.000.00 S795.00 
TWO NEW FURNACES COMPLETE WITH DUCTWORK 
AND AlC & CORRECT ALL COMPLIANCE VIOLATIONS. 
REPLACE FRONT AND BACK DOORS. PAINT 1 ST AND 
2ND FLOOR. - DJL VERBAL OK TO ADD CAN LIGHTS. 

Norman Alexandroff 3417 S. GroveAvenue DEMOLISH OLD GARAGE & RE BUILD DET FRAME 311112009 GarMB 7252-0 S9.995.00 S190.00 
GARAGE 18 X 18 X 12 ON EXISTING SLAB 

Rogelia Magana 2634 S. Hi9hland Avenue FINISH BASEMENT - NEW LAUNDRY ROOM, NEW 311712009 Bldg-B 7253-0 S2.000.00 S525.00 
BATHROOM. NEW FURNACE AND WATER HEATER 
ROOM. STORE ROOM. STUDIO. CLOSET. RECREATION 
AREA AND BAR OPEN AREA 

Janet Heslop 2911 S. Kenilworth Avenue REMOVE PART OF EXISTING ROOF & BUILD 24 X 38 312312009 Bldg-B 7254-0 $62.000.00 $1.515.00 
ADDITION - ADD BATHROOM & ADDL ELEC WORK. 

Mari( A. Hernandez 3741 S. Oak Park Avenue DEMO GARAGE. 312512009 Gar-B 7255-0 $838.00 $550.00 

George Kopeck; 6905 W. Roosevelt Road INSTALL DUCTWORK. NEW FURNACE. AlC FOR 2ND 312612009 Bldg-B 7256-0 S4,450.00 S315.00 
FLOOR APT. 

Randall & Karen Bacidore 2243 S. Euclid Avenue INSTALL CENTRAL AlC SYSTEM IN ATTIC & MINI SPLIT IN 312712009 HVAC- 7257-0 $11,537.00 $250.00 
BSMT TV ROOM - CONDENSER MUST BE IN REAR OF 
YARD - NO LESS THEN 3 FEET FROM LOT LINE. 

W. Ritchie & M. Helbing 1412 S. EastAvenue RE ISSUE OF EXPIRED PERMIT FOR BATHROOM 311912009 Bldg-R 4969-1 $0.00 $90.00 
INSTALLED ON UPPER FLOOR-ATTIC FOR PLUMBING, 
ELECTRIC & FINAL BLDG. 

W. Ritchie & M. Helbing 1412 S. EastAvenue ELECTRIC CORRECTION & RE INSPECTION 2ND FLR 312012009 Bldg-R 4969-2 $0.00 $50.00 

W. Ritchie & M. Helbing 1412S. EastAvenue PLUMBING REINSPECTION 313012009 Bldg-R 4969-3 SO.OO S50.00 

GudeHa Guerrnro 2112 S. Wesley Avenue RE ISSUE OF EXPIRED PERMIT FOR PURPOSE OF 313012009 Gar-R 5084-1 $0.00 $30.00 
ELECTRIC & FINAL BLDG INSPECTION - GARAGE 

( Building: Permit Report) Page 1 of2 



Report Of Building Permits Issued By The City Of Berwyn MOllday, April 06, 2009 

Betweell: 31112009 Alld 313112009 Cost Of Cost Of 

Name alld Address Issued Permit No. Improveme1lts Permit 

Abel & Rosa Guzman 1521 S. Wisconsin Avenue RE ISSUE OF EXPIRED GARAGE PERMIT FOR PURPOSE 313012009 Gar-R 6061·1 SO.OO S30.00 
OF ELECTRIC INSPECTION AND FINAL GARAGE INSP 

A & YPantoja 2730 S. Clarence Avenue RE ISSUE OF EXPIRED NEW BSMT BATHROOM PERMIT 31212009 Bld9·R 6276·2 SO.OO S110.00 
FOR PURPOSE OF FINAL INSPECTIONS OF ELECTRIC 
PLUMBING AND BUILDING FINAL 

Pablo Mann Jr. 1830 S. Lombard Avenue RE ISSUE OF EXPIRED PERMIT (FROM 2004) FOR 3/19/2009 Gar·R 6357-1 SO.OO S60.00 
ELECTRICAL AND FINAL BUILDING INSPECTION 

Jesus Granados 3631 S. Clinton Avenue REISSUE OF EXPIRED PERMIT FOR FINAL INSPEXTIONS 3/13/2009 Bldg-R 6947-1 $0.00 S140.00 
OF ELECTRIC. PLUMBING HVAC & BUILDING FINAL -
FOR PERMIT B-6947 & L·3BBB9 

Huang & Lanh Nguyen 1628 S. Clinton Avenue ADDITIONAL LVL BEAM INSPECTION NOT CHARGED FOR 3/212009 Bldg-R 7192-2 SO.OO S130.00 
ON ORIGINAL PERMIT. REINSPECTION OF THE LVL 
BEAMS. ADDITIONAL ROUGH ELECTRICAL INSPECTION 
OF THE SUB FLOOR, OUTSIDE WALLS AND ATTIC. 

Huang & Lanh Nguyen 1628 S. Clinton Avenue PLUMBING CORRECTION & RE INSPECTION 311312009 Bldg-R 7192-3 SO.OO S50.00 

Huang & Lanh Nguyen 1628 S. Clinton Avenue RE-ISSUE FOR THE PURPOSE OF DON'S REVIEW. 3/26/2009 Bldg-R 7192-4 SO.OO $65.00 

Paul Michaud 3609 S. WisconSin Avenue ROUGH HVAC, ROUGH PLUMBING AND ROUGH 3/10/2009 Bldg-R 7213-1 SO.OO S150.00 
FRAMING REINSPECTIONS. 

NOl711an Alexandroff 3417 S. Grove Avenue REISSUE OF PERMIT FOR PREPOUR INSPECTION OF 3/27/2009 Gar-R 7252-1 $2,300.00 S30.00 
NEW GARAGE FLOOR SLAB AND APRON 

24 Buildillg Permits Issued During Period Totals, . , .. $1,119,620.00 $22,227.50 

( Building: Permit Report) Page 2 of2 



Permits Issued By The Building Department MOl/day, April 06, 2009 

Betweell: 31112009 Alld 313112009 

, 

Building Permits Issued: 17 
Cost 0/ Improvements: $1,094,9.50.00 

.. .... . .. .. .. .. . - .. ... ... .. ...... ........ . c 

Dumester Permits lrsued: 9 
Cost of 1mprovemellts: $300.00 

. . . . .-._" .. ..... .. _.",,- ....... _" .... - .. ". - "'-'" . .... _., - ···c· --.~- -'---'~---'"-
., .... , . , .. _ .... _... . .. .- "._._- ---.-.~-.---.'-- . ..... 

Electrical Permits Issued: 24 
Cost ofImprovemellts: $35,18.5.00 

.. . . . ... .. . .. ... . . . c " .. c. . .... .. ...... - ... ... ....... .. - . .._._ ....... c.: . .... 

Felice Permits Issued: 10 
Cost of Improvemellls: $12,147.00 

c· .. ......... . .. - .. . .. . ..... .. ' . .... -, . .. .-.. - ... ... .. .. .... . . .... - .. __ ., . .. _- . 

Garage Permits 1sSlled: 6 
Cost a/Improvements: $13,133.00 

. ... . . - . ... . . ... .. . . .. . ..... .. . ... - ... . .. .. .. . . ..... . .... 

HVAC Permits lrsued: 13 
Cost of 1mprovemellts: $.5.5,500.00 ! , 

. . . --- "",, _ ... ,.- ----.-.-, -- .. .. ". "',., .... - . .. ,' .,- ." "." .... _.- "',. "-- .". _'_--, - -,. - . j 

Fees Collected 
Backfill Inspection $12500 

Building Permit $11,01500 
~--~~------~=-~---.'----~~~. Local Improvement Permit $13,045.00 

( Building:' Permit Fees Report) Page 1 of2 



Permits Issued By The Building Department MOl/day, April 06, 2009 

Betweell: 31112009 Alld 313112009 

Electrical Fees $900.00 

Electrical Inspection $3,670.00 
, 

Signs 
· 

$710.00 
-- .-

Footing Inspection 
: 

$125.00 

Framing Inspection $2,000.00 

Inspection : $3,297.50 

Fence Fees $275.00 --_.- .. .. 
Foundation Inspection $12500 

i 

Plumbing Fees 
• 

$1,220.00 i 

Plumbing Inspection · $3,28000 
, 
i 

Plumbing Inspection (Underground) $60000 

Post Hole Inspection $38000 

HVAC Permit $1,085.00 
.J -

HVAC Inspection $2,22500 
i 

Service Charge $1,230.00 ' 

Insulation/Fire Stopping Inspection $53000 
! 

New Water Meter $3,27500 , , 
Tap Fee $2,00000 

, 

Demolition Fees $7500 

Dumpster $82500 

POD $2500 

Parkway Use $15000 
-

Parkway Inspection $27000 , 
Pre-Pour Inspection $1,440.00 i 

, 

Fine - Working Without Permit $3,75000 

Roof Covering Fees $2,580.00 , 

Garage Permit $100.00 , 

7eit Of Compliance/ Occupancy $10000 
, 
i 

r Total Fees '''Col/ected : .... :-. -:-:" $60,42750 

(Bllilding: Permit Fees Report) Page 2 oJ2 



Permits Issued Monday, April 6, 2009 9:40 AM 

For Period Beginning 3/1/2009 And Ending 3/31/2009 

OSign 

l1li Roof 

II POD 

OPium 

"Impr 

~HVAC 

Mar I'!JGar 

~Fenee 

DElee 

ElDump 

III Bldg 

Permit Detail 

2009 March Bldg 17 
2009 March Dump 9 
2009 March Elec 24 
2009 March Fence 10 
2009 March Gar 6 
2009 March HVAC 13 
2009 March Impr 191 
2009 March Plum 43 
2009 March POD 1 
2009 March Roof 40 

~~"~~,,."'"~-'""'~.,!- 360 

Total Permits Issued 360 



Permits Issued Monday, April 6, 2009 9:44 AM 

For Period Beginning 3/1/2008 And Ending 3/3112009 

Mar 
OSign 

Feb DRool 

Jan IiiIPOD 

Dec III Plum 

Dlmpr 

Oct 
• HVAC 

Sep 
IillGar 

Aug 
BiI Fence 

Jul 
!11 Elec 

Jun 

DDump 
May 

IlilBldg 

1I!l<> 
Mar 

o 25 50 75 100 125 150 175 200 225 250 275 300 325 350 

2009 
2009 
2009 
2009 
2009 
2009 

March 
March 
March 
March 
March 
March 

Bldg 
Dump 
Elec 
Fence 
Gar 
HVAC 

2009 March Impr 
2009 March Plum 
2009 March POD 

17 
9 

24 
10 
6 

13 
191 
43 

2009 March Roof 40 

~~~""' Ma~_~ _____ ,"",~_"",,,,~,,,, 

2009 February 1 
2009 February Bldg 10 
2009 February Dump 6 
2009 February Elec 21 
2009 February Fence 
2009 February Gar 1 
2009 February HVAC 4 
2009 February lmpr 96 
2009 February Plum 29 
2009 February POD 3 
2009 February Roof 13 

:~~,.,.,-=~,bruary _,,,.,. .. ~~,,...,.,",.,,,...'"'""-~.""..,.,.,.c,"" .... ,,._~ ... , 

Permit Detail 

360 

191 

2009 January Bldg 13 
2009 -January Dump 4 
2009 January Elec 17 
2009 .January Fence 2 
2009 January Gar 
2009 January HVAC 13 
2009 January Impr 65 
2009 January Plum 18 
2009 ,January Roof 4 

:~~~'"".~?~~~~_'"V,_,~,~~,.,_~'!.-.. 

2008 December Bldg 
2008 December Dump 
2008 December Elec 
2008 December Fence 
2008 December Gar 
2008 December HVAC 
2008 December Impr 
2008 December Plum 

9 
1 

25 
3 
4 

16 
96 
32 

2008 December Roof 9 

~.~~~,~~.,~~:.~~~"_~.c~.i,~~ ... ,,..=...,..,,,,,,~...-_~.,_ 

141 

201 



2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 

2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 

November 
November 
November 
November 
November 
November 
November 
November 
November 
November 
November 

October 
October 
October 
October 
October 
October 
October 
October 
October 
October 
October 

Bldg 
Dump 
Elec 
Fence 
Gar 
HVAC 
Impr 
Plum 
POD 
Roof 

Bldg 
Dump 
Elec 
Fenee 
Gar 
HVAC 
Impr 
Plum 
POD 
Roof 

11 
5 

24 
10 
6 

16 
142 

17 

62 
7 

10 
5 

26 
13 
15 
19 

266 
42 

2 
111 

5 

2008 September 1 
2008 September Bldg 13 
2008 September Dump 12 
2008 September Elec 52 
2008 September Fenee 16 
2008 September Gar 11 
2008 September HVAC 23 
2008 September Impr 277 
2008 September Plum 55 
2008 September POD 2 
2008 September Roof 89 

~~~!:~",,,,~!r:':~~~M __ ?I~,~=,,,.-"""~"='r~e-~=_,~.~.~.~ 
2008 August 1 
2008 August Bldg 17 
2008 August Dump 12 
2008 August Elec 41 
200B August Fenee 16 
2008 August Gar 10 
2008 August HVAC 18 
2008 August Impr 275 
200B August Plum 27 
2008 August POD 4 
2008 August Roof 74 

~?:!!.,~!:~gus~-=<~~"~,,,,=,_.~_,==_~ 

2008 July Bldg 9 
200B JUly Dump 14 
2008 July Elee 38 
2008 .July Fence 30 
2008 July Gar 7 
2008 .July HVAC 20 
200B July Impr 273 
2008 July Plum 33 
2008 July POD 4 
2008 July Roof 79 

~~;!~,'#,,---~~""'''--'''-,~=,!..... 
200B June 1 
2008 June Bldg 16 
2008 June Dump 12 
2008 .June Elee 36 
200B June Fence 35 
200B ,June Gar 10 
2008 ,June HVAC 9 
2008 ,June Impr 344 
2008 June Plum 34 
200B June POD 1 
200B June Roof 75 

?00~:".-...~._.~~_, ___ .,~ ____ 2""," 

301 

514 

555 

499 

512 

576 

Permit Detail 

2008 May Bldg 13 
2008 May Dump 12 
200B May Elee 33 
200B May Fence 48 
2008 May Gar 14 
2008 May HVAC 11 
2008 May Impr 276 
2008 May Plum 24 
2008 May POD 2 
200B May Roof 85 

~~~r=" ____ ~~",",,"M,~,,"~ __ 5 _ 

2008 April Bldg 12 
2008 April Dump 5 
200B April Elee 37 
200B April Fence 25 
2008 April Gar 3 
2008 April HVAC 17 
2008 April Impr 2BB 
2008 April Plum 32 
200B April POD 3 
2008 April Roof 66 

~~~_",;~E~...-~---=-.. =--= ... _6~ 

2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 
200B 
2008 
2008 
2008 
200B 
2008 
200B 

March 
March 
March 
March 
March 
March 
March 
March 
March 
March 
March 

Bldg 
Dump 
Elec 
Fence 
Gar 
HVAC 
Impr 
Plum 
POD 
Roof 

10 
15 
31 
10 

11 
133 

31 
1 

36 
5 

523 

494 

284 



Permit Detail 

Total Permits Issued 5151 



City Council 
City of Berwyn 

Re: Potential Multi-Block Garage Sale 
Saturday, April 18,2009 

3500 & 3600 

Linda Ellis 
3522 South Maple Avenue 

Berwyn, IL 60402 
708-795-4563 

lellis4563(G),sbcglobal.net 
March 19,2009 

I have recently asked the residents of Maple A venue from Windsor to Ogden A venue if they 
would like to participate in a one-day garage sale as a group. 

At this time, six homes have expressed interest in participating" However, human nature being 
what it is, I would expect that other residents may decide they want to participate as the weather 
warms up and the date gets closer. 

Therefore, out of arl abundance of caution, I am requesting City Council approval for this event 

I understand and have so informed the other residents - that each home must have its own 
permit, in addition to the City Council approval. 

If there are any questions about tlus, please don't hesitate to give me a call. 

Linda Ellis 

(Il() . 
{j,/jUu,) 

Original applications for each resident are on file in the City Clerk's Office for review 


	1a
	1b
	1c
	1d

